MAULANA AZAD NATIONAL URDU UNIVERSITY

(A Central University) Accredited with 'A+' Grade by NAAC



Visitor

Smt. Droupadi Murmu

Hon'ble President of India

Chancellor

Shri Mumtaz Ali

Vice-Chancellor

Prof. Syed Ainul Hasan

Registrar

Prof. Sk. Ishtiaque Ahmed

Director

Prof. Mohammad Razaullah Khan

Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE) Formerly Directorate of Distance Education (DDE)

Prospectus 2025-26 (Updated)



Shri Mumtaz Ali (Chancellor, MANUU)

being felicitated by

Prof. Syed Ainul Hasan (Vice Chancellor, MANUU)

Medium of Instruction and Examinations

As per provisions under the Maulana Azad National Urdu University Act 1996, the Medium of Instruction is Urdu. As per the Academic Ordinance (3) framed under the University Act and notified in the Gazette of India vide notification MANUU/Admin.I/F.I/2006-07/716 dated 7th April 2005

"Question papers for all Examinations shall be set and answered in the Urdu Language subject to the condition that question papers for all examinations in the languages shall be set and answered in the respective languages."

In the light of above Ordinance, and Statutory provisions, it is hereby reiterated that all the question papers shall be in Urdu and the students shall write the answer in Urdu, except for languages like Arabic, English, Hindi and Persian. If a student fails to write answers in Urdu, no marks shall be awarded to him/her.







राष्ट्रीय मूल्यांकन एवं प्रत्यायन परिषद

विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग का स्वायत संस्थान

NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission

Certificate of Accreditation

The Executive Committee of the

National Assessment and Accreditation Council

is pleased to declare

Maulana Azad National Urdu University

Sachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana as

Accredited

with CSPA of 3.36 on four point scale

at A + grade

valid up to December 19, 2027

Dale: December 20, 2022







EC(SC)/136/3rd Cycle/TSUNGN10145



Important dates

S. No.	Activity	Schedule
1.	Issue of Notification	27th July, 2025
2.	Opening of Admission Portal	28th July, 2025
3.	Last date for registration of ONLINE application form with payment of Registration fee	14th September, 2025
4.	Last date for payment of admission fee	15th September, 2025

Contact Details

Student Support Service Unit:

Phone: 040-23008463, 040-23120600 (Ext: 2207 & 2208), 07793944799

Email: cdoeadm2025@manuu.edu.in

Website: https://manuu.edu.in

Admission Portal: https://manuadmission.samarth.edu.in

Document check list

- 1. ABC ID (To be created by the candidate with the help of Aadhar details from DigiLocker)
- 2. DEB ID (To be created by the candidate with the help of ABC ID from DEB website)
- Scanned copy of passport size photograph
- 4. Scanned copy of signature
- 5. Scanned copy of the proof of date of birth
- 6. Scanned copy of Government ID (PAN, Aadhar Driving License, etc.)
- 7. Scanned copy of category certificate if any (S.T, S.C, EWS, PWD, OBC, etc.)
- 8. Scanned copy of proof of having studied Urdu as medium of instruction or as a subject at class 10th or higher level, wherever applicable
- 9. Scanned copy of proof of passing the qualifying examination
 - I. Class 10th or equivalent
 - II. Class 12th or equivalent
 - III. UG Degree or equivalent

Important: Please note that the entire admission process is online including ONLINE PAYMENT OF FEE. Please ensure that you have a personal email, mobile number and bank account.

Procedure for Registration and Fee Payment

Important Note: Please read the Prospectus carefully and ensure that you meet the eligibility criteria before applying.

Admissions to all programmes shall be made through Online Mode only. The admission portal can be accessed at https://manuadmission.samarth.edu.in. Online applications must be submitted from 27th July 2025 to 14th September 2025. The following steps are to be followed to submit the Admission Form:

- I. Register yourself at https://manuuadmission.samarth.edu.in using your Email ID and mobile number.
- II. An OTP will be sent to your Email ID or registered mobile number. Please enter OTP in the required field and complete registration.
- III. Login into the admission Portal at https://manuadmission.samarth.edu.in
- IV. Enter personal details as per the format given in the form and upload required documents. (Enter personal details carefully as they cannot be edited later.)



- V. Enter/Create ABC ID at https://digilocker.meripehchaan.gov.in/signup
- VI. Enter/Create DEB ID at https://deb.ugc.ac.in/StudentDEBId
- VII. Select your programme and choose your desired LSC from respective RCs/SRC.
- VIII. Fill in the required academic details.
- IX. Complete your registration by paying the Registration fee of Rs. 300/- (Non-refundable).
- X. On successful verification, you will be informed to pay admission fee online.
- XI. On payment of admission fee, you will be granted provisional admission.

From the Vice Chancellor's Desk

As the Vice Chancellor of the Maulana Azad National Urdu University, I believe that the pinnacle of excellence in interdisciplinary research, innovation, and inclusive societal advancement can be achieved through education in the Urdu language. I imagine a future when our students can become visionary leaders with the knowledge, empathy, and willpower to make a world filled with positive change and limitless opportunity.

Standing at the juncture of last 27 years, to create this eco-system, I have a vision for the next 10 years: including experienced individuals in the university's administration, decentralizing power and responsibility and raising the standard of work are crucial factors for inculcating a model of good governance. This is consistent with the ideas of effectiveness, competitiveness, independence, and self-sufficiency so that workable solutions can be developed by utilizing the core competencies of all stakeholders to address the issues the university is experiencing.

The University has made some significant decisions in the implementation of fresh concepts in the light of NEP 2020 in order to meet the current demand for a healthy academic environment. The introduction of foreign languages is one idea for which Urdu can serve the finest purpose in the field of translation and interpretation. There has been an emphasis on fusing several disciplines together to foster interdisciplinary and multilingual traditions. This would enable integration of subjects and cross cultural research cutting across boundaries.

Another area in which we are able to maintain our source of knowledge, while adopting a clear strategy to empower our students professionally is through implementing programs in skill development. As a result, several of the disciplines are gaining increasing acceptance and support from other institutions and from students both inside and beyond the state.

As a major portion of students admitted to our university come from socially and economically disadvantaged backgrounds, stronger connections are being established with the madrassas through both physical and virtual channels. As per the mandate of the statute of the university, the institution is also now able to attract a large number of girls' students in regular as well as distance learning programs. This demonstrates the University's reach at all levels.

All put together, there is a bright future that beckons you to this University.

Professor Syed Ainul Hasan (Vice Chancellor, MANUU)

Contents

Part I		1
1.	Maulana Azad National Urdu University (MANUU)	2
2.	Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE)	3
3.	Academic Programmes	4
4.	Details of Eligibility and Duration of Programmes	5
4.1	Postgraduate (PG) Programmes	5
4.2	4 Year Undergraduate (4YUG) Programmes	6
4.3	Diploma and Certificate Programmes	7
4.4	Policy for Re-Admission into ODL Programmes	8
5.	Fee Structure of Programmes	9
5.1	Fee Revision	10
5.2	Fee Refund Policy	10
Part II		12
6.	Programme Structure and Contact Details	13
6.1.1	Master of Arts (Urdu)	13
6.1.2	Master of Arts (Islamic Studies)	14
6.1.3	Master of Arts (English)	15
6.1.4	Master of Arts (History)	16
6.1.5	Master of Arts (Arabic)	17
6.1.6	Master of Arts (Hindi)	17
6.2	4 Years Undergraduate (4YUG) Programmes	18
6.2.1	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) (4 Years)	19
6.2.2	Bachelor of Commerce (Hons) (4 Years)	24
6.2.3	Bachelor of Science (Hons) (4 Years)	26
6.2.4	List of Learner Support Centres (LSCs) Offering B.Sc. Programmes	30
6.3	Diploma Programmes	32
6.3.1	Diploma in Teach English	32
6.3.2	Diploma in Journalism and Mass Communication (DJMC)	32
6.3.3	Diploma in Early Childhood Care and Education (DECCE)	33
6.3.4	Diploma in School Leadership and Management (SL&M)	34
6.3.5	Diploma in Employability Skills	35
6.3.6	Diploma in Urdu	35
6.4	Certificate Courses	36
6.4.1	Functional English	36

6.	4.2 Proficiency in Urdu through English	37
6.	Details of Assignment and Semester End Examination for all Programmes.	38
7.	Admission Procedure	39
7.	1 Cancellation of Admission	39
8.	Academic Calendar	40
9.	Learner Support Centres	40
9.	1 List of Learner Support Centres (LSCs)	41
10	Certificates of Madrasas/Institutions Granted Equivalence	53
Part	III	80
11	Cancellation of Admission	81
12	Table of Miscellaneous Fees	81
13	General Instructions	81
14	Contact Details for Grievances	82
15	List of Regional and Sub-Regional Centres (RCs & SRCs)	83
16	Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)	84
17	7. Forms	87
18	B. Prospectus Committee	97

Part I

General Information
About the University
(MANUU)

&

Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE)

1. Maulana Azad National Urdu University (MANUU)



Maulana Azad National Urdu University (MANUU) is a Central University, established by an Act of Parliament in 1998 with all India jurisdiction. The headquarters and main campus of MANUU is in Gachibowli, Hyderabad. It is spread over 200 acres. MANUU is recognized as a major higher education service provider across the remote areas of the country in Urdu Medium through its regular and distance mode programmes. MANUU commenced with distance education programmes in 1998 and consolidated its regular academic and research programmes in 2004. The University is named after Maulana Abul Kalam Azad, a scholar par excellence, a prolific writer, an inimitable orator, a gallant freedom fighter, a visionary of the post independent Indian education system and an architect of technical and scientific education in Independent India. Presently, MANUU is in the process of consolidating the existing institutions, while expanding it to reach the unreached through various

intervention measures. Further, to meet the rising aspirations of youth in general and Urdu speaking community in specific, the University is making considerable progress in all fronts of academics, research and governance with specific vision, mission and objectives.

Vision

To provide access to quality education through Urdu as a medium of instruction, while adhering to the inclusive policy.

Mission

To empower socially, economically, educationally and culturally marginalized sections of society so that they are brought into the mainstream and thereby contribute to the socio-economic development of the nation through formal and non-formal modes of education.

Mandates & Objectives

The Objectives of the University as per Section 4 of MANUU Act, 1996 (No.2 of 1997) are:

- to promote and develop the Urdu language;
- to impart education and training in vocational and technical subjects through the medium of Urdu;
- to provide wider access to people desirous of pursuing programmes of higher education and training in Urdu medium through teaching on the campus as well as through distance mode and;
- to provide focus on Women Education.

To achieve the objectives, the University endeavors to:

- provide good learning experience to the students through Urdu language with due emphasis on interactive and innovative teaching-learning as well as engagement in social outreach
- adhere to global best practices and benchmark in respect of academic and research outcomes and also outreach initiatives increase the student capacity to meet the growing demands of competent manpower in national and international markets
- augment the internal revenue/receipts through continuing education, sponsored research and consultancy
- improve the quality of life of impoverished millions by producing competent manpower who can contribute for the growth of National economy

 utilize the resources effectively and optimally and to transform the University into a smart, digital and clean campus with specific action-driven initiatives

Schools and Departments of the University

In pursuit of its vision and mission, the University has established Eight (8) Schools of Studies to impart various academic programmes under regular mode through various departments. There are Colleges of Teacher Education, Polytechnics, and ITIs spread across India.

The Departments currently offer 115 programmes (31 Ph.D.; 31 PG; 17 UG, 09 Diploma and 27 Part Time PG Diploma and Certificate programmes). The University also offers Technical Diploma programmes through Polytechnics (08 Diplomas) and Vocational programmes through Industrial Training Institutes (08 Trades). The University also offers PG, UG, Diploma, and Certificate Programmes through ODL under the Centre for Distance and Online Education.

2. Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE)

Every aspirant of education cannot afford to go to the Universities/Colleges to pursue her/his goals in education through regular/ campus mode. Distance Mode of Education is a tool for providing education by taking it to the doorstep of the aspirants. It aims to reach the unreached. Distance Mode of Education, known as Open and Distance Learning (ODL), is more suitable and apt for those who want to improve their knowledge and qualification by staying at home or by doing their daily routine/professional work. They need to attend a few classes at the Learner Support Centres (LSCs) opted by them as per UGC - DEB guidelines and University rules & regulations.



The Centre for Distance and Online Education offers various academic programmes in distance mode and operates through a network of 9 Regional Centres (RCs) and 6 Sub-Regional Centres (SRCs) and 156 Learner Support Centres (LSCs) cum Exam Centres catering to thousands of students each year at their doorsteps.

The Instructional Media Centre (IMC), Centre for Information Technology (CIT), Directorate of Translation, Translation Studies, Lexicography and Publications (DTTLP) and Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) work in close coordination with the Centre for Distance and Online Education academically and technically to enrich the programmes under Distance Education.

The faculty of CDOE prepares video lectures by taking technical assistance from University's Instructional Media Centre to provide anytime, anywhere learning environment to the learners through its dedicated

IMC YouTube channel accessible at https://www.youtube.com/imcmanuu. A large repository of audiovisual educational programmes has already been prepared by the Media Centre and new lessons are regularly produced and uploaded. CDOE is in the process of launching its own Digital Multimedia Centre (DMMC), which will become operational shortly. Soft copies of Self Learning Material (SLM) are also provided to the learners through the University's website at https://manuu.edu.in/dde/self-learning-material.

In accordance with NEP 2020, Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE) has introduced 4 Year Undergraduate programmes. As per UGC-DEB regulations, the curriculum of various ODL programmes has been revised and synchronized with that of regular mode. Accordingly, the SLM is prepared. The Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE) has vigorously started adopting Information and Communication Technology (ICT) in its academic and administrative functioning. Admissions to all Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE) programmes are now being conducted through on-line mode only. To improve communication between Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE) and learners, SMS facility is now being extensively used to send alerts to students about various aspects of programme delivery such as Course Registration, Dispatch of SLMs, Assignments etc.

Vision

To be an internationally recognized open and distance learning centre engaged in empowerment of Urdu speaking people through distance education programmes

Mission

- To enhance access to education and training programmes to Urdu speaking population through ODL, particularly to "reach the unreached"
- To provide focus on women's education and training through ODL
- To provide greater access to continuing professional education and training and more opportunities for lifelong learning
- To create capacity for the use of ODL technologies to enrich the learning process
- To undertake research studies in ODL for system development

Objectives

- To generate employment opportunities through ODL
- To make adequate efforts toward flexibility in learning
- To ensure quality higher education to the target group
- To enable blended learning with in-person and online counseling cum contact classes
- To facilitate greater vertical and horizontal mobility in higher education
- To integrate non-conventional Urdu learners into formal education system
- To enhance the gross enrolment ratio (GER) based on market needs, gaps and trends in addition to the societal demands

3. Academic Programmes

The following academic Programmes are on offer through Open and Distance Learning (ODL) for July-August 2025-26 Session

S. No Programmes

grammes
Master of Arts (Urdu)
Master of Arts (Islamic Studies)
Master of Arts (English)
Master of Arts (History)
Master of Arts (Arabic)
Master of Arts (Hindi)
luate (4YUG) Programmes
Bachelor of Arts (Hons) (4 Years)
Bachelor of Commerce (Hons) (4 Years)
Bachelor of Science (Hons) (4 Years)
icate Programmes
Diploma in Teach English
Diploma in Journalism & Mass Communication
Diploma in Early Childhood Care and Education
Diploma in School Leadership and Management
Diploma in Employability Skills
Diploma in Urdu
Certificate Course in Functional English
Certificate Course in Proficiency in Urdu through English

4. Details of Eligibility and Duration of Programmes

4.1 Postgraduate (PG) Programmes

S. No.	Programme	Eligibility Criteria	Minimum Duration	Maximum Duration*	Medium of Instruction
1.	Master of Arts (Urdu)	 I. A recognized bachelor's degree or Equivalent (<u>Click here</u>). II. Urdu as a subject/language or as medium in 10th 12th/Graduation level or equivalent Madrasa courses approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction. 	4 Semester (2 Years)	4 Years	Urdu
2.	Master of Arts (Islamic Studies)	 I. A recognized bachelor's degree or Equivalent ((<u>Click here</u>). II. Urdu as a subject/language or as medium in 10th /12th /Graduation level or equivalent Madrasa courses approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction. 	4 Semester (2 Years)	4 Years	Urdu
3.	Master of Arts (English)	A recognized bachelor's degree	4 Semester (2 Years)	4 Years	English

4.	Master of Arts (History)	 I. A recognized bachelor's degree or Equivalent ((<u>Click here</u>). II. Urdu as a subject/language or as medium in 10th /12th/Graduation level or equivalent Madrasa courses approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction 	4 Semester (2 Years)	4 Years	Urdu
5.	Master of Arts (Arabic)	I. A recognized bachelor's degree or Equivalent ((Click here). II. Urdu as a subject/language or as medium of instruction in 10th /12th/Graduation level or equivalent Madrasa courses approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction. OR II. Studied Arabic as a language or as a subject in the qualifying examination. Such candidates will be considered for admission subject to the condition of passing the Urdu Certificate Examination conducted by MANUU before the end of the MA Arabic programme.	4 Semester (2 Years)	4 Years	Arabic/Urdu
6.	Master of Arts (Hindi)	A recognized bachelor's degree or Equivalent	4 Semester (2 Years)	4 Years	Hindi

^{*} In case a candidate fails to complete the programme in the maximum duration, the candidate may apply for re-admission (refer to 4.4).

4.2 4 Year Undergraduate (4YUG) Programmes

S. No.	Programme	Eligibility Criteria	Minimum Duration	Maximum Duration*	Medium of Instruction
1.	Bachelor of Arts (Hons)	 I. Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or Equivalent (<u>Click here</u>). II. Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction 	8 Semester (4 Years)	7 Years	Urdu
2.	Bachelor of Commerce (Hons)	I. Pass in Intermediate (10+2) II. Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction	8 Semester (4 Years)	7 Years	Urdu
3.	Bachelor of Science (Hons)	Pass in Intermediate (10+2), (Science Stream with at least one subject of the combination)	8 Semester (4 Years)	7 Years	Urdu

II. Candidate must have studied		
through Urdu medium or Urdu		
as a subject/language at 10th or		
12th or equivalent Madrasa		
course approved by MANUU		
with Urdu as medium of		
instruction		

^{*} In case a candidate fails to complete the programme in the maximum duration, the candidate may apply for re-admission (refer to 4.4).

4.3 Diploma and Certificate Programmes

S.	D	Fliathilla College	Minimum	Maximum	Medium of
No.	Programme	Eligibility Criteria	Duration	Duration*	Instruction
1.	Diploma in Teach English	 I. A recognized bachelor's degree or Equivalent ((<u>Click</u> <u>here</u>) 	2 Semester	2 Years	English
2.	Diploma in Journalism & Mass Communication	 I. Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or Equivalent (Click here). II. Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction 	2 Semester	2 Years	Urdu
3.	Diploma in Early Childhood Care and Education	 I. Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or Equivalent ((Click here). II. Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction 	2 Semester	2 Years	Urdu
4.	Diploma in School Leadership and Management	 I. Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or Equivalent ((Click here). II. Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction 	2 Semester	2 Years	Urdu
5.	Diploma in Employability Skills	Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or Equivalent ((<u>Click here</u>).	2 Semester	2 Years	English
6.	Diploma in Urdu	Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or Equivalent ((<u>Click here</u>).	2 Semester	2 Years	Urdu
7.	Certificate Course in	Pass in Class 10 th from any recognized board or Equivalent	1 Semester	2 Years	English

Functional English	((<u>Click here</u>).			
Certificate Course in 8. Proficiency in Urdu through English	Pass in Class 10 th from any recognized board or Equivalent ((<u>Click here</u>).	1 Semester	2 Years	English/Urdu

4.4 Policy for Re-Admission into ODL Programmes

The Policy for Re-Admission (previously called Re-registration) into ODL Programmes shall come into effect from the date of issue of notification. Notwithstanding anything given hereunder, the UGC-DEB Guidelines and NCTE Guidelines wherever applicable shall prevail as per rules governing the year of re-admission. Further, the University Authority shall have the discretion to review cases not covered under this Policy and the decision of the University Authority shall be final in all such cases.

1. Re-Admission shall be granted for a period of three years for UG programmes (excluding B.Ed.) and two years for B.Ed. and PG programmes after completion of the maximum duration.

The period of three/two years shall be calculated from the last date for payment of Re-admission fee for that academic session.

- A student shall apply for Re-Admission within 6 months from the end of the maximum duration and/or declaration of her/his results whichever is later.
- A student can seek Re-Admission only one time. No extension will be allowed, and no b. additional chance will be provided.
- Re-Admission is for the programme. It is NOT course-wise or year-wise. Therefore, students c. seeking re-admission must take all their remaining years/courses/assignments/ projects/examinations whether failed or incomplete cumulatively.
- d. No special examination will be conducted for re-admission cases. Students will have to appear in the scheduled examinations conducted during the period of re-admission.
- In case of change of syllabus/credit structure by the University, the University may NOT e. allow Re-Admission period beyond one year in the old syllabus/credit structure from the end of the maximum duration.
- 2. To avail the facility of re-admission, students shall pay the prescribed fee as given in point 3 below within 6 months of publication of their respective results or end of maximum duration whichever is later. They will have an option to either complete the programme in one go after paying the fee for all years or may complete annually within the extension. However, the complete fee for all missed years etc. must be paid lump sum at the time of seeking re-admission.
- The fee and SLM component shall be as defined below:

Fee for Re-Admission (previously known as Re-registration) and SLM Component

S. No.	Criterion	Re-Admission Fee	SLM Component
1.	For those students who have not paid the re-registration (into 2nd /3rd both 2nd & 3rdyr) fee previously.	25% of the current year fee as fee amount for Re-Admission + current year fee (as applicable - 2nd/3rd/both 2nd & 3rd) + Prescribed Exam fee year wise/course wise as per current exam fee.	No SLM shall be provided. Students may buy the SLM from the University counter at Headquarters after payment of SLM cost subject to availability of the same.
2.	For those students who have paid the re-registration fee	25% of the current year fee as fee amount for Re-Admission + Prescribed Exam fee year	No SLM shall be provided. Students may buy the SLM from the University counter after

previously.	wise/course wise as per current	payment of SLM cost subject to
	exam fee.	availability of the same.

Note

- Fee must be paid in full, lump-sump for all missed years/courses at the time of seeking readmission.
- b. Fee paid is non-refundable and non-transferable.
- 4. Students seeking Re-admission shall not be considered for Rank/Gold-Medal.
- 5. Marks obtained in earlier passed courses in Term-End Examination and passed Assignments shall be retained if the student is granted Re-admission. The old Roll Number/ Enrolment Number shall continue during the Re-Admission period for credit transfer.
- 6. The University reserves the right to cancel the Re-admission or the examinations for Re-Admission cases.
- 7. Application for Re-admission, payment of fee for re-admission, scrutiny of re-admission applications, approval of re-admission and intimation to students about approval of Re-admission shall be as decided by the University.
- 8. The University may devise a unique letter code through CIT to distinguish the Re-admission status.

Note

The Re-admission (earlier known as re-registration) request shall be certified by the concerned RC/SRC and forwarded to the Controller of Examination for declaration of result and a copy of the same may be forwarded to the Director, CDOE for information and records. Students are advised to contact the concerned RC/SRC for confirmation of Re-admission.

Important: The complete Re-admission Policy document is available on the University website: www.manuu.edu.in

5. Fee Structure of Programmes

Registration fee (one time non-refundable): At the time of registration candidates are required to pay registration fee of Rs 300/- per programme. After verification of documents, selected candidates will be informed to pay programme fee as given under:

Programme		Admission Fee (One time, Non-refundable)	Programme Fee for SC/ST/ PWD/Woman/ Transgender (Annual)	Programme fee for Other Students (Annual)	Lab Practicals (Annual)	Examination Fee (Annual)	Development Fee/Corpus Fund (Annual)	Total Fee for SC/ST/PWD/ Woman / Transgender Students (Annual)	Total Fee for Other Students (Annual)
1. Post Gr	aduate Pro	ogrammes							
Master of Arts	I Year	300	3000	5000		1000	200	4500	6500
(Urdu)	II Year	-	3000	5000		1000	200	4200	6200
Master of Arts	I Year	300	3000	5000		1000	200	4500	6500
(Islamic Studies)	II Year	-	3000	5000		1000	200	4200	6200
Master of Arts	l Year	300	3000	5000	_	1000	200	4500	6500
(English)	II Year	-	3000	5000		1000	200	4200	6200

Master of Arts	I Year	300	3000	5000		1000	200	4500	6500
(History)	II Year	-	3000	5000		1000	200	4200	6200
Master of Arts	I Year	300	3000	5000		1000	200	4500	6500
(Arabic)	II Yar	-	3000	5000		1000	200	4200	6200
Master of Arts	I Year	300	3000	5000		1000	200	4500	6500
(Hindi)	II Year	-	3000	5000		1000	200	4200	6200
2. Underg	raduate P	rogramme	es .						
	I Year	300	1800	3000		1000	200	3300	4500
Bachelor of	II Year	-	1800	3000		1000	200	3000	4200
Arts (Hons)	III Year	-	1800	3000		1000	200	3000	4200
	IV Year	-	1800	3000		1000	200	3000	4200
Bachelor of	I Year	300	2100	3500		1000	200	3600	5000
Commerce	II Year	-	2100	3500		1000	200	3300	4700
(Hons)	III Year	-	2100	3500		1000	200	3300	4700
(110113)	IV Year	-	2100	3500		1000	200	3300	4700
Bachelor of	I Year	300	2400	4000	1000	1000	200	4900	6500
Science	II Year	-	2400	4000	1000	1000	200	4600	6200
(Hons)	III Year	-	2400	4000	1000	1000	200	4600	6200
(110113)	IV Year	-	2400	4000	1000	1000	200	4600	6200
3. Diplom	a & Certifi	cate Progr	rammes						
Diploma in Tead	ch English	300	2000	3000		1000	200	3500	4500
Diploma in Jour Mass Communi		300	2000	3000		1000	200	3500	4500
Diploma in Earl Childhood Care Education	•	300	2000	3000		1000	200	3500	4500
Diploma in Scho leadership and Management	ool	300	2000	3000		1000	200	3500	4500
Diploma in Employability S	kills	300	2000	3000		1000	200	3500	4500
Diploma in Urd	u	300	2000	3000		1000	200	3500	4500
Certificate Cour Functional Engl		300	1200	2000		500	200	2200	3000
Certificate Cour Proficiency in U through English	rse in Irdu	300	1200	2000		500	200	2200	3000

Note

- I. The total fee includes fee towards Assignments, Project and term-end examinations.
- II. The total annual fee for the Programme is to be paid at the time of admission.
- III. Fee for follow-on admission into the next year shall be paid as per schedule announced by the University.

5.1 Fee Revision

The University reserves the right to revise the fee structure of any programme during the programme period. The candidates shall abide by the decisions of the University Authorities and rules and regulations formulated from time to time.

5.2 Fee Refund Policy

If the student intends to cancel or discontinue the programme of study at any point of time, she/he may do so only through SAMARTH admission portal. The fee will be refunded as per the existing fee refund policy prescribed by the UGC-DEB. The present fee refund policy prescribed by the UGC-DEB has been

reproduced below:

Percentage of Refund of Aggregate Fees	Point of time when notice of withdrawal of admission is served to the University as per the UGC regulations
100%	15 days or more before the formally notified last date of admission.
90%	Less than 15 days before the formally notified last date of admission.
80%	15 days or less after the formally notified last date of admission.
50%	30 days or less but more than 15 days after formally notified last date of admission.
0%	More than 30 days after formally notified last date of admission.

Part II

Information about Programmes Master of Arts (Urdu) Master of Arts (Islamic Studies) Master of Arts (English) Master of Arts (History) Master of Arts (Arabic) Master of Arts (Hindi) Bachelor of Arts (Hons) **Bachelor of Commerce (Hons)** Bachelor of Science (Hons) **Diploma Programmes Certificate Programmes**

6. Programme Structure and Contact Details

Note:

- 1. Please refer to Programme Guide of the respective PG programme for detailed information and course titles of all courses
- 2. Apart from the courses listed in each PG programme, there will be 2 more courses under Generic Elective.

Course Type	Programme	No of Courses	Credits per Course	No of Counselling Sessions per Course	No of Assignments per Course	Semester
	Master of Arts (Urdu)	16 courses (14 CCT+2 DSE)	4 credits	12 hours	2	CCT:1 to 4 DSE:2 & 4
Core	Master of Arts (Islamic Studies)	16 courses (14 CCT+2 DSE)	4 credits	12 hours	2	CCT: 1 to 4 DSE: 3 & 4
(CCT) & Discipline Specific	Master of Arts (English)	16 courses (14 CCT+ 2 DSE)	4 credits	12 hours	2	CCT: 1 to 4 DSE: 3 & 4
Electives (DSE)	Master of Arts (History)	16 courses (14 CCT+ 2 DSE)	4 credits	12 hours	2	CCT: 1 to 4 DSE: 3 & 4
	Master of Arts (Arabic)	16 courses (14 CCT+ 2 DSE)	4 credits	12 hours	2	CCT:1 to 4 DSE: 1 to 4
	Master of Arts (Hindi)	16 courses (14 CCT+ 2 DSE)	4 credits	12 hours	2	Core: 1 to 4 DSE: 3 & 4
GE (Generic Elective)		2 courses	4 credits	12 hours	2	3 & 4

6.1.1 Master of Arts (Urdu)

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
MAUR101CCT	Lisaniyaat	02	30	70	100	04
MAUR102CCT	Tareekh-e-Adab Urdu	02	30	70	100	04
MAUR103CCT	Dastaan	02	30	70	100	04
MAUR104CCT	Classiki Asnaaf-e-Sher (Masnavi, Qaseeda, Marsiya, Rubai)	02	30	70	100	04
II Semester						
MAUR201CCT	Dakni Adab	02	30	70	100	04
MAUR202CCT	Urdu Ghazal	02	30	70	100	04
MAUR203CCT	Urdu Novel	02	30	70	100	04
MAUR201DST	Allama Iqbal	02	30	70	100	04
III Semester						
MAUR301CCT	Tanqeed	02	30	70	100	04

Zaraye Iblaagh aur Tarjuma	02	30	70	100	04
Urdu Afsana	02	30	70	100	04
Ghair Afsanvi Adab ki Aham Asnaaf	02	30	70	100	04
ka Mutala	02	30	70	100	04
Introduction to Public	02	20	70	100	04
Administration	02	30	70	100	04
Tanqeed-o-Tahqeeq	02	30	70	100	04
Urdu Nazm	02	30	70	100	04
Mutalat-e-Maulana Abul Kalam	02	30	70	100	04
Azad	02	30	70	100	04
Tanz-o-Mazaah	02	30	70	100	04
Teaching & Learning	02	30	70	100	04
	Urdu Afsana Ghair Afsanvi Adab ki Aham Asnaaf ka Mutala Introduction to Public Administration Tanqeed-o-Tahqeeq Urdu Nazm Mutalat-e-Maulana Abul Kalam Azad Tanz-o-Mazaah	Urdu Afsana 02 Ghair Afsanvi Adab ki Aham Asnaaf ka Mutala Introduction to Public 02 Administration 02 Tanqeed-o-Tahqeeq 02 Urdu Nazm 02 Mutalat-e-Maulana Abul Kalam Azad 02 Tanz-o-Mazaah 02	Urdu Afsana 02 30 Ghair Afsanvi Adab ki Aham Asnaaf ka Mutala Introduction to Public 02 30 Administration 02 30 Tanqeed-o-Tahqeeq 02 30 Urdu Nazm 02 30 Mutalat-e-Maulana Abul Kalam Azad 02 30 Tanz-o-Mazaah 02 30	Urdu Afsana 02 30 70 Ghair Afsanvi Adab ki Aham Asnaaf ka Mutala 02 30 70 Introduction to Public Administration 02 30 70 Tanqeed-o-Tahqeeq 02 30 70 Urdu Nazm 02 30 70 Mutalat-e-Maulana Abul Kalam Azad 02 30 70 Tanz-o-Mazaah 02 30 70	Urdu Afsana 02 30 70 100 Ghair Afsanvi Adab ki Aham Asnaaf ka Mutala 02 30 70 100 Introduction to Public Administration 02 30 70 100 Tanqeed-o-Tahqeeq 02 30 70 100 Urdu Nazm 02 30 70 100 Mutalat-e-Maulana Abul Kalam Azad 02 30 70 100 Tanz-o-Mazaah 02 30 70 100

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Prof. Nikhath Jahan (Professor)	sanober_nikhath@yahoo.com	9346258763	Programme Coordinator
Dr. Irshad Ahmad (Assistant Professor)	irshad@manuu.edu.in	8291581490	Asst. Programme Coordinator

6.1.2 Master of Arts (Islamic Studies)

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
MAIS111CCT	Life of the Prophet and the Pious Caliphate	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS112CCT	The Qur'an and Hadith	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS113CCT	Islam and Modern Issues	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS114CCT	The Umayyad Period	02	30	70	100	04
II Semester						
MAIS211CCT	Islamic Law and Islamic Mysticism	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS212CCT	The Abbasids and the Petty Dynasties	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS213CCT	Islam in India	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS215CCT	Indian Muslim Thinkers and Movements	02	30	70	100	04
III Semester						
MAIS312CCT	The Ottomans and the Petty Dynasties	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS313CCT	Contribution of non-Muslims to Islamic Studies	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS314CCT	Al-Kalam, Muslim Philosophy & Islamic Ideologies	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS313DST	Islamic Beliefs, Rituals &	02	30	70	100	04

	Obligations					
PGPA201GET	Introduction to Public Administration	02	30	70	100	04
IV Semester						
MAIS411CCT	Islam and Modern Trends	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS412CCT	Islam in Modern Age	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS414CCT	Islam and Interfaith Studies	02	30	70	100	04
MAIS412DST	Arabic Language	02	30	70	100	04
PGED201GET	Teaching & Learning	02	30	70	100	04

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Dr. Mohammad Haziq (Assistant Professor)	haziq2013@manuu.edu.in	8791247025	Asst. Programme Coordinator

6.1.3 Master of Arts (English)

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
MAEN101CCT	History of the English Language and Literature	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN102CCT	The Structure of Modern English	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN103CCT	Fiction in English	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN104CCT	Maulana Azad Studies	02	30	70	100	04
II Semester						
MAEN201CCT	English Language Teaching	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN202CCT	Drama in English	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN203CCT	English Poetry	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN201DST	English Essay	02	30	70	100	04
III Semester						
MAEN301CCT	Literary Theory and Criticism-I	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN302CCT	Indian Writing in English	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN303CCT	Comparative Literature	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN304CCT	Postcolonial Literature	02	30	70	100	04
PGPA201GET	Introduction to Public Administration	02	30	70	100	04
IV Semester						
MAEN401CCT	Literary Theory and Criticism-II	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN402CCT	Dalit Literature: An Introduction	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN403CCT	Urdu Literature in Translation	02	30	70	100	04
MAEN401DST	Introduction to Cultural Studies	02	30	70	100	04
PGED201GET	Teaching & Learning	02	30	70	100	04

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Prof. Gulfishaan Habeeb (Professor)	majesticeloquence@ gmail.com	8985740287	Programme Coordinator

6.1.4 Master of Arts (History)

	· //					
Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
MAHS101CCT	Ancient India: From Pre-History to the Mauryas	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS102CCT	Political and Administrative Institutions in India (12th - 18th Centuries)	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS103CCT	Historiography: Ancient and Medieval World	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS114CCT	History of India (1757-1857)	02	30	70	100	04
II Semester						
MAHS201CCT	History of India: From Post Mauryas to the 12th Century	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS202CCT	Society and Culture in India (12th –18th Centuries)	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS204CCT	Modern Historiography	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS213CCT	History of India (1857 – 1950 A.D.)	02	30	70	100	04
III Semester						
MAHS301CCT	Economic History of India (1200-1757 A.D.)	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS302CCT	Modern World-I	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS303CCT	History of Deccan (12th – 17th Centuries)	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS301DST	Women in Modern India	02	30	70	100	04
PGPA201GET	Introduction to Public Administration	02	30	70	100	04
IV Semester						
MAHS411CCT	Modern world II	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS412CCT	Economic History of India, 1757- 1964	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS403DST	Medieval Indian Numismatics	02	30	70	100	04
MAHS405DST	History of Islam in India (12th to 20th Century)	02	30	70	100	04
PGED201GET	Teaching & Learning	02	30	70	100	04

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Dr. Shaik Mahaboob Basha (Associate	basha.manuu@gmail.com	9160579705	Programme

Professor)			Coordinator
Mr. Mohd Asim	ancimraza 00 @gmail com	8287898494	Asst. Programme
(Assistant Professor (Contractual))	aasimraza88@gmail.com	020/090494	Coordinator

6.1.5 Master of Arts (Arabic)

	a or rate (ratable)					
Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
MAAR101CCT	Classical Prose	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR102CCT	Grammar- 1	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR103CCT	History of Arabic Literature – 1	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR101DST	Translation – 2	02	30	70	100	04
II Semester						
MAAR201CCT	Classical Poetry	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR202CCT	Rhetoric and Prosody	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR203CCT	Grammar – 2	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR202DST	Translation – 4 (Social Issues)	02	30	70	100	04
III Semester						
MAAR301CCT	Modern Prose	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR302CCT	Literary Criticism	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR303CCT	History of Arabic Literature – 2	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR302DST	Arabic Literature in Andalus	02	30	70	100	04
PGPA201GET	Introduction to Public Administration	02	30	70	100	04
IV Semester						
MAAR401CCT	Modern Poetry	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR402CCT	Indian Arabic Literature	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR403CCT	Fundamentals of Research	02	30	70	100	04
MAAR403DST	Al-Adab Al-Arabi Al-Mahjari /Arab Diaspora Literature	02	30	70	100	04
PGED201GET	Teaching & Learning	02	30	70	100	04

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator	
Dr. Abdul Aleem (Assistant Professor (Contractual))	aleemnizaami@gmail.com	9160002865	Asst. Programme Coordinator	

6.1.6 Master of Arts (Hindi)

Course Code Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
--------------------------	-----------------------	----------------------------	------------------------	----------------------	---------

I Semester						
MAHN101CCT	Modern Hindi Poetry (Upto 1936)	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN102CCT	Modern Hindi Prose	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN103CCT	History of Hindi Literature	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN104CCT	Functional Hindi	02	30	70	100	04
II Semester						
MAHN201CCT	Modern Hindi Poetry (After 1936)	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN202CCT	Medieval Hindi Poetry	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN203CCT	Hindi Katha Sahitya	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN204CCT	Hindi Naatak, Ekanki aur	02	30	70	100	04
WATINZO4CCT	Rangmanch	02	30	Ų	100	0
III Semester						
MAHN301CCT	Bhartiya aur Pashchatya Kavya	02	30	70	100	04
W/WWWSOICCT	Shastra	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN302CCT	Shodh Pravidhi	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN303CCT	Bhasha Vigyaan aur Hindi Bhasha	02	30	70	100	04
	ka Vikaas				100	
MAHN301DST	Vishesh Adhyyan: Dalit Sahitya	02	30	70	100	04
PGPA201GET	Introduction to Public	02	30	70	100	04
. 0.7.201021	Administration	02		, 0	100	0.
IV Semester					1	
MAHN401CCT	Anuvaad Sidhant	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN402CCT	Bhartiya Sahitya	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN403CCT	Jan Sanchar Madhyam evam Hindi	02	30	70	100	04
MAHN401DST	Vishesh Adhyyan: Prem Chand	02	30	70	100	04
PGED201GET	Teaching & Learning	02	30	70	100	04

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Dr. Aftab Alam Baig (AR, CDOE)	aftab.baig@yahoo.com	9966459286	Programme Coordinator
Dr. Wajada Ishrat (Assistant Professor)	ishratmunis@gmail.com	9441953360	Asst. Programme Coordinator

4 Years Undergraduate (4YUG) Programmes

Please refer to Programme Guides of 4 years B.A., B. Com and B.Sc. for detailed information and course titles of all courses including SEC, AEC, VAC and GE. The following observations stand for 4YUG programmes:

DSC	Discipline Specific Course	SEC	Skill Enhancement Course	
DSE Discipline Specific Elective		IAPCD	Internship/Apprenticeship/Project/Community	
DSE	Discipline Specific Elective	IAPCD	Reach/Dissertation	
GE	Generic Elective (Multidisciplinary)	VAC	Value Addition Course	
AEC	Ability Enhancement Course	IL	Pool of Indian Languages (8th Schedule)	

6.2.1 Bachelor of Arts (Hons) (4 Years)

Rachala	of Auto-		•	Major /a	•	l frame	Convention	nal Mada)			
Bacheloi			ı		s adopted	Trom	Convention	nai wiode)			
	MAJOR		MAJOR 2				GE (Multi-				
Courses	DSC	DS E	DSC	DSE	SEC	тот	Disciplinar y	AEC	IAPCD	VAC	Tot al
I.	DSC	DSE	DSC	DSE	Mushroo m Cultivatio n 1		Business Organization 1	Communicatio n Skills in English - 1		Environmenta I Education	
	4	2	4	2	2	14	2	2	0	2	20
II.	DSC	DS E	DSC	DSE	Mushroom Cultivation 2		Business Organization 2	Communicatio n Skills in English - 2		Understandin g Gender	
Tatal	4	2	4	2	2	14	2	2	0	2	20
Total (After 1 st year)	8	4	8	4	4	28	4	4	0	4	40
Undergr	aduate C	ertific	ate in the	Field of St	udy						
III.	DSC	DSE	DSC	DSE	Nursery and Gardening 1		Management Theory 1	Urdu/Hindi - 1	IAPCD	Cyber Security	0
	4	2	4	2	2	14	2	2	0	2	20
IV.	DSC	DSE	DSC	DSE	Nursery and Gardening 2		Management Theory 2	Urdu/Hindi - 2	IAPCD	Digital and Technological Solutions	
	4	2	4	2	2	14	2	2		2	20
-	8	4	8	4	4	28	4	4	0	4	40
Total (After 2 nd year)	16	8	16	8	8	56	8	8	0	8	80
Undergr	aduate D	iplom	a in the Fie	eld of Stu	dy						
V.	DSC (2 Courses)	DSE	DSC (2 Courses)	DSE			GE	AEC	IAPCD	VAC	
•	8	2	8	2	0	20	0	0		0	20
VI.	DSC (2 Courses)	DS E	DSC (2 Courses)	DSE			GE	AEC	IAPCD	VAC	
	8	2	8	2		20	0	0	_	0	20
Total	16	4	16	4		24	0	0	0	0	40
(After 3 rd year)	32	12	32	12		80	8	8	0	8	120
	48	•	48				24		•		120
Bachelo	r of (field	of stu	ıdy) Discip	line							
VII. (Hons.)	DSC (2 Courses)	DSE	DSC (2 Courses)	DSE		0	GE	AEC	IAPC D	VAC	
	8	2	8	2		20	0	0	0	0	20
VIII. (Hons.)	DSC (2 Courses)	DSE	DSC (2 Courses)	DSE			GE	AEC	IAPC D	VAC	
	8	2	8	2		20	0	0	0	0	20
Total (After 4 th	16 48	16	16 48	16		40 12 0	8	8	0	8	40 16 0
Year)	64		64		8	J	24				160
Bachelo		of stu	udy) (Hons)	Disciplin	l.	<u> </u>					100
VII.	Research		Research - DSC	Research - DSE		0			IAPCD		

	(Major-1)		(Major-2)	(Major- 2)							
	4	0	4+4=8	4		16	0	0	4	0	20
VIII.	Research - DSC (Major-1)		Research- DSC (Major-2)	Research - DSE (Major- 2)					IAPCD		
(Research)	4		4	4		12	0	0	8	0	20
Total (After 4 th Year Research)	40	12	44	20	4	120	8	8	12	8	160
	56		68				36				160
Bachelo	Bachelor of (field of study) (Hons with Research) Discipline										

^{*}Compulsory internship for students who wish to exit at the end of first/second year.

Note:

The candidate shall choose any one combination from the following:

Subject Combinations			
Sociology- History	Economics- Islamic	Political Science- Arabic	History- Arabic
	Studies		
Sociology- Public	Sociology- Urdu	Economics- Urdu	Public Administration-
Administration			Urdu
Sociology- Islamic	Sociology- English	Economics- English	Public Administration-
Studies			English
Political Science- History	Sociology- Hindi	Economics- Hindi	Public Administration-
			Hindi
Political Science- Public	Sociology- Arabic	Economics- Arabic	Public Administration-
Administration			Arabic
Political Science- Islamic	Political Science- Urdu	History- Urdu	Islamic Studies- Urdu
Studies			
Economics- History	Political Science- English	History- English	Islamic Studies- English
Economics- Public	Political Science- Hindi	History- Hindi	Islamic Studies- Hindi
Administration			
			Islamic Studies- Arabic

Titles of Bachelor of Arts (Hons) Programme Dual Major up to 4th Semester:

S.	Subject	Course	Title	Credit	No. of	No. of
No					Counselling	Assignments
					Courses	per course
			B.A. 1 st Semester			
1.	Arabic	DSC	Arabic Text-1	4	12 Hours	2
2.	Arabic	DSE	Arabic Grammar-1	2	6 Hours	1
3.	- Hindi	DSC	Hindi Sahitya Ka Itihas (हिंदी साहित्य का इतिहास)	4	12 Hours	2
4.	, rilliui	DSE	Suryakant Tripathi 'Nirala' (सूर्यकांत त्रिपाठी 'निराला')	2	6 Hours	1
5.		DSC	Microeconomics-1	4	12 Hours	2
6.	Economics		Indian Economic History (Mughal and British Period)	2	6 Hours	1
7.	English	DSC	Introduction to Literary Genres	4	12 Hours	2

0		5.05		2	6.11	
8.		DSE	Reading English Drama	2	6 Hours	1
9.	History	DSC	History of India up to 4th Century BCE	4	12 Hours	2
10.	HISTOLY	DSE	Ancient World: Greek and Mesopotamian Civilisations	2	6 Hours	1
11.	Islamic Studies	DSC	Life of the Prophet and Pious Caliphate	4	12 Hours	2
12.		DSE	Muslim Scientist	2	6 Hours	1
13.	Political	DSC	Introduction to Political Science	4	12 Hours	2
14.	Science	DSE	Political Ideologies	2	6 Hours	1
15.	Public	DSC	Public Administration: Concepts & Principles	4	12 Hours	2
16.	Administration	DSE	Rural Local Governance	2	6 Hours	1
17.		DSC	Introduction To Sociology	4	12 Hours	2
18.	Sociology	DSE	Social Stratification	2	6 Hours	1
19.		DSC	Urdu Zaban-o-adab ki Tareekh	4	12 Hours	2
20.	Urdu	DSE	Deputy Nazeer Ahmad	2	6 Hours	1
21.	AEC for all subjects	AEC	Communication Skills in English-1	2	6 Hours	1
22.	Value Added Course for all subjects	VAC	Environmental Education	2	6 Hours	1
23.	Generic Elective for all subject	GE	Business Organisation-1	2	6 Hours	1
24.	Skill Enhancement Course for all subject	SEC	Mushroom Cultivation-1	2	6 Hours	1
			B.A. 2 nd Semester			
25.	Arabic	DSC	Arabic Text-2	4	12 Hours	2
26.	Arabic	DSE	Arabic Grammar-2	2	6 Hours	1
27.	Hindi	DSC	Madhyakaleen Hindi Kavita (मध्यकालीन हिंदी कविता)	4	12 Hours	2
28.		DSE	Hindi Nibandh (हिंदी निबंध)	2	6 Hours	1
29.	Economics	DSC	Macroeconomics-1	4	12 Hours	2
30.	Economics	DSE	Demography	2	6 Hours	1
31.	English.	DSC	Contemporary Indian Literature	4	12 Hours	2
32.	English	DSE	Reading Essays	2		
33.	History	DSC	History of India: 3rd Century BCE to Mid-8th Century CE	4	12 Hours	2
34.	History DSE		Ancient World: Egyptian and Chinese Civilisations	2	6 Hours	1
35.	Islamic Studies	DSC	The Qur'an and Hadith	4	12 Hours	2
36.	isiaiiiic studies	DSE	Islam and Modern Issues	2	6 Hours	1
37.	Political Science	DSC	Comparative Government and Politics	4	12 Hours	2

38.		DSE	Modern Government	2	6 Hours	1
30.		DSE		2	o nours	1
39.	Public Administration	DSC	Public Administration: Approaches and Theories	4	12 Hours	2
40.		DSE	Financial Administration	2	6 Hours	1
41.	Sociology	DSC	Sociology of India	4	12 Hours	2
42.	Sociology	DSE	Religion and Society	2	6 Hours	1
43.	Urdu	DSC	Jadeed Sheri Asnaaf (Ghazal aur Nazm)	4	12 Hours	2
44.		DSE	Prem Chand	2	6 Hours	1
45.	AECC for all subjects	AEC	Communication Skills in English-2	2	6 Hours	1
46.	Value Added Course for all subjects	VAC	Understanding Gender	2	6 Hours	1
47.	Generic Elective for all subject	GE	Business Organisation-2	2	6 Hours	1
48.	Skill Enhancement Course for all subject	SEC	Mushroom Cultivation-2	2	6 Hours	1
			B.A. 3 rd Semester			
49.	A la i -	DSC	Text & Composition-1	4	12 Hours	2
50.	Arabic	DSE	Arabic Grammar-3	2	6 Hours	1
51.	Hindi	DSC	Adhunik Hindi Kavita (आधुनिक हिंदी कविता)	4	12 Hours	2
52.	Tilliai	DSE	Rekhachitra Evam Sansmaran (रेखाचित्र एवं संस्मरण)	2	6 Hours	1
53.		DSC	Microeconomics-2	4	12 Hours	2
54.	Economics	DSE	Fundamentals of Industrial Economics	2	6 Hours	1
55.	English	DSC	Introduction to British Literature	4	12 Hours	2
56.	English	DSE	Introduction to Poetry	2	6 Hours	1
57.	History	DSC	History of India: Mid-8th Century to Early 16th Century	4	12 Hours	2
58.		DSE	Medieval Europe	2	6 Hours	1
59.	Islamic Studies	DSC	The Umayyad Period	4	12 Hours	2
60.	isiaiiiic studies	DSE	Indian Muslim Thinkers	2	6 Hours	1
61.	Political	DSC	Political Thought	4	12 Hours	2
62.	Science	DSE	Indian Political Thought	2	6 Hours	1
63.	Public	DSC	Indian Administration	4	12 Hours	2
64.	Administration	DSE	Human Resource Management	2	6 Hours	1
65.	Sociology	DSC	Classical Sociological Theories	4	12 Hours	2
66.	5551510By	DSE	Sociological Inquiry	2	6 Hours	1
67.	Urdu	DSC	Urdu Fiction-1 (Dastaan aur Novel)	4	12 Hours	2
68.		DSE	Nazeer Akbarabadi	2	6 Hours	1
69.	AEC for all	AEC	Buniyadi Urdu-1/Hindi-1	2	6 Hours	1

	subjects						
	Value Added						
70.	Course for all	VAC	Cyber Security	2	6 Hours	1	
	subjects						
	Generic						
71.	Elective for all	GE	Management Theory-1	2	6 Hours	1	
	subject						
	Skill						
70	Enhancement	65.0			6.11		
72.	Course for all	SEC	Nursery and Gardening-1	2	6 Hours	1	
	subject						
			B.A. 4 th Semester				
73.	Arabic	DSC	Text & Composition-2	4	12 Hours	2	
74.	Alabic	DSE	Arabic Grammar-4	2	6 Hours	1	
75.		DSC	Hindi Gadya Sahitya	4	12 Hours	2	
75.	Hindi		(हिंदी गद्य साहित्य)	4	12 HOUIS		
76.		DSE	Rashtriya Kavya Dhara	2	6 Hours	1	
		(राष्ट्राय काव्यधारा)					
77.	Economics	DSC	Macroeconomics-2	4	12 Hours	2	
78.		DSE	Basic Statistics	2	6 Hours	1	
79.	English	DSC	Introduction to World Literature	4	12 Hours	2	
80.	DSE		Introduction to Novel	2	6 Hours	1	
81.	History	DSC	History of India (1526–1707 CE)	4	12 Hours	2	
82.	,	DSE	Medieval Islamic World	2	6 Hours	1	
83.	Islamic Studies	DSC	Islamic Law and Islamic Mysticism	4	12 Hours	2	
84.		DSE	Indian Muslim Movements	2	6 Hours	1	
85.	Political	DSC	Indian Government and Politics	4	12 Hours	2	
86.	Science	DSE	Legislative Procedures in India	2	6 Hours	1	
87.	Public Administration	DSC	Comparative Local Government: India, USA, UK & France	4	12 Hours	2	
88.	Administration	DSE	Disaster Management	2	6 Hours	1	
89.	Sociology	DSC	Marriage, family and Kinship	4	12 Hours	2	
90.	Sociology	DSE	Rural Sociology	2	6 Hours	1	
91.	Urdu	DSC	Classiki Shairi-I (Masnavi, Qaseeda)	4	12 Hours	2	
92.	Oldu	DSE	Sir Syed Ahmad Khan	2	6 Hours	1	
93.	AEC for all subjects	AEC	Buniyadi Urdu-2/ Hindi-2	2	6 Hours	1	
	Value Added						
94.	Course for all	VAC	Digital and Technological Solutions	2	6 Hours	1	
	subjects						
	Generic						
95.	Elective for all	GE	Management Theory-2	2	6 Hours	1	
	subject						
	Skill						
96.	Enhancement	SEC	Nursery and Gardening-2	2	6 Hours	1	
50.	Course for all	JLC	Harsery and Gardening-2		o riours	1	
	subject						

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Prof. S. Rabbe Subhani (Professor)	drssrabbe@manuu.edu.in	9848773538	Programme Coordinator
Dr. Malik Raihan Ahmad (Assistant Professor)	malikraihan@manuu.edu.in	9985551581	Asst. Programme Coordinator

6.2.2 Bachelor of Commerce (Hons) (4 Years)

						+ Years	,							
	MAJO	OR R1			MAJOF	₹2								
	DSC		DSE	SEC	DSC		DSE	SEC	To tal	GE (Multi Discipli nary)	AEC	IA PC D	VAC	To tal
ı.	Financi Accoun		Busine ss Statisti cs and Mathe matics- I	E- Comm erce	Business Organizat	Organization C				History of India Mid-8th Century to Early 16th Century - 1	Commu nication Skills in English - 1		Environ mental Educati on	
	4		2	2	4		2	0	14	2	2	0		20
н.	Financi Accoun		Busine ss Statisti cs and Mathe matics- II		Business Economics		Entrepr eneurs hip & Start- Ups	Pers onal Fina ncial Plan ning		History of India Mid-8th Century to Early 16th Century - 2	Commu nication Skills in English - 2		Unders tanding Gender	
	4		2	0	4		2	2	14	2	2		2	20
Total I	8		4	2	8		4	2	28	4	4	0	4	40
Under	gradua	te Certifi	cate in t	the Field	d of Stud	ly								
III.	Corpora Accoun		Cost Accoun ting- I	Funda mental s of Stock Market	Business Regulator Framewo	-	Manage ment Theory-I			Introduct ion to Public Administ ration -1	Urdu/Hi ndi - 1	IAP CD	Cyber Securit Y	0
	4		2	2	4		2	0	14	2	2	0	2	20
IV.	Corpora Accoun		Cost Accoun ting-II		Business Regulator Framewo	•	Manage ment Theory- II	Com . Appl . in Busi ness		Introduct ion to Public Administ ration - 2	Urdu/Hi ndi - 2	IAP CD	Digital and Technol ogical Solutio ns	
	4		2	0	4		2	2	14	2	2	2*	2	20
	8		4	2	8		4	2	28		4	0	4	40
Total II	16		8	4	16		8	4	56	8	8	0	8	80
Under	gradua	te Diplor	na in th	e Field c	of Study									
V.	Inco me Tax	Financia I Manage ment nt	Princip les and practic es of Auditin g-I		Sales & Adv. Manag ement	Princip les of Marke ting	Comput er Applicat ion in Account ing			GE	AEC	IAP CD	VAC	
	8		2	0	8		2	0	20	0	0		0	20
VI.	GST	Manage ment nt Account ing	Princip les and practic es of Auditin g-II		Interna tional Busines s	Huma n Resour ce Manag ement	E-Filing of Returns			GE	AEC	IAP CD	VAC	

	8		2		8		2		20	0	0		0	20
	16		4		16		4		24	0	0	0	0	40
Total III	32		12	4	32		12	4	80	8	8	0	8	120
	48				48		•			24	•			120
Bachel	or of (fi	eld of st	udy) Dis	scipline										
VII. (Hons.)	Advanc e Financi al Accoun ting	Indian Financi al Syste m	Financi al Techno logies		Corpor ate Tax Plannin g	Digital Marke ting	Busines s Environ ment		0	GE	AEC	IAP CD	VAC	
	8		2		8		2		20	0	0	0	0	20
VIII. (Hons.)	Corpor ate Financ e	Intern ational Financ e	Financi al Institut ions & Market		Organiz ational Behavi ors	Strate gic Manag ement	Corpora te Govern ance			GE	AEC	IAP CD	VAC	
	8		2		8		2		20	0	0	0	0	20
	16		4		16		4		40	0	0	0	0	40
Total	48		16	4	48		16	4	12 0	8	8	0	8	160
	68				68					24				160
Bachel	or of (fi	eld of st	udy) (H	ons) Dis	cipline									
VII.(Res e arch)	Advance Accountin				Busines s Resear ch Metho ds	Indian Financi al Syste m	Corpora te Tax Plannin g		0			IAP CD		
	4		0	0	8	•	4		16	0	0	4	0	20
VIII.(Re	Corporate Finance				Organizat Behaviors		Strategi c Manage ment					IAP CD		
search)	4		0	0	4		4		12	0	0	8	0	20
Total	40		12	4	44		20	4	12 0	8	8	12	8	160
	56				68					36 16				160
Bachel	or of (fi	eld of st	udy) (H	ons with	n Resear	ch) Disc	ipline							

*Compulsory internship for students who wish to exit at the end of first/second year.

S. No	Subject	Course	Title	Credit	No. of Counselling Courses	No. of Assignments per course
			B.Com. 1 st Semester			
1.		BNCM101DCT	Financial Accounting-I	4	12 Hours	2
2.	СОМ	BNCM101DET	Business Statistics and Mathematics-I	2	6 Hours	1
3.		BNCM101SET	E-Commerce	2	6 Hours	1
4.		BNCM102DCT	Business Organisation	4	12 Hours	2
5.	ВМ	BNCM102DET	Business Communication	2	6 Hours	1
6.	Multi- Disciplinary	GE	History of India Mid-8th Century to Early 16th Century -1	2	6 Hours	1
7.	Ability Enhancement	Common for B.A., B.Sc. & B.	Communication Skills in English - 1	2	6 Hours	1

8.	Value Added	Com	Environmental Education	2	6 Hours	1
			B.Com. 2nd Semester	_	3110415	-
9.		BNCM201DCT	Financial Accounting-II	4	12 Hours	2
10.	СОМ	BNCM201DET	Business Statistics and Mathematics-II	2	6 Hours	1
11.		BNCM202DCT	Business Economics	4	12 Hours	2
12.	вм	BNCM202DET	Entrepreneurship & Startups	2	6 Hours	1
13.		BNCM201SET	Personal Financial Planning	2	6 Hours	1
14.	Multi- Disciplinary	GE	History of India Mid-8th Century to Early 16th Century -2	2	6 Hours	1
15.	Ability Enhancement	Common for B.A, B.Sc. &	Communication Skills in English - 2	2	6 Hours	1
16.	Value Added	B.Com	Understanding Gender	2	6 Hours	1
			B.Com. 3rd Semester	1		
17.			Corporate Accounting-I	4	12 Hours	2
18.	сом		Cost Accounting-I	2	6 Hours	1
19.			Fundamentals of Stock Market	2	6 Hours	1
20.	ВМ		Business Regulatory Framework-II	4	12 Hours	2
21.			Management Theory-I	2	6 Hours	1
22.	Multi- Disciplinary		Introduction to Public Administration -1	2	6 Hours	1
23.	Ability Enhancement	Common for B.A, B.Sc. &	Buniyadi Urdu-1/Hindi-1	2	6 Hours	1
24.	Value Added	B.Com	Cyber Security	2	6 Hours	1
			B.Com. 4th Semester			
25.	COM		Corporate Accounting-II	4	12 Hours	2
26.	СОМ		Cost Accounting-II	2	6 Hours	1
27.			Business Regulatory Framework-II	2	6 Hours	1
28.	вм		Management Theory-II	4	12 Hours	2
29.			Computer Application in Business	2	6 Hours	1
30.	Multi- Disciplinary		Introduction to Public Administration - 2	2	6 Hours	1
31.	Ability Enhancement	Common for B.A, B.Sc. & B.Com	Buniyadi Urdu-2/Hindi-2	2	6 Hours	1
32.	Value Added		Digital and Technological Solutions	2	6 Hours	1

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Prof. N.I. Mulla (Professor)	dr.nimulla@manuu.edu.in	9490019183	Programme Coordinator
Prof. Md. Sadat Shareef (Professor)	sadatshareef@yahoo.com	9948060784	Asst. Programme Coordinator

6.2.3 Bachelor of Science (Hons) (4 Years)

Please refer to Programme Guide (B.Sc.) for detailed course structure and practical.

			Structure for 4YUG B	S.Sc. (Hons)			
			Semester :	1			
Bota Chen	ny + nistry	DSC-1 (3T+1P)	DSE-1 (1T+1P)	SEC(2T)	VAC (2T)	AEC (2T)	GE (2T)
Major 1	Botany	Biodiversity (Microbes & Thallophytes)	Plant Systematics				
Major 2	Chemistry	Inorganic Chemistry -1	Petroleum Chemistry				
Bota	ny + Zoolo	gy					
Major 1	Botany	Biodiversity (Microbes & Thallophytes)	Plant Systematics				
Major 2	Zoology	Non-Chordate	Cell Biology - 1				
Phys	ics + Math	ematics		Mushroom Cultivation-1	Environmental Education	Communication Skills in English -1	Business Organization -:
Major 1	Physics	Mechanics	Elementary physics				
Major 2	Mathematics	Calculus	Analytical Geometry				
_	ics + Chem	istry					
Major	Physics	Mechanics	Elementary physics				
1 Major	Chemistry	Inorganic <i>Chem</i> istry -1	Petroleum <i>Chem</i> istry				
2 Credi	•	4+4= 8	2+2=4	2	2	2	2
O. Cu.		•		_		Total Credits	20
			Camagatan	•			
			Semester 2	۷			
Bota Chen	ny + nistry	DSC-2(3T+1P)	DSE-2(1T+1P)	SEC(2T)	VAC (2T)	AEC (2T)	GE (2T)
Major 1	Botany	Biodiversity (Archegoniate)	Plant Anatomy				
Major 2	Chemistry	Organic Chemistry-1	Analytical Methods in <i>Chem</i> istry				
Bota	ny + Zoolo	gy					
Major 1	Botany	Biodiversity (Archegoniate)	Plant Anatomy			Communication Skills in English - 2	
Major 2	Zoology	Non-Chordate-2	Cell Biology-2				
Phys	ics + Math	ematics		Mushroom	Understanding Gender		Business Organization
Major 1	Physics	Electricity & Magnetism	Basic of Mathematical Physics	Cultivation-2			2
Major 2	Mathematics	Differential Equations	Vector Calculus				
Phys	ics + Chem	istry					
Major 1	Physics	Electricity & Magnetism	Basic of Mathematical Physics				
Major 2	Chemistry	Organic Chemistry -1	Analytical Methods in <i>Chem</i> istry				
Credi	its	4+4= 8	2+2=4	2	2	2	2
						Total Credits	20
			Semester 3	3			
Bota	ny + nistry	DSC-3 (3T+1P)	DSE-3 (1T+1P)	SEC(2T)	VAC (2T)	AEC (2T)	GE (2T)
Major 1	Botany	Plant Ecology &	Natural Resource & Management				
Major	Chemistry	Phytogeography Physical Chemistry-1	Polymer Chemistry				
2 Bota	ny + Zoolo	gv					
Major 1	Botany	Plant Ecology & Phytogeography	Natural Resource & Management	Nursery and Gardening-1	Cyber Security	Urdu/Hindi - 1	Management Theory -1
Major 2	Zoology	Chordate-1	Transmission Genetics				
Phys	ics + Math	ematics					
Major	Physics	Optics	Waves & Oscillations				

Major 2	Mathematics	Algebra	Basic Statistics/ Partial Differential Equations				
Phys	ics + Chem	istry					
Major 1	Physics	Optics	Waves & Oscillations				
Major 2	Chemistry	Physical Chemistry-1	Polymer <i>Chem</i> istry				
Credi	its	4+4= 8	2+2=4	2	2	2	2
						Total Credits	20
			Semester	4			
Bota	ny + nistry	DSC-4 (3T+1P)	DSE-4 (1T+1P)	SEC(2T)	VAC (2T)	AEC (2T)	GE (2T)
Major 1	Botany	Plant Physiology & Metabolism	Allelopathy Science				
Major 2	Chemistry	Inorganic Chemistry -2	Biochemistry.				
Bota	ny + Zoolo	gy					
Major 1	Botany	Plant Physiology & Metabolism	Allelopathy Science				
Major 2	Zoology	Chordate-2	Cytogenetics	Nursery and	Digital and Technological		
Phys	ics + Math	ematics		Gardening 2	Solutions	Urdu/Hindi - 2	Management Theory -2
Major 1	Physics	Heat and Thermodynamics	Basic Statistical Physics				Theory -2
Major 2	Mathematics	Real Analysis	Theory of Curves/Polynomial Rings				
Phys	ics + Chem	istry					
Major 1	Physics	Heat and Thermodynamics	Basic Statistical Physics				
Major 2	Chemistry	Inorganic chemistry-2	Biochemistry				
Credi	its	4+4= 8	2+2=4	2	2	2	2
						Total Credits	20

Titles of B.Sc. (Hons) Programme with Practical up to 4th Semester

S. No.	Subject	Course	Title	Credit	No. of Counseling per course	No. of assignments per course		
B.Sc.	B.Sc. 1st Semester							
1.	Mathematics	DSC	Calculus	3+1=4	12 Hours	2		
2.	iviatilematics	DSE	Analytical Geometry	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		
3.	Dhysics	DSC	Mechanics	3+1=4	12 Hours	2		
4.	Physics	DSE	Elementary Physics	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		
5.	Chamistry	DSC	Inorganic Chemistry -1	3+1=4	12 Hours	2		
6.	Chemistry	DSE	Petroleum Chemistry	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		
7.	Botany	DSC	Biodiversity (Microbes & Thallophytic)	3+1=4	12 Hours	2		
8.		DSE	Plant Systematics	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		
9.	Zaalasu	DSC	Non-Chordate	3+1=4	12 Hours	2		
10.	Zoology	DSE	Cell Biology - 1	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		
11.	SEC for all Subject	SEC	Mushroom Cultivation -1	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		
12.	AEC for all subjects	AEC	Communication Skills in English-I	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		
13.	Value Added Course for all	VAC	Environmental Education	1+1=2	6 Hours	1		

2: 040-23008463

	subjects					
14.	Generic Elective for all subject	GE	Business Organisation-1	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
B.Sc.	2nd Semester					
15.	· Mathematics	DSC	Differential Equations	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
16.	iviatifematics	DSE	Vector Calculus	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
17.	Dhysics	DSC	Electricity & Magnetism	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
18.	Physics	DSE	Basic of Mathematical Physics	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
19.	Chamistry	DSC	Organic Chemistry-1	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
20.	Chemistry	DSE	Analytical Methods in Chemistry	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
21.	Datani	DSC	Biodiversity (Archegoniate)	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
22.	Botany	DSE	Plant Anatomy	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
23.	7	DSC	Non-Chordate-2	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
24.	Zoology	DSE	Cell Biology-2	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
25.	SEC for all Subject	SEC	Mushroom Cultivation-2	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
26.	AEC for all subjects	AEC	Communication Skills in English- 2	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
	Value Added			1+1=2	6 Hours	1
27.	Course for all	VAC	Understanding Gender			
	subjects Generic Elective			1+1=2	6 Hours	1
28.	for all subject	GE	Business Organisation-2	1+1-2	0 Hours	1
B.Sc.	3rd Semester					
29.		DSC	Algebra	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
30.	Mathematics	DSE	Basic Statistics/ Partial Differential Equations	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
31.	-1 .	DSC	Optics	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
32.	Physics	DSE	Waves & Oscillations	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
33.		DSC	Physical Chemistry-1	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
34.	Chemistry	DSE	Polymer Chemistry	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
35.		DSC	Plant Ecology & Phytogeography	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
36.	Botany	DSE	Natural Resource & Management	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
37.	- 1	DSC	Chordate-1	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
38.	Zoology	DSE	Transmission Genetics	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
39.	SEC for all Subject	SEC	Nursery and Gardening-1	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
40.	AEC for all subjects	AEC	Buniyadi Urdu-1/ Hindi-1	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
41.	Value Added Course for all subjects	VAC	Cyber Security	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
42.	Generic Elective for all subject	GE	Management Theory-1	1+1=2	6 Hours	1

B.Sc.	4th Semester					
43.		DSC	Real Analysis	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
44.	Mathematics	DSE	Theory of Curves/Polynomial Rings	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
45.	Dhysics	DSC	Heat and Thermodynamics	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
46.	Physics	DSE	Basic Statistical Physics	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
47.	Ch amaiatm.	DSC	Inorganic Chemistry-2	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
48.	Chemistry	DSE	Biochemistry.	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
49.	Determ	DSC	Plant Physiology & Metabolism	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
50.	Botany	DSE	Allelopathy Science	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
51.	Zaalası.	DSC	Chordate-2	3+1=4	12 Hours	2
52.	Zoology	DSE	Cytogenetics	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
53.	SEC for all Subject	SEC	Nursery and Gardening-2	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
54.	AEC for all subjects	AEC	Buniyadi Urdu-2	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
55.	Value Added Course for all subjects	VAC	Digital and Technical Solution	1+1=2	6 Hours	1
56.	Generic Elective for all subject	GE	Management Theory-2	1+1=2	6 Hours	1

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Dr. Qasimullah	drgasimullah@manuu.edu.in	8297383784	Programme
(Assistant Professor)	<u>drqasiiildilaii@iilaildd.edd.iii</u>	029/303/04	Coordinator

6.2.4 List of Learner Support Centres (LSCs) Offering B.Sc. Programmes

Learners opting for B.Sc. (Hons) must opt for an LSC from the list provided below for their counseling classes, practical classes, and practical exams, subject to fulfilling the criteria of minimum strength to conduct the classes/exams at a centre. In case there is a less strength in a particular centre, the students of that centre will be merged with the students of the nearest available LSC. They may, however, be permitted to appear for the Semester-end Theory Examination in any other LSC on prior approval.

S. No.	Code	Name of LSC for Science				
LSC at N	LSC at Manuu Campus, Hyderabad					
1.	19001	Centre for Distance and Online Education, MANUU, Gachibowli, Hyderabad –				
1.	19001	500032, Telangana				
LSCs Un	LSCs Under Regional Centre, Bangalore					
2.	19016	BiBi Raza Degree College for Women, Rauza Buzurg, Kalaburagi (Gulbarga) – 585				
۷.	19010	104, Karnataka				
3.	22238	Nehru Arts, Science and Commerce College, Ghantikeri, Hubballi – 580020,				
3.	22238	Karnataka				
LSCs Un	LSCs Under Regional Centre, Bhopal					
4	19046	Dr. Zakir Hussain Academy , Surury Campus, P.B. No. 52, Station-Dargah Road,				
4.	15040	Burhanpur – 450331, Madhya Pradesh				

2: 040-23008463

	1	
5.	19128	R.K. Degree College, Diversion Road, Gauridham Colony, Khargone – 451001,
<i>3</i> .		Madhya Pradesh
6.	23267	Vidarbha Modern Degree College, Rahbar Campus, Mohta Mill Road, Firdous
0.		Colony, Akola – 444001, Maharashtra
7.	23268	Shri L. T. Bundhe College of Arts, Commerce and Science, Mauli Campus, Kondala
7.	23200	Road, Washim – 444505, Maharashtra
LSCs Un	der Regional Ce	entre, Darbhanga
8.	19123	Z.A. Islamia College , Ahmad Ghani Nagar, Siwan – 841226, Bihar
9.	19200	Munshi Singh (MS) College, Motihari, East Champaran – 845401, Bihar
10.	22236	Millat College, Bibi Pakar Road, Laheriasarai, Darbhanga – 846004, Bihar
11.	22259	Purnea College, Jai Prakash Nagar K. Hat, Purnea-854301, Bihar
LSCS Ur	nder Regional Ce	entre Mumbai
10	10021	Maulana Azad College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Post Box No. 27, Dr. Rafiq
12.	19021	Zakaria Marg, Rauza Bagh, Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar – 431001, Maharashtra
10	10020	Abida Inamdar Senior College of Arts, Science and Commerce, 2390-B, K.B.
13.	19039	Hidayatullah Road, Azam Campus, Pune – 411001, Maharashtra
4.4	10070	Milliya Arts, Science and Management Science College, Quilla Maidan, Beed –
14.	19079	431122, Maharashtra
4 =	19145	Iqra H.J. Thim College of Arts & Science, Haji Ghulam Nabi Nagar, Mehrun,
15.		Jalgaon – 425135, Maharashtra
1.6	10177	Iqra H.J. Thim College of Arts & Science, Haji Ghulam Nabi Nagar, Mehrun,
16.	19177	Jalgaon – 425135, Maharashtra
LSC Und	der Regional Cer	ntre Delhi
17	22266	Department of Urdu, Jamia Millia Islamia, Maulana Mohammad Ali Jauhar Marg,
17.	23266	Jamia Nagar, New Delhi – 110025
LSCS Ur	nder Regional Co	entre Patna
18.	19084	Allama Iqbal College, Station Road, Bihar Sharif, District Nalanda – 803101, Bihar
19.	22232	Oriental College, Guzri, Pashchim Darwaza, Patna City, Patna – 800008, Bihar
LSC Und	der Regional Cer	ntre Ranchi
20	19197	Moulana Abul Kalam Azad Degree College, Basantrai, District Godda – 814133,
20.	19197	Jharkhand
LSC Und	der Regional Cer	ntre Srinagar
21	19226	Government Degree College for Women, KP Road, Anantnag – 192101, Jammu &
21.	19220	Kashmir
LSCs Un	der Sub Region	al Centre Amravati
22	19023	Dr. Zakir Hussain Women's College of Arts, Commerce & Science, Zakir Hussain
22.	19023	Nagar, Parbhani – 431401, Maharashtra
22	19222	Bapumiya Sirajoddin Patel Arts, Commerce & Science College, Jalgaon, District
23.	19222	Buldana – 443403, Maharashtra
2.4	22246	Rashtriya Alpsankhyak Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Faiz Colony, Yasmin Nagar,
24.	22246	Amravati – 444601, Maharashtra
25	22260	Kai Vasant Rao Kale Senior College, Chawalwala Complex, Degloor Naka, X Road,
25.	22200	Nanded – 431604, Maharashtra
LSC Und	der Sub Regiona	l Centre Hyderabad
26	10166	Government Degree College, Rakkaspet, Bodhan, District Nizamabad – 503180,
26.	19166	Telangana
	•	

LSC Under Regional Centre Lucknow						
27	10029	Shibli National College, Department of History, Azamgarh City, District Azamgarh				
27.	19028	– 276001, Uttar Pradesh				
LSC Und	LSC Under Regional Centre Varanasi					
20	22250	Al-Haneef Educational Centre, Semra, Katesar, Ramnagar Road, District Chandauli				
28.	22250	– 221008, Uttar Pradesh				

6.3 **Diploma Programmes**

For complete details please refer to Programme Guides for the respective diploma programme.

6.3.1 Diploma in Teach English

Teach English is a Two-Semester Diploma Programme designed to help in the teaching of English in Urdu medium schools. The Programme will be particularly useful to teachers of English in Urdu medium schools and colleges.

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits	
I Semester	I Semester						
DDLE111CCT	Structure of Modern English-I	02	30	70	100	4	
DDLE112CCT	Structure of Modern English-II	02	30	70	100	4	
II Semester							
DDLE211CCT	Methods of Teaching	02	30	70	100	4	
DDLE212CCT	12CCT Classroom Techniques		30	70	100	4	
Total Credits	Total Credits						

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator	
Prof. Gulfishaan Habeeb (Head AAU)	majesticeloquence@ gmail.com	8985740287	Programme Coordinator	

Admission Criteria: Candidate must have a recognized Bachelor's or Equivalent Degree (Click here).

Duration: The course is of Two Semester duration. However, it may be completed in a maximum of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: The study material will be dispatched to the students by post on confirmation of admission. The students may contact the Programme Coordinators at Centre for Distance and Online Education, Headquarters (Hyderabad) through e-mail to clarify their doubts.

6.3.2 Diploma in Journalism and Mass Communication (DJMC)

In the age of electronics, Journalism is gaining importance. News through the Internet is also pervading among the viewers of television. Hence, news through the Internet is rapidly gaining importance thereby giving a new direction to the field of electronic and print media, which is creating new opportunities in the field of Journalism and Mass Communication. In the present scenario, many trained journalists are required in different fields of media. This course will help the aspirants in preparing themselves for a career in the field of Journalism.

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits	
I Semester	I Semester						
DDMC111CCT	Introduction to Journalism & Indian Polity	02	30	70	100	4	
DDMC112CCT	Reporting	02	30	70	100	4	
DDMC113CCT	Editing	02	30	70	100	4	
II Semester							
DDMC211CCT	Electronic Journalism	02	30	70	100	4	
DDMC212CCT	Translation and Language Proficiency	02	30	70	100	4	
DDMC213CCT	New Media	02	30	70	100	4	
Project Work 150						6	
Total Credits							

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Mr. Shams Imran (Assistant Professor)	shamsimran@manuu.edu.in	7893968991	Programme Coordinator

Admission Criteria: Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent (Click here). Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction

Duration: The course is of Two-Semester duration. However, it may be completed in a maximum of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: The study material will be dispatched to the students by post on confirmation of admissions. The students may contact the Programme Coordinator at Centre for Distance and Online Education, Headquarters (Hyderabad) through e-mail to clarify their doubts.

6.3.3 Diploma in Early Childhood Care and Education (DECCE)

This Diploma is not a teacher education programme of National Council of Teacher Education (NCTE).

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
DDEC101CCT	Growth & Development in Early Childhood	02	30	70	100	4
DDEC102CCT	Planning & Pedagogy in Early Childhood	01	15	35	50	2
DDEC103CCT	Health, Hygiene and Nutrition in Early Childhood	01	15	35	50	2
DDEC104CCP	Internship+ School Experience	02	0	100	100	4
II Semester						

DDEC201CCT	Establishing and Managing	02	30	70	100	4
DDECZOICCI	Preschool and Daycare	02	30	70	100	4
DDEC202CCT	Advanced Planning and Pedagogy	01	15	35	50	2
DDEC202CCI	in Early Childhood	01	15	33	30	۷
DDEC203CCT	Inclusion of Special Children	01	15	35	50	2
DDEC204CCP Internship + School Experience				100	100	4
Total Credits					24	

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Dr. Sameena Basu	sameenabasu@gmail.com	0000045003	Programme
(Associate Professor)	sameenabasu@gman.com	9906815962	Coordinator

Admission Criteria: Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent (Click here). Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction.

Duration: The course is of Two-Semester duration. However, it may be completed in a maximum of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: e-SLM will be made available on the University website, or the printed study material will be dispatched to the students by post on confirmation of admissions. The students may contact the Programme Coordinator at Centre for Distance and Online Education, Headquarters (Hyderabad) through email to clarify their doubts.

6.3.4 Diploma in School Leadership and Management (SL&M)

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
DDLM101CCT	Educational Administration and Management	02	30	70	100	4
DDLM102CCT	Planning and Management in Schools	02	30	70	100	4
DDLM103CCT	Educational Leadership	02	30	70	100	4
II Semester						
DDLM201CCT	Organizational Behavior	02	30	70	100	4
DDLM202CCT	Total Quality Management in Education	02	30	70	100	4
DDLM203CCT	ICT in Educational Administration and Management	01	15	35	50	2
DDLM204CCP	Case Study/Field experience			50	50	2
Total Credits						24

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Dr. Shaikh Wasim (Associate Professor)	pathanmdwasim@manuu.edu.in	9527819587	Programme Coordinator

Admission Criteria: Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent (Click here). Candidate must have studied through Urdu medium or Urdu as a subject/language at 10th level or above or equivalent Madrasa course approved by MANUU with Urdu as medium of instruction.

Duration: The course is of Two-Semester duration. However, it may be completed in a maximum of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: e-SLM will be made available on the University website, or the printed study material will be dispatched to the students by post on confirmation of admissions. The students may contact the Programme Coordinator at Centre for Distance and Online Education, Headquarters (Hyderabad) through email to clarify their doubts.

6.3.5 Diploma in Employability Skills

In a constantly changing environment, having life skills is an essential part of being able to meet the challenges of everyday life. The technology revolution has coincided with a tremendous shift in world economies over the years, and these developments have an impact on domestic life, the workplace, and education. Apart from good communication skills in English, students now require new life skills, such as the capacity to deal with stress and frustration, in order to cope with the escalating pace and change of modern life. They also need to be aware of IT Skills and Professional skills to be ready for job placement in a highly competitive society. The Diploma in Employability Skills is an attempt to develop the communication skills in English, life skills, IT skills and professional skills.

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
DDSE101CCT	Life Skills 1	2	30	70	100	4
DDSE102CCT	Communication Skills 1	2	30	70	100	4
DDSE103CCT	IT Skills	2	30	70	100	4
II Semester						
DDSE201CCT	Life Skills 2	2	30	70	100	4
DDSE202CCT	Communication Skills 2	2	30	70	100	4
DDSE203CCT	Professional Skills	2	30	70	100	4
Total Credits						24

Admission Criteria: Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent (Click here). Students currently enrolled in the final year of Polytechnic courses are also eligible.

Duration: The programme is of two-semester duration. It may be completed in a maximum period of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: e-SLM will be made available on the university website or the printed SLM will be dispatched to the students after confirmation of admissions. The programme is offered through blended mode of learning.

6.3.6 Diploma in Urdu

Language is deeply connected with all kinds of learning. It is language that enables us to think, speak and understand new concepts and exchange ideas with other people. Thus, language works as the chief medium of communication. We connect with other people through language. So, language plays a pivotal role in constructing a society. In India it is estimated that over 1500 languages and dialects are spoken as mother tongues. Among them (22) languages are recognized in the 8th schedule of the Indian constitution.

These are considered scheduled Languages; Urdu is one among them.

Urdu is a sweet and beautiful language. It was born in India during 1000 C.E. It belongs to the Indo Aryan group of languages. Urdu has unique structural literary, sociological, cultural and aesthetic aspects. Apart from India, Urdu is spoken in various countries of Europe, America, Australia, Middle East and even in Japan.

Urdu is a language of love and friendship. It represents the Ganga Jamuni Tahzeeb (Syncretic culture) of India and promotes integration, peace and harmony in the society. It has a rich legacy of literature. Its poetry attracts connoisseurs from all works of life. Many people want to learn Urdu to enjoy and appreciate Urdu poetry specially the 'Urdu Ghazal'. The Diploma in Urdu program is designed to teach Urdu for those who don't come from Urdu Background.

The NEP 2020 envisages in parting language skill as part of education. This program aims at enabling the learners to enhance language skills i.e., listening, speaking, reading and writing. This program seeks to enhance thinking and effective communication skills of the learners. It is framed in such a way that the learners in reading with comprehension, understanding thinking and conceptualizing and develop effective communication skills in Urdu.

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits	
I Semester	I Semester						
	Urdu Aamozish	2	30	70	100	4	
	Mutala-e-Nazm	2	30	70	100	4	
	Mutala-e-Nasr	2	30	70	100	4	
II Semester							
	Qawayad-o-Insha	2	30	70	100	4	
	Sheri Asnaaf	2	30	70	100	4	
	Nasri Asnaaf	2	30	70	100	4	
Total Credits						24	

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Prof. Nikhath Jahan	sanober nikhath@yahoo.com	9346258763	Programme
(Professor)	Sanober_Hikitatit@yanoo.com	9340236703	Coordinator

Admission Criteria: Pass in Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent (Click here)

Duration: The course is of Two-Semester duration. However, it may be completed in a maximum of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: The study material will be dispatched to the students by post on confirmation of admissions. The students may contact the Programme Coordinator at Centre for Distance and Online Education, Headquarters (Hyderabad) through e-mail to clarify their doubts

6.4 Certificate Courses

For complete details please refer to Programme Guides of Functional English and Proficiency in Urdu through English.

6.4.1 Functional English

The basic purpose of this Programme is to train Urdu speakers to enhance their speaking and

writing abilities in English language by improving their grammar, vocabulary, pronunciation etc.

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
CDLE111CCT	Listening/Speaking	02	30	70	100	4
CDLE112CCT	Reading/Vocabulary	02	30	70	100	4
CDLE113CCT	Writing/Grammar	02	30	70	100	4
Total Credits						12

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/	
			Asst. Coordinator	
Prof. Gulfishaan Habeeb	majorticologuanea@gmail.com	8985740287	Programme	
(Professor)	majesticeloquence@gmail.com	6965740267	Coordinator	
Dr. Shah Alam	shahalam@manuu.adu.in	9901160394	Asst. Programme	
(Assistant Professor (Contractual))	shahalam@manuu.edu.in	8801160284	Coordinator	

Admission Criteria: 10th Class from any recognized board or equivalent (Click here).

Duration of Programme: The duration of the Programme is six months. But the students, at their convenience, can complete the Programme within a maximum period of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: Study material will be dispatched to the students by post on confirmation of admissions. The students may contact the Programme Coordinators at Centre for Distance and Online Education, Headquarters (Hyderabad) through e-mail to clarify their doubts.

6.4.2 Proficiency in Urdu through English

The main objective of this Programme is to acquaint the students with Urdu language. The Programme has been so devised that persons having basic knowledge of reading and writing in English language will be able to learn Urdu. This Programme will also be helpful to those associated with institutions like libraries, academies, electronic & print media, archives & museums etc. It will also open-up avenues for skilled technicians in film, serial, advertising & marketing industry.

Course Code	Course Title	No. of Assignments	Assignments (Max Marks)	End Exam (Max Mark)	Total Marks (Max)	Credits
I Semester						
CDLU101CCT	Urdu Script, Basic Vocabulary	02	30	70	100	4
CDLU102CCT Grammar and Specimens of Prose & Poetry		02	30	70	100	4
Total Credits					8	

Contact Details

Name & Designation	e-mail	Contact No.	Coordinator/ Asst. Coordinator
Dr. Irshad Ahmad	irchad@manuu adu in	8291581490	Programme
(Assistant Professor)	irshad@manuu.edu.in	0291301490	Coordinator

Admission Criteria: 10th Class from any recognized board or equivalent (Click here).

Duration of Programme: The duration of the Programme is six months. But the students, at their convenience, can complete the Programme within a maximum period of two years.

Counselling and Support Services: Study material will be dispatched to the students by post on confirmation of admissions. The students may contact the Programme Coordinators at Centre for Distance and Online Education, Headquarters (Hyderabad) through e-mail to clarify their doubts.

6.5 Details of Assignment and Semester End Examination for all Programmes

Number of Assignments	Assignments Marks (Max)	Term End Exam Marks (Max)	Total Marks (Max)
03 (for 6 credit courses)	30	70	100
02 (for 4 credit courses)	30	70	100
01 (for 2 credit courses)	15	35	50

The following uniform pattern of Assignments is implemented for all ODL programmes:

- 1. Assignment 1 shall be objective type with multiple choice/fill in the blanks/matching two sets/true or false statements.
- 2. Assignment 2 and 3 shall be descriptive and / or objective type.
- 3. Each assignment in a four-credit course shall carry 15 marks. Assignment 1 shall cover first 50% of the Syllabus and Assignment 2 shall cover the remaining 50% of the Syllabus.
- 4. Each assignment in a six-credit course shall carry 10 marks. Assignment 1 shall cover first 40% of the Syllabus; Assignment 2 shall cover the next 30% of the Syllabus; and Assignment 3 shall cover the remaining 30% of the Syllabus.

Please note: The Student Services Support Unit at CDOE shall be the nodal Unit for Assignments.

Assignment Submission

- 1. Assignments shall be submitted before the last date as per the schedule announced by CDOE.
- 2. Assignment 1 in each programme shall be ONLINE. The link to Assignment 1 shall be sent to the registered email address of the Learners.
- 3. Learners must complete ONLINE Assignment 1 and submit before the last date for submission.
- 4. Assignment 2 shall be handwritten and submitted at the LSC. Learners are encouraged to take acknowledgement of Assignment submitted from the Coordinator of the LSC and retain the acknowledgment receipt till the end of the programme and declaration of final result.
- 5. In programmes where Assignment 3 is also required, please follow instructions given at point 4.
- 6. The minimum pass marks in Assignment are 12 out of 30 for a 4 or 6 credit course and 6 out of 15 for a 2-credit course.
- 7. The minimum pass marks in Semester-End Examination are 28 out of 70 for a 4 or 6 credit course and 14 out of 35 for a 2-credit course.
- 8. Students must pass separately in Assignments and Semester-End Examination.

Non-Submission of Assignments/Fail in Assignments

- 1. In case a Learner fails to submit the Assignment(s) before the last date of submission, the Learner shall submit the Assignment(s) in the next cycle of Assignment schedule as per the question paper of the next Assignment schedule.
- 2. Learners who do not submit their Assignment(s) in the first announced schedule for each Semester shall not be considered for Rank/Gold medal.
- 3. Learners who fail to secure pass marks in the Assignment shall resubmit their Assignment(s) in the

- next cycle of Assignment schedule as per the question paper of the next Assignment schedule.
- 4. Learners who do not pass in the Assignment in the first attempt in the announced schedule for each Semester shall not be considered for Rank/Gold medal.
- 5. Assignment 2 and 3 may be submitted in-person at the LSC or may be sent to the address of the LSC by Speed/Registered Post, with acknowledgment due.
- 6. Assignments shall NOT be sent to the University headquarters.
- 7. Note: In case of doubt/difficulty, please contact the Student Support Services Unit.

7. Admission Procedure

Admissions to all programmes shall be made through Online Mode only. The admission portal can be accessed at https://manuadmission.samarth.edu.in Online applications must be submitted from 27th July 2025 to 14th September 2025. The following steps are to be followed to submit the Admission Form:

- I. Register yourself at https://manuadmission.samarth.edu.in using your Email ID and mobile number.
- II. An OTP will be sent to your Email ID or registered mobile number. Please enter OTP in the required field and complete registration.
- III. Login into the admission Portal at https://manuadmission.samarth.edu.in
- IV. Enter personal details as per the format given in the form and upload required documents. (Enter personal details carefully as they cannot be edited later.)
- V. Enter/Create ABC ID at https://digilocker.meripehchaan.gov.in/signup
- VI. Enter/Create DEB ID at https://deb.ugc.ac.in/StudentDEBId
- VII. Select your programme and choose your desired LSC from respective RCs/SRC.
- VIII. Fill in the required academic details.
- IX. Complete your registration by paying the Registration fee of Rs. 300/- (Non-refundable).
- X. On successful verification, you will be informed to pay admission fee online.
- XI. On payment of admission fee, you will be granted provisional admission.

Document check list

- 1. ABC ID (To be created by the students with the help of Aadhar details from DigiLocker)
- 2. DEB ID (To be created by the students with the help of ABC ID from DEB website)
- 3. Scanned copy of passport size photograph
- 4. Scanned copy of signature
- 5. Scanned copy of the proof of date of birth
- 6. Scanned copy of Government ID (PAN, Aadhar Driving License, etc.)
- 7. Scanned copy of category certificate if any (S.T, S.C, EWS, PWD, OBC, etc.)
- 8. Scanned copy of proof of having studied Urdu as medium of instruction or as a subject at class 10th or higher level, wherever applicable
- 9. Scanned copy of proof of passing the qualifying examination
 - I. Class 10th or equivalent
 - II. Class 12th or equivalent
 - III. UG Degree or equivalent

7.1 Cancellation of Admission

In case of cancellation of admission due to wrong eligibility claim or incomplete documents or incorrect



documents provided by candidate, full fee shall be forfeited.

In case of cancellation due to withdrawal of Programme by the University for any reason, full fee shall be refunded.

If admission is canceled by the university on disciplinary grounds full fee shall be forfeited.

Students desirous of cancelling their admission within the time frame as given in para 5.2 are advised to apply through SAMARTH portal only.

8. Academic Calendar

S. No.	Activity	Schedule			
I Semes	I Semester				
1.	Issue of Notification	27 th July, 2025			
2.	Opening of Admission Portal	28 th July, 2025			
3.	Last date for registration & Submission of ONLINE application	14 th September, 2025			
٥.	form with payment of Registration fee (Rs.300)	14 September, 2023			
4.	Last date for payment of admission fee	15 th September, 2025			
5.	5. Dispatch of SLM/eSLM October/Novem				
6.	Counselling-cum-Contact Sessions	November,2025-January, 2026			
7.	Submission of online/offline Assignments and Project	January/ February, 2026			
7.	wherever applicable	January, 1 Ebruary, 2020			
8.	Semester End Examination	February/March, 2026			
II Seme	ster				
9.	Counselling-cum-Contact Sessions	April-June, 2026			
10.	Submission of online/offline Assignments and Project	June/July, 2026			
	wherever applicable	. ,.			
11.	Semester End Examination	July/August, 2026			

Note:

In case of any change(s), the revised Academic Calendar shall be uploaded on the University website.

Learner Support Centres

The Centre for Distance and Online Education, MANUU is in the continuous process of entering into Memorandum of Understanding with various degree colleges/HEIs that satisfy the minimum eligibility criteria laid down in the UGC ODL Regulations for establishment of LSCs. The candidates may contact the concerned RC/SRC for updated list of LSCs.

If a candidate wishes to change the opted LSC after completing the admission process, then they may write to the Students Support Services Unit ssu.dde@manuu.edu.in within a period of 30 days from the date of final admission. After 30 days, the student has to pay the online fee through SAMARTH portal to change the LSC and dispatch the filled application form given in the prospectus to the Centre for Distance and Online Education along with payment receipt. No request for change in LSC will be entertained once the semester examination notification is issued.

Note:

Candidates desirous of seeking admission into B.Sc. shall select an LSC from the designated LSC for BSc programmes. All Practical classes and Practical exams shall be conducted only at the designated LSC for BSc. Similarly, candidates desirous of seeking admission into Diploma in Early Childhood Care and Education, and Diploma in School Leadership and Management shall select a PC from the designated PC for these two programmes. All Counselling cum contact classes, etc., shall be conducted only at the designated PCs for these two Diploma programmes.

List of Learner Support Centres (LSCs) 9.1

J.1		Learner Support Centres (LSCs			
S. No.	Code	Name and Adress	Contact Details		
LSC at	LSC at MANUU Campus, Hyderabad				
1.	19001	Centre for Distance and Online Education, MANUU, Gachibowli, Hyderabad – 500032, Telangana	Dr. Malik Raihan Ahmad @: lscmanuudde.19001@gmail.com, malikraihan@manuu.edu.in ■: 040-23008403		
			\(: 9573409683		
LSCs u	ınder Regio	onal Centre, Bangalore			
2.	19014	Al-Ameen Arts, Science & Commerce College, Hosur Road, Near Lal-Bagh, Main Gate, Bangalore – 560027, Karnataka	Dr. Abdul Rizwan Sharif @: rizoo.shariff@gmail.com : 9538691381, 9900519754		
3.	19015	Shaheen Women Degree College, Ahmed Bagh, Golkhana, Bidar – 585401, Karnataka	Dr. Mustaqeem Begum @: mustaqeembegum288@gmail.com : 8123274364		
4.	19016	BiBi Raza Degree College for Women , Rauza Buzurg, Kalaburagi – 585104, Karnataka	Dr. Kaneez Fatima Alvi @: kaneezalvi786@gmail.com : 8971644158		
5.	19017	Anjuman Arts, Science and Commerce College, Near Old Central Bus Stand, Dharwad – 580001, Karnataka	Dr. Bibi Aayesha Chakoli @: Nishatishrat18@gmail.com, principaladcd86@yahoo.in \$\cdot\$: 8747867377, 9008793045		
6.	19031	Markaz College of Arts and Science, Markaz us Saqafathis Sunniyya Campus, PO Karanthur, Kunnamangalam, Kozhikode – 673571, Kerala	Dr. A. Ali @: ao.ihram@markaz.in		
7.	19044	Government First Grade College , Behind B.E.O. Office, Koppal – 583231, Karnataka	Dr. Shivabassapa Maski @: shivmaski9@gmail.com \(\) : 9663457555, 9449916156		
8.	19081	Sa-Adiya Arts & Science College, Deli, Kaland, Kasargod – 671317, Kerala	Mr. Mohd. Salahuddeen P A @: ayyubikaland@gmail.com ☎: 04994-237216		
9.	19154	Anjuman Arts & Commerce College, Opp. District Court, Belgaum – 590016, Karnataka	Dr. Khatib Sayed T Y @: mullasa1963@gmail.com : 9449666082		
10.	19157	Dr. Zakir Hussain First Grade College, Basha Nagar, Davanagere– 577 001, Karnataka	Dr. Syed Abdul Khader Jeelani @: syedjeeleni@gmail.com		
11.	19174	Diamond Degree College , Near Gandhinagar, Gunnapur Road, Vijayapur (Bijapur) – 586109, Karnataka	Dr. Dafedar Abdul Sattar Abdul Qadar @: david.kalamab@gmail.com ★: 8217777248, 9972483018		
12.	19192	Ma'din Arts and Science College, Swalat Nagar, Melmuri, Post Mallapuram – 676517, Kerala	Dr. Subair P. M. @: pmzubair27@gmail.com : 9567707416		

13.	19082	Hasnath College for Women, 43,	Mrs. Shaheda Begum
20.	-555-	Dickenson Road, Bangalore – 576042,	@: shahedabegum0629@gmail.com
		Karnataka	☎ : 08025444384
		Karriataka	: 9845063364
14.	19208	C. Abdul Hakeem College (Autonomous),	Dr. S. Mohamed Yassir
		Melvisharam – 632509, Tamil Nadu	@: prof.yassir@gmail.com,
		,	dr.yassir@live.com
			\(: 9894014664, 9994965700
15.	22238	Nehru Arts, Science and Commerce	Dr. Ilyas Ahmed Patwegar
		College, Ghantikeri, Hubballi – 580020,	@: ilias.ma01@gmail.com
		Karnataka	\(: 9620118369
LSCs (under Regio	onal Centre, Bhopal	
16.	19046	Dr. Zakir Hussain Academy, Surury	Dr. Rehana Merchant
		Campus, P.B. No. 52, Station-Dargah	@: drzakirhussaincollege@gmail.com
		Road, Burhanpur – 450331, Madhya	\(: 9826627310
		Pradesh	
17.	19117	Kasturba Girls College, City Campus, 25,	Mr. Mohammad Suhaib Qureshi
		Jinsi Road, Jahangirabad, Bhopal –	@: farogh@gmail.com
		462008, Madhya Pradesh	\(: 9300612709, 9407557453
18.	19119	F. J. College, Teachers Colony Village,	Dr. Mohd Rafiq
10.		Binjhawada, Seoni – 480661, Madhya	@: seoniwelfare@gmail.com
		Pradesh	: 9340843434, 700484899
19.	19128	R.K. Degree College, Diversion Road,	Mr. M. Salim Khan
1).	13120	Gauridham Colony, Khargone – 451001,	@: salim.khan546@gmail.com
		Madhya Pradesh	: 9425646373
20.	23267	Vidarbha Modern Degree College, Rahbar	Mr. Mohammad Abrar Husain
20.	23207	Campus, Mohta Mill Road, Firdous	@: 535rmdakl@gmail.com
			: 9823159633, 9860271952
21	22260	Colony, Akola – 444001, Maharashtra	
21.	23268	Shri L. T. Bundhe College of Arts,	Mr. Zubair Ali Khan
		Commerce and Science, Mauli Campus,	@: ltbundecollege@gmail.com
		Kondala Road, Washim – 444505,	: 9021345252, 8103595555
		Maharashtra	
LSCs (under Regio	onal Centre, Darbhanga	
22.	19047	Baba Vishwanath Kedarnath Vimla	Dr. Yawar Alamgeer
		College, Rampur Dudhpura, District	@: yawaralamgeer@gmail.com
		Samastipur – 848101, Bihar	\(: 9999574211
23.	19064	M.P. Sinha Science College, Gobarsahi,	Dr. Mukhlal Roy
		Muzaffarpur – 842001, Bihar	@: mukhlal1263@gmail.com,
			mpsscollege@gmail.com
			\(: 9934619834, 7484876613
24.	19075	DS College , Katihar – 854105, Bihar	Mr. Ammar Ashraf
			@: ammar.ashraf516@gmail.com
0.1			: 7992302014
25.	19116	S.R.K. Goenka (SRKG) College, Main	Dr. Md. Sanaullah
		Road, Sitamarhi – 843302, Bihar	@: sanaullahsrkg@gmail.com
			፩ : 06226-250291
26	10122	7.A. Jalowio College Abras d Chari Navas	: 8826979210, 8700644106
26.	19123	Z.A. Islamia College , Ahmad Ghani Nagar,	Dr. Abul Hayat

40.	19026	Maulana Azad University, Village	Mr. Azizul Hasan
LSCs	under Regi	onal Centre, Delhi	
			L : 9835242244
		Bihar	፩ : 06459-222084
		Nagar, Thakurganj, Kishanganj – 855116,	mhandcollegetkg@gmail.com
		Degree College (MHANDC), Basheer	@: mdnasimakhtarr@gmail.com,
39.	25295	Mohammad Hussain Azad National	Mr. Md. Nasim Akhtar
			L : 8271148217, 9155658269
			@: khanakramullah@gmail.com
38.	22259	Purnea College, Purnea – 854301, Bihar	Dr. Akramullah Khan
			\(: 8851869627
			@: tanzeeljnu@gmail.com
37.	22258	Araria College, Araria – 854311, Bihar	Dr. Tanzeel Ather
		·	\(: 9470120116
		– 855107, Bihar	@: aseemakhtar786@gmail.com
36.	22257	Marwari College, PO & District Kishanganj	Dr. Md. Quaseem Akhtar
			\ : 9123205886, 7463010549
			☎ : 06276-222264
		847211, Bihar	@: marghoobmd6@gmail.com
35.	22256	Ram Krishna College, Madhubani –	Dr. M. Marghoob Alam
		847303, Bihar	L : 8789758984, 9431095652
		& PO Chandauna, Jale, Darbhanga –	@: trahmandbg@gmail.com
34.	22255	MKS College, Trimuhan–Chandauna, Vill	Dr. Md. Tariqur Rahman
		3. , 1	: 7739934954
		Nagar, Chhapra – 841302, Bihar	@: drrazajpu@gmail.com
33.	22254	Jai Prakash University, Rahul Sankritayan	Prof. Syed Raza
		Lanchasarar, Barbhanga 640004, Birlar	: 7903890159
		Laheriasarai, Darbhanga – 846004, Bihar	@: jamshed152@gmail.com
32.	22236	Millat College, Bibi Pakar Road,	Dr. Md. Jamshaid Alam
		Sutapatti, Muzariarpur – 842001, Biriar	: 9936775007
51.	22233	Sutapatti, Muzaffarpur – 842001, Bihar	@: abuzarmandrapalvi@gmail.com
31.	22235	Dr. R.M.L.S. College, Diwan Road,	Dr. Syed Abuzar Ali
		845438, Bihar	€ : 8090915665
50.	19201		@: hrkhangd3930@gmail.com
30.	19201	MJK College, Bettiah, West Champaran –	Dr. Hafizurrahman Khan
		East Champaran – 845401, Bihar	@: mashhooralig42@gmail.com .: 7417425382
29.	19200	Munshi Singh (MS) College, Motihari,	Dr. Mohd. Mashhoor Ahmad
20	40202	A4	: 9852721334
			gopeshwarcollegehathwa@gmail.com
		841436, Bihar	@: rajhiraman@gmail.com,
28.	19193	Gopeshwar College, Hathwa, Gopalganj –	Mr. Hiraman Ram
			\(: 9431888556, 8929819046
			2 : 06473-223010
			@: dr.sayeedabano@gmail.com
27.	19142	BSS College, Supaul – 852131, Bihar	Dr. Sayeeda Bano
			\(: 9708419863
			☎ : 06154-247668
		,	tariqueghani24@gmail.com
		Siwan – 841226, Bihar	@: drabulhayat68@gmail.com,

		Nagar, Jodhpur – 342008, Rajasthan	• .0442576040
		ivagai, Jouripui – 342000, Rajastiidii	\(: 9413576840 \)
41.	19036	Ahangaran Girls College, Loharon Ka	Dr. Firdosh Qureshi
		Khurra, 310, Ghatgate Bazar, Jaipur –	@: qureshi_firdaus@yahoo.com \$\ldots: 9314531208
42	40000	302003, Rajasthan	_
42.	19038	Faiz-e-Aam College, Meerut City, Meerut	Mr. Riyazuddin @: rehman12366@yahoo.com
		– 250002, Uttar Pradesh	: 9837153046
43.	19051	Al-Hidaya College of Education, Plot No.	Dr. Kunwar Asif
		125/3, Village Haibutpur Siya, Tehsil Koil,	@: azamehind2@gmail.com
		Near Barouli Bypass Road, Aligarh –	\(: 7906999465, 9412597138
		202002, Uttar Pradesh	
44.	19083	Islamia Degree College, Near Urdu Gate,	Dr. Mohd Mustamir
		Deoband, Saharanpur – 247554, Uttar	@: khanyameendbd@gmail.com
		Pradesh	: 9897025752
45.	19085	TGT College of Education, Near	Dr. Mohd Rehan
		Government Hospital, Gangoh,	@: tgdcollege97@gmail.com \$\infty\$: 9412684786
		Ambehtapeer, Saharanpur – 247340, Uttar Pradesh	. 5412054760
46.	19124	Maulana Azad Institute of Science &	Dr. Abdul Wali
40.	13124	Technology, Railway Station Road, Sitapur	@: wali124sitapur@gmail.com
		– 261203, Uttar Pradesh	: 9919224510
47.	19125	Faiz-e-Aam Modern Degree College, 72,	Dr. Rubina Banoo
		Civil Lines, Mathura – 281001, Uttar	@: naturaleffect@gmail.com
		Pradesh	\(: 9412778787
48.	19179	S.B.H. Azad Girls Degree College, Deepa	Dr. Shahzad Ahmad
		Sarai, Sambhal – 244302, Uttar Pradesh	@: turk1shahzad@gmail.com
49.	19207	Nayab Abbasi Degree College, Kailsa	C: 8755755786 Dr. Mubarak Ali
47.	19207	Road, Amroha – 224221, Uttar Pradesh	@: abbasicollege786@gmail.com
		noud, Amiona 224221, Ottai Frauesii	\(: 9837985892
50.	22233	Royal College of Education & Higher	Dr. Abdul Munim
		Studies , Prasoli Police Check Post, Kandla	@: rcehsm@gmail.com
		Road, Budhana, Muzaffarnagar – 251309,	: 9837137053
		Uttar Pradesh	
51.	22243	Yasin Meo Degree College, Nuh, Mewat –	Dr. Mohd Shahid
		122107, Haryana	@: mshahid6030@gmail.com .: 9760659497
52.	22262	Daksh Mahavidyalaya, Ramsar Road,	Dr. Naresh Kumar Dhande
		Kernada Chohatan, Barmer – 344702,	@: dmc201415@gmail.com
		Rajasthan	\(: 9928181620
53.	23266	Department of Urdu, Jamia Millia	@: rd.delhi@manuu.edu.in
		Islamia, Maulana Mohammad Ali Jauhar	\(: 8448344968
		Marg, Jamia Nagar, New Delhi – 110025	
54.	24278	Sidharth College, Chandan Plaza,	Mr. Mohan Lal
		Opposite Jagat Service Station, Tehsil	@: Sidhharthcollege2017@gmail.com
		Sanchore, District Jalore – 343041,	\(: 7073071499
		Rajasthan	

	24270	D.I. Callana of Auto O. Calaura a Littana	Ma Vaday Dayyyay
55.	24279	B.L. College of Arts & Science, Uttam	Mr. Kedar Panwar
		Vihar, NH-68, Near RMGB Bank, Sheo,	@: blcshiv8@gmail.com
		Barmer Road – 344701, Rajasthan	: 7665350534
56.	24288	Roorkee Degree College, Village	@: alijaved767@gmail.com,
		Lathardeva Shekh, Post Iqbalpur,	princicol@gmail.com
		Asafnagar Road, Roorkee – 247668,	L : 9286900994, 9690981235,
		District Haridwar, Uttarakhand	8445833713, 9756002615, 9837380028,
			9760753591
57.	24289	Dominant College of Education, Near	Dr. Rakesh
		Ram Talai Balaji, Bhandarej, Dausa –	@: dominantcollege@gmail.com
		303304, Rajasthan	: 7792024522, 6350470096
58.	24290	Abu Hurairah Girls College, Aquilabad,	Dr. Shazil Khan
		Hasapur, Firozabad – 283203, Uttar	@: abuhurairahgirlscollege@gmail.com
		Pradesh	\(: 8393932169
59.	25294	City (PG) Degree College, NH-74, Kotwali	@: citydcnagina@gmail.com
		Road, City Nagina, District Bijnor –	: 6398020516
		246762, Uttar Pradesh	
166-			
		onal Centre, Kolkata	
60.	19052	Banwarilal Bhalotia College, Ushagram,	Dr. Md. Mashkoor Alam
		G.T. Road, Asansol – 713303, West Bengal	@: mashkoorjnu@gmail.com
			: 7865096660, 8900671775
61.	19129	Matiaburj College, R-55, Garden Reach	Mr. Arman Ali
		Road, Kolkata – 700024, West Bengal	@: armanembro@gmail.com
60	10101		: 9836459169
62.	19131	Narasinha Dutt College, 129, Belilious	Dr. Tarrannum Mushtaque
	-		
		Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com
		Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar,	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed
		Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com : 9577985940
		Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com : 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur –	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com : 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com : 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com : 8167588702
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College,	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur,	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com : 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com : 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145,	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali
63.64.65.	19225 22242 22247	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219
63.	19225	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal
63.64.65.	19225 22242 22247	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com
63.64.65.	19225 22242 22247	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal
63.64.65.	19225 22242 22247	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com : 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com : 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com : 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com : 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com
63.64.65.66.	19225 22242 22247 22261	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West Bengal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com L: 7602539840
63.64.65.66.	19225 22242 22247 22261	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West Bengal Milli Al Ameen College (for Girls), 43,	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com L: 7602539840 @: millialameencollege2020@gmail.com
63.64.65.66.	19225 22242 22247 22261 25293	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West Bengal Milli Al Ameen College (for Girls), 43, Hare Krishna Konar Road, Kolkata-	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com L: 7602539840 @: millialameencollege2020@gmail.com
63. 64. 65. 67.	19225 22242 22247 22261 25293	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West Bengal Milli Al Ameen College (for Girls), 43, Hare Krishna Konar Road, Kolkata-700014, West Bangal	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com L: 7602539840 @: millialameencollege2020@gmail.com L: 8240758323
63.64.65.66.	19225 22242 22247 22261 25293	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West Bengal Milli Al Ameen College (for Girls), 43, Hare Krishna Konar Road, Kolkata-700014, West Bangal Onal Centre, Mumbai Maulana Azad College of Arts, Science &	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com L: 7602539840 @: millialameencollege2020@gmail.com L: 8240758323 Prof. Pathan Mohd Arif
63. 64. 65. 67.	19225 22242 22247 22261 25293	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West Bengal Milli Al Ameen College (for Girls), 43, Hare Krishna Konar Road, Kolkata-700014, West Bangal Onal Centre, Mumbai Maulana Azad College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Post Box No. 27, Dr. Rafiq	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com L: 7602539840 @: millialameencollege2020@gmail.com L: 8240758323 Prof. Pathan Mohd Arif @: manuulsc19021@gmail.com,
63. 64. 65. 67.	19225 22242 22247 22261 25293	Road, Howrah – 711101, West Bengal Nilambazar College, PO Nilambazar, District Karimganj – 788722, Assam Chopra Kamala Paul Smriti Mahavidyalaya, Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur – 733207, West Bengal Al-Ameen Memorial Minority College, Jogibattala, PO Dakshin Gobindapur, District South 24 Parganas – 700145, West Bengal Kaliachak College, At & PO Sultanganj, PS Kaliachak, District Malda – 732201, West Bengal Milli Al Ameen College (for Girls), 43, Hare Krishna Konar Road, Kolkata-700014, West Bangal Onal Centre, Mumbai Maulana Azad College of Arts, Science &	@: tarannummushtaque71@gmail.com L: 9007067632 Hafiz Hussain Ahmed @: hussainahmed890@gmail.com L: 9577985940 Md Alimuddin Shah @: alimuddin0311@gmail.com L: 8167588702 Mr. Sk. Asgar Ali @: asgar.arabic@gmail.com L: 8777301219 Dr. Mujtaba Jamal @: mujtaba.sanabili@gmail.com L: 7602539840 @: millialameencollege2020@gmail.com L: 8240758323 Prof. Pathan Mohd Arif

69.	19022	Samadiya College of Arts and Commerce,	Mr. Jalees Ahmed Abdul Wahab Shaikh
09.	19022	_	
		349, Samad Nagar, Kaneri, Bhiwandi,	@: manuulsc19022@gmail.com,
		District Thane – 421305, Maharashtra	jaleesshaik79@yahoo.com
70	40000		: 9022898185, 8169470652
70.	19039	Abida Inamdar Senior College of Arts,	Dr. Mohammaed Ibrahim Jagirdar
		Science and Commerce, 2390-B, K.B.	@: manuulsc19039@gmail.com,
		Hidayatullah Road, Azam Campus, Pune –	ibrahimjagirdarpune@gmail.com
		411001, Maharashtra	: 9209194303
71.	19055	MGV's Arts, Commerce & Science	Dr. Ishtiyaque Ahmed Iqbal Ahmed
		College, Qidwai Road, Malegaon –	@: ishtiyaquesir@gmail.com,
		423203, District Nashik, Maharashtra	manuulsc19055@gmail.com
			\(: 9326185639
72.	19061	Sholapur Social Association's Arts and	Dr. Mulla Jainoddin Khatalso
		Commerce College, New Building,	@: manuulsc19061@gmail.com,
		Siddeshwar Peth, Solapur – 413005,	jainomulla@gmail.com
		Maharashtra	: 9226777437
73.	19062	M.S. College of Arts, Commerce, Science	Dr. Mohd Zubair
		and BMS, Kadar Palace Road, Kausa,	@: manuulsc19062@gmail.com,
		Mumbra, District Thane – 400612,	rnk1976.rk73@gmail.com
		Maharashtra	: 9921853663, 9867582929
74.	19074	Fajandar Women College, Vahoor,	Dr. Fakhruddin Ali Ahmed
		District Raigad – 402301, Maharashtra	@: manuulsc19074@gmail.com,
			shaikh.hakeem@gmail.com
			\(: 9022951081, 9822693384
75.	19079	Milliya Arts, Science and Management	Dr. Abdul Samad
		Science College, Quilla Maidan, Beed –	@: abdulsamadarabic@gmail.com,
		431122, Maharashtra	manuulsc19079@gmail.com,
			asefmilliyan@gmail.com
			\(: 9860918158, 7020240308, 9225302029
76.	19118	Dr. Mohd. Badruddin Senior College,	Dr. Shaikh Mushtaq
		Moti Bagh Road, In front of Kali Masjid,	@: skmushtaq@gmail.com,
		Old Jalna, District Jalna – 431203,	manuulsc19118@gmail.com
		Maharashtra	\(: 9423251194, 8275935130
77.	19145	Azad Mahavidyalaya, Afsar Nagar, Near	Dr. Barote Maqbul Ahmed Abdul Aziz
		Power House, Ujani Road, Ausa, District	@: manuulsc19145@gmail.com,
		Latur – 413520, Maharashtra	barotema1971@gmail.com
			t : 7020273851,
			94226589597020273851,9422658959
78.	19177	Iqra H.J. Thim College of Arts & Science,	Dr. Shaik Viqar Ahmed Abdul Razzaq
		Haji Ghulam Nabi Nagar, Mehrun, Jalgaon	@: manuulsc19177@gmail.com,
		– 425135, Maharashtra	skviqar@rediffmail.com
			L : 8149257766
79.	19195	Akbar Peerbhoy College of Commerce &	Dr. Abdul Sadique Abdul Majid
		Economics, Maulana Shaukat Ali Road, Do	@: manuulsc19195@gmail.com,
		Taki, Mumbai – 400008, Maharashtra	abdul.sadique1977@gmail.com
			: 9022814705

00	22227	Long Colonia College Delect Desert	D. D. Liller and Adv.
80.	22227	Iqra Science College, Dehej Road,	Dr. Patel Ismail Adam
		Bharuch – 392001, Gujarat	@: iqrasciencecollege383@gmail.com,
			manuulscbharuch@gmail.com
			፩ : 02642-223483
			: 9925937159, 9426436786
81.	22230	Maktabah Jafariyah Arts & Commerce	Abid Hussain Ghulam Ahmed Kadiwala
		College, Muktabah Jafariyah Knowledge &	@: abidhusainkadiwala@gmail.com,
		Research Academy, Sedrana Square,	manuulscpatan@gmail.com
		District Patan – 384151, Gujarat	\(: 9909114610 \)
82.	22241	Burhani College, Barrister Nath Pai Road,	Dr. Shabbir Sheth
		Mazgaon, Mumbai – 400010,	@: shabir.sheth@burhanicollege.edu.in
		Maharashtra	\(: 8828041853, 9326217252
83.	22263	Adarsh Varishtha Mahila Mahavidyalaya,	Dr. Shaikh Arshad Ahmed
		Sorapada, Taluka Akkalkuwa, District	@: adarshmahilacollege64@gmail.com,
		Nandurbar – 425415, Maharashtra	arshadshaikh78@rediffmail.com
			\(: 9260441557
84.	23274	Sahyadri Shikshan Sansthan's Arts &	Mr. Kurane Sanket Nishikant
		Science College, Sawarde, Taluka Chiplun,	@: artscollegesawarde@rediffmail.com,
		District Ratnagiri – 415606, Maharashtra	manuulscsawarde@gmail.com
			☎ : 02355-295415
			L : 9284462517, 8779554464
85.	23275	F.D. Arts & Commerce College for	Dr. Boxwala Zakera Abdurrahim
		Women , Jamalpur Gate, Ahmedabad –	@: fdcollege@gmail.com,
		380001, Gujarat	fdmanuu@gmail.com,
			sufiyanqureshi47@gmail.com
			\(: 7600404992, 9825702673
LSCs (under Reg	ional Centre, Patna	
86.	19068	Syed Nehal Ahsan (SNA) Evening College,	Mr. Jahangir Alam
		Yusuf Garden Road, Laheriya Pokhar, Barh	@: Jahangiralam20762@gmail.com
		– 803213, Bihar	\(: 7739849943
87.	19084	Allama Iqbal College, Station Road, Bihar	Dr. Mushtaque Ahmad
		Sharif, District Nalanda – 803101, Bihar	@: mushtaqueahmad6011@gmail.com
			\(: 9431162269
88.	19161	Gaya Evening College, Panchaitiya	Mr. Safdar Bakht Mirani
		Akhara, Near Karbala, Gaya – 823001,	@: safdarbakht2@gmail.com
		Bihar	: 9472567303
89.	19191	Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Kaseratoli Road,	Mr. Hasan Imam Manzer
		Daudnagar, District Aurangabad –	@: imamhasan059@gmail.com
		824143, Bihar	L : 9507204741
90.	19199	Muslim Minority College, Asanandpur	Dr. Md. Rashid Ullah
		Lower, Nathnagar Road, Tatarpur,	@: rashidullah186@gmail.com
		Bhagalpur – 812002, Bihar	\(: 700992600586
91.	22232	Oriental College, Guzri, Pashchim	Dr. Syed Rashiduddin Haider
71.		Darwaza, Patna City, Patna – 800008,	@: aldol1234@gmail.com
		Bihar	: 8271527577, 7004589127
		Dillal	₩. 02/132/3//, /00438912/

LSCs	Under Regi	onal Centre, Ranchi	
92.	19158	Maulana Azad College, J.J. Road, Upper	Prof. Md. Mahmood Alam
		Bazar, Ranchi – 834001, Jharkhand	@: mail2mahmood.mac@gmail.com
			L : 9570133399
93.	19164	Karanpura College, Barkagaon, District	Dr. Pawan Kumar
		Hazaribagh – 825301, Jharkhand	@: ca14pawan@gmail.com
			L : 8102660272
94.	19196	K.K. Verma Evening College, Bergi,	Dr. Shobha Kumari Verma
		District Giridih – 815301, Jharkhand	@: tanamikagrd007@gmail.com,
			dr.s.k.verma2001@gmail.com,
			kkvintervollege@gmail.com
			: 7209159649
95.	19197	Moulana Abul Kalam Azad Degree	Dr. Rustam Ali
		College, Basantrai, District Godda –	@: makazadcollege@gmail.com
		814133, Jharkhand	: 8757977249
96.	19223	Jubilee College, Bhurkunda, District	Dr. Manzoor Ahmad
		Ramgarh – 829135, Jharkhand	@: ahmedmanzoor28@gmail.com,
		,	manzoorahmed56452@gmail.com
			: 7903762032
97.	23277	N.P. Sandhyakaleen Snatak	Md. Niyaz Ahmad
		Mahavidyalaya (Arts and Commerce),	@: MDNIYAZAHMAD88@GMAIL.COM
		Plot Nos. 133 & 134, Chirachas, Chas,	: 9534038970
		District Bokaro – 827013, Jharkhand	3 .355.65576
98.	24292	Bhadrakali College, Itkhori, District Chatra	Prof. Dr. Md. Aslam
		– 825408, Jharkhand	@: md.aslamgaya1968@gmail.com
			L : 9931924015
LSCS	under Regi	onal Centre, Srinagar	
99.	19099	Kashmir University, Iqbal Institute of	Dr. Mushtaq Ahmad Ganai
		Culture & Philosophy, University of	@: manuulsc19099@gmail.com
		Kashmir, Hazratbal, Srinagar – 190006,	: 9596352218
		Jammu & Kashmir	G .555555==5
100.	19133	Government Degree College, Shopian –	Dr. Tanveer Ahmad Zoie
		192303, Jammu & Kashmir	@: manuulsc19133@gmail.com
			: 7006516481
101.	19134	Government College, Khawajabagh,	Dr. Mudasir Ahmad Qureshi
		Baramulla – 193102, Jammu & Kashmir	@: manuulsc19134@gmail.com
			: 9797218837
102.	19135	Government Degree College, Kupwara –	Dr. Mohammad Iqbal Darzi
		193222, Jammu & Kashmir	@: manuulsc19135@gmail.com
			: 7006289228
103.	19137	Government Degree College, Beerwah,	Dr. Javeed Iqbal Wagay
		District Budgam – 190001, Jammu &	@: manuulsc19137@gmail.com
		Kashmir	: 7006549566
104.	19151	Government Degree College, Kargil,	Dr. Rinchan Tundup
		Ladakh – 194103	@: manuulsc19151@gmail.com
			2 0 1 1 1 1 1

			\(: 6005545799
105.	19210	Government Degree College, Handwara,	Prof. Gh. Rasool Ganaie
		District Kupwara – 193221, Jammu &	@: manuulsc19210@gmail.com
		Kashmir	\(: 7006837551
106.	19212	Model Government Degree College,	Dr. Naseer Ahmad Dar
		Zaloosa, Charar-e-Shareef, District	@: manuulsc19212@gmail.com
		Budgam – 191112, Jammu & Kashmir	\(: 7006150772
107.	19215	Government Degree College, Bandipora –	Dr. Nasarul Islam
		193502, Jammu & Kashmir	@: manuulsc19215@gmail.com
			\(: 7889819905
108.	19226	Government Degree College for Women,	Prof. Masroofa Qadir
		KP Road, Anantnag – 192101, Jammu &	@: manuulsc19226@gmail.com
		Kashmir	: 7889954338
LSCs (under Sub F	Regional Centre, Amravati	
109.	19023	Dr. Zakir Hussain Women's College of	Dr. Abdul Lateef Khan
		Arts, Commerce & Science, Zakir Hussain	@: manuupbn@gmail.com
		Nagar, Parbhani – 431401, Maharashtra	L : 9422192439, 9421488971
110.	19127	SPM Tatyasaheb Mahajan Arts &	Mr. Mohd. Abubakar Siddiq
		Commerce College, Campus-II, Old	@: siddiqak76@gmail.com
		Buldana Road, Chikhli, District Buldana –	\(: 9822332738
		443201, Maharashtra	
111.	19222	Bapumiya Sirajoddin Patel Arts,	Dr. Noor Mohd Tayyab
		Commerce & Science College, Jalgaon,	@: bspatelcollege378@gmail.com,
		District Buldana – 443403, Maharashtra	manuulsc.19222@gmail.com,
			noor2019bspcpk@gmail.com
			☎ : 07266-264255
			\(: 7083121114
112.	22239	Mungasaji Maharaj Mahavidyalaya, In	Prof. Ku. A. N. Qureshi
		front of PWD Rest House, Darwha, District	@: darwhamanuulsc22239@gmail.com
		Yavatmal – 445202, Maharashtra	\(: 8956007108
113.	22246	Rashtriya Alpsankhyak Mahila	Dr. Quraishi Zubair Ahmad Bashir Ahmad
		Mahavidyalaya, Faiz Colony, Yasmin	@: zuber7882@gmail.com
		Nagar, Amravati – 444601, Maharashtra	\(: 9372573492
114.	22260	Kai Vasant Rao Kale Senior College,	Dr. Sayyed Vajid Sayyed Jivam
		Chawalwala Complex, Degloor Naka, X	@: vkscned.2009@gmail.com,
		Road, Nanded – 431604, Maharashtra	lscnanded22260@gmail.com
			\(: 9518791213
LSCs u	under Sub-I	Regional Centre, Hyderabad	
115.	19005	University Arts & Science College,	Dr. Farah Fatima
		Subedari, Hanamkonda, Warangal –	@: farhaawosum@gmail.com
		506001, Telangana	\(: 9291239458
116.	19006	Vagdevi Degree College, 7-9-900,	Mr. Abdul Baseer
		Godown Road, Near Railway Station,	@: mabaseer1971@gmail.com
		Nizamabad – 503001, Telangana	\(: 9849419669
			50 15 115005

117.	19008	Islamia Arabic Degree College, Osmania	Dr. S. Aqther Basha
11/.	15000	College Road, Kurnool – 518001, Andhra	@: moonshaine@gmail.com
		Pradesh	: 9059785844
118.	23273	College of Education, Academic Building,	Dr. Basheer Ahmad
110.	23273	Palamuru University, Bandameedipally,	@: manuulscpu23273@gmail.com
		Mahboobnagar – 509001, Telangana	: 9885378808
119.	10000		Shaik Akbar Ali
119.	19009	Al-Habeeba Degree College for Women, 5/472, Near Chennur Bus Stand, Kadapa –	
		516001, Andhra Pradesh	@: alhabeebadcw@gmail.com
120	10010		: 9966787454, 9494129578
120.	19010	Andhra Muslim College, Ponnur Road,	SK Shaheena Begum
		Guntur – 522002, Andhra Pradesh	@: shaikshaheenabegum9@gmail.com
101			: 9441453256
121.	19011	Chaitanya Degree College, Near Bus	Shaik Khaleeur Rahman Ansari
		Stand, Beside Vidya Grammar High	@: ansariglh@gmail.com,
		School, Ansari Colony, Nalgonda –	scdcnlg@gmail.com
		508001, Telangana	\(: 9848514312
122.	19032	Vignan Degree College (Alexander	Mr. S. Srinivas
		College) , Vavilalapalli, Karimnagar –	@: vignanug@gmail.com
		505001, Telangana	: 9885140566, 7013315216
123.	19037	Gautami Degree College, #1-2-12/15,	@: gdcmanuuadb19037@gmail.com
		Shanthi Nagar Post, Adilabad – 504001,	\(: 9440386036
		Telangana	
124.	19166	Government Degree College, Rakkaspet,	Ms. Nahida Begum
		Bodhan, District Nizamabad – 503180,	@: naheedabegum771@gmail.com
		Telangana	\(: 8919564314
125.	19190	Government Degree & PG College,	Dr. Abdul Quddus
		Hussaini Alam, Hyderabad – 500064,	@: quddusnoorani@gmail.com
		Telangana	: 7416708158
126.	19203	S.B.S.Y.M. Degree College, Oripanta	Mrs. Shaik Shabaz
		Road, Mydukur – 516172, District Kadapa,	@: sahirabegumshaik1@gmail.com
		Andhra Pradesh	\(: 8341905487
127.	19224	Brilliant Degree College, 9-40, Bazar	Dr. S. Sunil Kumar Sundupalli
		Street, Nimmanapalli, District Chittoor –	@: mohammedruhan@gmail.com
		517280, Andhra Pradesh	\(: 8500240970
128.	22253	Vasundhara Degree College, Surya	era Momin
		Complex, Sirpur, Kaghaznagar – 504296,	@: vasundharade349@gmail.com
		Telangana	\(: 9908086861
129.	24286	Sri Sadhana Degree College, 29-152-E-14-	Dr. P. Zaheer Huseni (HOI)
		A, Nandyal – 518501, District Kurnool,	@: shamshuzohar@gmail.com
		Andhra Pradesh	L : 9440956709, 9441401078
130.	24287	Rainbow Degree College, No. 3-5-	Dr. Mudassir Ahmed (HOI)
		1/40/6/A, Asad Baba Nagar, Bhainsa,	@: mudassirahmed608@gmail.com
		District Nirmal – 504103, Telangana	\(: 9948052600, 9666664800
LSCs u	ınder Sub-F	Regional Centre, Jammu	
131.	19071	Government Degree College, Rajouri –	Prof. A. A. Chowdhary
131.	130/1	Soverminent Degree College, Najouri –	i ion A. A. Chowullary

		185131, Jammu & Kashmir	@: ayazhoudhary@gmail.com
			t : 8492088023
132.	19095	Government Degree College, Doda –	Prof. Satish Kumar
		182202, Jammu & Kashmir	@: Satish.urdu@gmail.com
			: 9906312078
133.	19100	Government Degree College, Poonch –	Prof. Tehseen Abas Khan
		185101, Jammu & Kashmir	@: abastehseen@gmail.com
			: 9622337545
134.	19102	Government Degree College, Ramban –	Prof. Raj Kumar Gupta
		182144, Jammu & Kashmir	@: Guftarajkumar481@gmail.com
			t : 7889913759
135.	19105	Government Degree College, Kishtwar –	Dr. Yasar Ahmed
		182204, Jammu & Kashmir	@: Hmadyasar03@gmail.com
			\(: 9596645720
136.	19120	Government Degree College, Budhal –	Prof. Qumar Rabani Chowdhary
		185131, Jammu & Kashmir	@: qumarrabani@gmail.com
			\(: 9596634913
137.	19121	Government Degree College, Mendhar –	Dr. Bashir Ahmed
		185111, Jammu & Kashmir	@: Drbashirahmed90@gamil.com
			L : 7889627782
138.	20218	Government Degree College, Kilhotran –	Dr. Mohd Aslam Rather
		182203, Jammu & Kashmir	@: Chemdoda@gamil.com
			\(: 9596816198
139.	19219	Government Degree College, Surankote –	Prof. Fateh Mohd Abbasi
		185121, Jammu & Kashmir	@: Fmabbasi18@gmail.com
			: 9622259780
140.	19221	Government Degree College, Banihal –	Dr. Zafar Hayat
		182124, Jammu & Kashmir	@: zafarhayatsohil@gmail.com
			\(: 6006345511
141.	23272	Government Degree College,	Dr. Goher Iqbal
		Thanamandi – 185212, Jammu & Kashmir	@: gdcthannamandi@gmail.com
			: 9797654268
142.	24280	Government Degree College, Dharmari –	Dr. Saleem Ahmed
		182313, Jammu & Kashmir	@: drsaleem9858228274@gmail.com
			\(: 9858228274
LSCs u	ınder Sub F	Regional Centre, Lucknow	
143.	19019	M.A.S. Degree College, Shekhpura Ashiq,	Dr. Shama Nasreen
		Kunda, District Pratapgarh – 230201,	@: lscmasdc@gmail.com, info@mas.edu.in
		Uttar Pradesh	\(: 7505006166,
			9839913812info@mas.edu.in
144.	19028	Shibli National College, Department of	Dr. Allauddin Khan
		History , Azamgarh City, District Azamgarh	@: khanislahi66@gmail.com
		– 276001, Uttar Pradesh	: 6306555152, 9450824816
145.	19040	Lucknow Satellite Campus, 504/122,	Dr. S. Mohd. Fayez
_ 101		Tagore Marg, Near Nadwa College, Dali	@: lsclko.manuu@gmail.com,
Ì	1	1 5 5,	

		Ganj, Lucknow – 226020, Uttar Pradesh	smfayez@gmail.com
		Garij, Luckriow – 220020, Ottai Pradesii	, - 3
4.4.5			: 9559764160, 9045595495
146.	19077	Taufiq Memorial Degree College, Bayara,	Dr. Sajid Gufran
		Domariaganj, District Siddharthnagar –	@:
		272195, Uttar Pradesh	manuulsc.taufiqdegreecollege@gmail.com,
			sajidgufrannadvi@gmail.com
			\(: 9839710256
147.	19149	Arsh Mahavidyalaya, Mainahiya, PO	Dr. Abdul Ahad
		Pursiya, via Purani Basti, District Basti –	@: drlscmanuu@gmail.com,
		272002, Uttar Pradesh	draligk@gmail.com
			\(: 7860605365, 6370678874
148.	23269	Halim Muslim P.G. College, 105/591,	Dr. Jagdamba Dubey
		Chamanganj, Kanpur – 208001, Uttar	@: manuuhmpgcollege@gmail.com,
		Pradesh	jagdamba720@gmail.com
			\(: 9415280915
149.	23276	Azeem Memorial National Degree	Dr. Abdul Qavi
		College, Benipur, Biswan, District Sitapur	@: amndegreecollege@gmail.com
		– 261201, Uttar Pradesh	\(: 9956079740
ISCsi	ınder Sub-I	Regional Centre, Varanasi	
	•	- 1	
150.	22250	Al-Haneef Educational Centre, Semra,	
		Katesar, Ramnagar Road, District	@: alhaneeflscmanuu@gmail.com
		Chandauli – 221008, Uttar Pradesh	: 9044421786
151.	22251	Veer Abdul Hameed Smarak P.G. College,	@: vahstdaycentregkp2022@gmail.com
		Fatehpur, Jhungia Bazar, Near Medical	: 9648221914
		College, District Gorakhpur – 273207,	
		Uttar Pradesh	
152.	22252	Alvi Girls Degree College, Chaq Abu Said	@: ashrafalialvig001@gmail.com
		Urf Poore Miyan, Parasinpur, Phoolpur,	: 9670234968, 9026340241
		District Prayagraj – 212402, Uttar Pradesh	
153.	24281	S.S. Wilayat Hussain Degree College,	@: sswilayathusaindc@rediffmail.com
		Village Sitapatti, PO Banjaria, District	: 8707491060, 9452200193
		Deoria – 274408, Uttar Pradesh	
154.	24282	Talimuddin Niswan (Girls) P.G. College,	@: managertndc@gmail.com
		Maunath Bhanjan, District Mau – 275101,	L : 6388218071, 7068644768
		Uttar Pradesh	C ************************************
155.	24283	Falahe Ummat Girls Degree College,	@: falaheummatgdc@gmail.com
		Station Road, Bhadohi – 221401, Uttar	\ : 9889676396, 8114262269, 9450236414
		Pradesh	
156.	24285	Basheer Khan Mahila Mahavidyalaya,	@: bkmahilamahavidyalya@gmail.com
		Usia, Dildarnagar, District Ghazipur –	: 7004298514, 7307898230
		232330, Uttar Pradesh	, -

Following Centres are Exclusively for Conduct of Examinations

S. No.	Code	Name and Adress	Contact Details
Exam	Centres un	der Regional Centre, Delhi	
1.	19204	Gandhi Faiz-e-Aam College, Cantonment Area, Officers Colony, Shahjahanpur – 242001, Uttar Pradesh	Dr. Mansoor Ahmed Siddiqui @: lscmanuugfc@gmail.com : 9453720111
2.	22248	Rattan Group of Professional Education, Sohana, Sector 78, Tehsil Kharar, District Mohali – 140308, Punjab	Ms. Sameena Begum @: rattancollegesohana@yahoo.com : 9780175163
Exam	Centres un	der Sub Regional Centre, Lucknow	
3.	19014	K.S. Saket P.G. College, Near Rano Pali, Ayodhya – 224123, Uttar Pradesh	Dr. Uma Pati @: umapati.urdu@gmail.com : 9415637387
4.	19015	Ganpat Sahai P.G. College , Payagipur, Prayagraj Road, Sultanpur – 228001, Uttar Pradesh	Dr. Shahnawaz Alam @: gspgcollegemanuulsc@gmail.com @: navazhaider@gmail.com : 9956529494
Exam	Centres un	der Sub Regional Centre, Lucknow	
5.	19043	B.N. College of Education , Sunjwan, Jammu – 180011, Jammu & Kashmir	Miss Ashu Handa (Principal) @: sunjwanbnccollege@gmail.com : 9419231733

10. Certificates of Madrasas/Institutions Granted **Equivalence***

List of Madrasa Programmes approved by the University for July session 2025 Admissions (*With special reference to ODL Programmes):

S.	Name of Madrasa	Madrasa	Recommended for the purpose of		
No.		Courses	admission in MANUU programmes		
ANDH	ANDHRA PRADESH				
1.	Jamiatus Salihat, Kadapa, Andhra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate		
	Pradesh		Programmes		
2.	Jamiatun Niswan As Salafia, 7-29,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate		
	Thonawada, Chodavaram,		Programmes		
	Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh				
3.	Jamia Mohammadia Arbia, Kanekal	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &		
	Road, Rayadurg, Andhra Pradesh		History)		
ASSAN	1				
4.	State Madrasa Education Board Assam,	Fadilul- Ma' Arif	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate		
	Kahilipara, Guwahati, Assam	(F.M.)	Programmes		
		Mumtazul-	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &		
		Muhaddithin	History)		

F	Mades and Devel O. Devel 1.1	A 1::	D.A. All Dialogo G. Coulff
5.	Madrassatul Banat & Banat Islamic	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Academy, Mahabhairab, Tezpur, Assam		Programmes
6.	Jamia Islamia Jalalia , Gopalnagar, Hojai,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	District Nagaon, Assam		History)
7.	Madrasa Darul Uloom Juria, Kadamoni	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Town, PO Juria, District Nagaon, Assam		Programmes
BIHAR			
8.	Bihar State Madrasa Education Board,	Moulvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Bihar		Programmes
		Alimiyat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
9.	Madrasah Shamsul Huda Patna, Bihar	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
10.	Madrasa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	il-Islamiya, Supaul, Bihar		Programmes
11.	Jamia Ibne Taimiya, Champaran, Bihar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
			Programmes
12.	Tauheed Education Trust, Kishanganj,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Bihar		Programmes
13.	Darul Uloom Ahmadia Salafia,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Darbhanga, Bihar		Programmes
14.	Al-Madrasatul Islamia, Raghunagar,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Bhavara, District Madhubani, Bihar		Programmes
15.	Jamiatul Banat, Gaya, Bihar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
			Programmes
16.	Madrasa Imarat-e-Sharia, Phulwari	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sharif, Patna, Bihar		Programmes
17.	Darul Uloom Khairia Nizamia, Mohalla	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Baradari, Sasaram, District Rohtas, Bihar		Programmes
18.	Jamia Rahmani, Khanqah Makhsuspur,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Munger, Bihar		Programmes
19.	Madrasa Islamia Muhiul Uloom, Shakal	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Toli, Siwan, Bihar		Programmes
20.	Madrasa Qasmia Islamia, Kachehri	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Road, Gaya, Bihar		Programmes
21.	Jamia Muzahrul Uloom, Patna, Bihar	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
			Programmes
22.	Al Mahadul Aali Lit Tadreeb fil Qaza wal	Takhassus	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Ifta, Patna, Bihar		History)
23.	Wefaqul Madaris Al Islamia, Imarat	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Complex, Phulwari Sharif, Patna, Bihar		Programmes
24.	Darul Uloom Al Islamia (Imarat-e-		B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sharia), Razanagar, Gonpura, Phulwari	Fazilat	Programmes
	Sharif, Patna, Bihar		
25.	Jamia Rabbani, Manorwa Sharif, PO	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sohwa, via Bithan, District Samastipur –	,	Programmes
	, ,		

2: 040-23008463

	848207, Bihar		
26.	Darul Uloom Chishtia Educational Society, Khagra, Khanqah, Kishanganj – 855107, Bihar	Sanwiyah	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
СНАТ	TISGARH		
27.	Chhattisgarh Madarsa Board, Old PHQ Premises, Near Raj Bhawan, Raipur, Chhattisgarh	Higher Secondary	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
DELH	l		
28.	Madrasa-e-Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
29.	Jamia Islamia Almahad , Okhla, New Delhi	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
30.	Madrasa Al-Jamia Islamia Sanabil, Abul Fazal Enclave-II, Delhi	Alimiyat Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
31.	Jamia-tul-Banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07,	Alimiyat	History) B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
32.	Shaheen Bagh, Okhla, Delhi Madrasa Riyazul Uloom, Urdu Bazar, Jama Masjid, Delhi	Alimiyat	Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
33.	Madrasatul Uloom Husain Bakhsh, Matiya Mahal, Jama Masjid, Delhi	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
34.	Madrasa Aminia , Kashmiri Gate, New Delhi	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
35.	Jamia Syed Nazir Hussain Muhaddis, Phatak Habash Khan, Delhi	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
36.	Jamia Arabic Shamsul Uloom, Shahdara, Delhi – 110032	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
37.	Jamia Hazrat Nizamuddin Auliya, Street No. 22, Zakir Nagar, Okhla, New Delhi	Takhassus	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
GUJA			
38.	Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, District Surat, Gujarat	Alim Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
39.	Jamea Al-Islamiya Talim Aldin, Dhabel, District Valsad, Gujarat	Fazilat	— History)
40.	Jamia Uloomul Quran, At & PO Jambusar, District Bharuch, Gujarat	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
41.	Madarsa Jamia Mazhar-e-Sa'adat, Hansot, District Bharuch, Gujarat	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
42.	Madrasa Darul Uloom Markaz-e-Islami, PO Ankleshwar, District Bharuch,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes

	Guiarat	Eazila+	MA (Arabic Urdu Islamic Chudias 9
	Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
43.	Madrasa Jameatul Uloom-Gadha, At &	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	PO Gadha, Himmatnagar, District		Programmes
	Sabarkantha, Gujarat		
44.	Darul Uloom Anwar-e-Mustafa Raza,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	District Jamnagar, Gujarat		Programmes
45.	Darul Uloom Islamia Arabia Matliwala,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Idgah Road, Civil Lines, Bharuch, Gujarat		History)
46.	Darul Uloom Madrasa Arabia Taleemul	Alimiyat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Muslimeen, Kanka Road, Lunawada,		History)
	District Mahisagar, Gujarat		
47.	Jamia Faizan-e-Ashraf Rais ul Ulom,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Ashraf Nagar, Khambhat, District Anand		Programmes
40	- 388620, Gujarat	A line is to the	D.A. All Diploma C. Cantiffrance
48.	Jamia Kanzul Uloom, Khanjahan Masjid,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jamalpur, Ahmedabad – 380001, Gujarat	Fa-ilat	Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
49.	David Illoom Anway a Bara Bara Bark	Alimiyat	History)
49.	Darul Uloom Anwar-e-Raza, Raza Park, Navin Nagar, Navsari – 396445, Gujarat	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	Naviii Nagai, Navsaii – 330443, Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		ι αζιιαί	History)
50.	Jamia Ibn-e-Abbas, Sarkhej Dhal,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
50.	Ahmedabad – 382210, Gujarat	7 miniyac	Programmes
	, minedabad 302210, Gajarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
51.	Darul Uloom Shaikh Ahmad Khattu,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Makraba Gam Road, Opp. Badi Dargah,		Programmes
	Post Jivraj Park, Sarkhej, Ahmedabad –	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	380051, Gujarat		History)
52.	Darul-Uloom Jamia Zakaria, At.Po.	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Jogwad Via Rankowa, District Navsari –		History)
	396560, Gujarat,		
	L : 8238286162		
53.	Jamiatussalihat Bostan-e-Amina,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Manubar, District Bharuch – 392161,		Programmes
	Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	6 355695266		History)
54.	Jamiah Aminul Quran, AT & PO Panpur	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	(Savgadh), Taluka Himatnagar, District		Programmes
	Sabarkantha, Gujarat	 Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9825966448		History)
55.	Madrasa Arabia Islamiya (Al Fazal),	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
001	Juhapura Char Rasta, Sarkhej Road,		Programmes
	ap and a man mades, during mode,		- 0

	Lubanina Abraadahad 2000FF	Forilat	NA A / Arabia Hada Jalamaia Chadias Q
	Juhapura, Ahmedabad – 380055,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Gujarat		History)
	9998887865		
56.	Jamiah Abdullah Ibn-e-Masood, Near	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Meena Bungalows, Tandalja, Vadodara –		Programmes
	390012, Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9898171655		History)
57.	Jamiah Darul Ehsan, R. Makki Masjid,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Bardoli, District Surat – 394601, Gujarat		History)
	9909161977		
58.	Jamiah Islaahul Banaat, At & PO Simlak,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Taluka Jalalpore, District Navsari –		History)
	396415, Gujarat		
	9825262381		
59.	Darul Uloom Hasaniya, Hasannagar,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Near Hasan Shahid Dargah, Jama Masjid		Programmes
	Campus, Himmatnagar, District	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Sabarkantha – 383001, Gujarat		History)
	\(9426391388		
60.	Madresa Islamia Wakf, Rampura, Opp.	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sawera Apartment, Surat – 395003,		Programmes
	Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	C 0261-2491315		History)
61.	Darul Uloom Faize Akbari Education	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Trust, Akbari Nagar, PO Luni Sharif,		Programmes
	Taluka Mundra, District Kutch – 370410,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Gujarat		History)
	\$\sqrt{9925633245}		
62.	Darul Uloom Arabiyyah Islamiyyah, At	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kantharia, District Bharuch – 392015,		Programmes
	Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	\ 9624245311		History)
63.	Jamiya Kanzul Imaan, Hamid Complex,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Opp. Gausiya Masjid, Bavisa Faliya,		Programmes
	Silvassa – 396230, Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	& 8128291238		History)
64.	Jamiatul Banaat, At & PO Tankaria,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	District Bharuch – 392240, Gujarat		History)
	\ 9824464606		
65.	Jameah Husainiyah Mohammediyah	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Arabiyah Islamiyah, Morabhagal,		History)
	Rander, Surat, Gujarat		
	\ 9825107291		
66.	Jamia Riyazul Uloom Academy, Behind	Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Fatima Villae, Sava Road, Kosamba,		Programmes
	Taluka Mangrol, District Surat – 394120,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &

	Gujarat		History)
	\$ 9879581702		Thistory)
67.	Jameah Qasimiyah Arabiyah, At & PO	Al- Shahadah	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
07.	Kharod, Taluka Ankleshwar, District	Al- Thnaviyya	Programmes
	Bharuch – 394115, Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	\$ 9925326526	Fazilat	History)
(0		Alimain and	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
68.	Jameatur Raza Fatematuzzahra, Plot	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	No. 112 & 113, Jalkpura Society, B/s.	Facility	Programmes
	Sanjar Nagar, Unn, Surat - 394210,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Gujarat		History)
(0	: 9925568650	Alimainat	D.A. All Dialogo Contificate
69.	Darululoom Ghaus-e-Samadani, At.	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pipaliya Raj, Tal. Wankaner, District	Facility	Programmes
	Morbi – 363621, Gujarat	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
5 0	: 9879763259	Alt. i	History)
70.	Madrasa Islamiya Kanz-e-Margub,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kalibazar, Patan – 384265, Gujarat	F. 11.1	Programmes
	L : 9974313897	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
5 4			History)
71.	Darul Uloom Moinul Islam –	Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Madrasatul Banaat Al Jamia Aisha		Programmes
	Siddiqua, Raza Nagar Tham, District	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
E 0	Bharuch – 392020, Gujarat		History)
72.	गुजरात विद्यापीठ, अहमदाबाद	सेवक	M.A. (Hindi)
	Gujarat Vidyapith , Ahmedabad, Gujarat	Sevak	
JAMN	1U & KASHMIR		
73.	Kashafia Educational & Preaching	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Centre, Banihal, Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
74.	Jamia Imam Azam College, Islamabad	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	(Anantnag), Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
75.	Jamia Madinatul Uloom, Hazratbal,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Srinagar, Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
76.	Al-Haya Foundation and Islamic	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Research Centre, Srinagar, Jammu &		Programmes
	Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
77.	Al-Kulliya Al-Salafia, Srinagar, Jammu &	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kashmir		Programmes
78.	Salafia Muslim Education & Research	Aaliya	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Trust J&K, Jamiat Manzil, Barbar Shah,		Programmes
	Srinagar – 190001, Jammu & Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
79.	Jamia Faiz-ul-Uloom, Panjgam, District	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pulwama, Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
80.	Jamia Markaz Ul Maarif, Madina Hills,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate

	1		_
	Bathindi, Jammu, Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
		Fazeelat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
81.	Darul-uloom Shah-i-Hamdan, Pampore	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	District Pulwama, Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
82.	Jamia Tus Salihat, Aishnagar, Bathindi,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jammu – 181152, Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
83.	Madrasa Khadijatul Kubra, Mughal	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Lane, Zakura Crossing, Naseem Bagh,		Programmes
	Srinagar – 190006, Jammu & Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
84.	Darul Uloom Haqania, Soibugh, District	Alimiyat /	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Budgam, Jammu & Kashmir	Fazilat	Programmes
85.	Darul Uloom Qasmia, Bota Shah	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Mohalla, Lalbazar, Srinagar, Jammu &		Programmes
	Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
0.1			History)
86.	Jamia Islamiya Arabia Darul Uloom	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sopore, Merajpura, Sopore, Jammu &		Programmes
	Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
0.5			History)
87.	Jamia Arabia Ashraful Uloom,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Haiderpura, Post Office Lane, Srinagar,		History)
00	Jammu & Kashmir	Alimairea	D A All Diploma 9 Contificate
88.	Darul Uloom Raheemiyyah, Bandipora, Jammu & Kashmir	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jannina & Rashinii	Fazilat	Programmes M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		Fazilat	History)
89.	Dar-ul-Uloom Dar-u-Shifa, Bachi	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
07.	Darwaza, Mohalla Makhdoom Sahib,	Aiiiiiyat	Programmes
	Srinagar – 190003		Trogrammes
	7780951391		
90.	Al-Jamia-Tul Islamia Lil-Banaat, Mohalla	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
70.	Bandey, Tehsil Handwara, District	, anninyac	Programmes
	Kupwara – 193221	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9622510003		History)
91.	Jamiat-ul-Muslimat, Renji Buchoo,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
711	Pattan, District Baramulla, Jammu &	yac	Programmes
	Kashmir		- G
	9906766218		
92.	Jamia Islamia Mahdul Muslimat, Ayesha	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Lane 3, Shalimar Colony, Sopore, Baghat,	,	Programmes
	Barzulla, Srinagar – 193201	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9149514016		History)
1	- 31 1331 1010	1	

0.0		A1: .	
93.	Darul-Uloom Salafia, New Qazi Bagh,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	K.P. Road, Anantnag – 192101, Jammu &		Programmes
	Kashmir		
	9682580273		
94.	Markazi Idara Soutul Awliya, Baghi	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Nowgam, Ashajipora, Anantnag, Jammu		Programmes
	& Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	932458827		History)
95.	Jamia Mohammadia Qasimul Uloom,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Mahmood Nagar, Seri Khawaja, District		Programmes
	Poonch – 185121	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9596747451		History)
96.	Jamia Gani Tul Uloom, Akhyarpur,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Bhalessa, District Doda – 182203		Programmes
	6005939486	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
97.	Madrasa Jamia Mahmoodia, Qasim	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Nagar, Tehsil Mendhar, District Poonch –		Programmes
	185111		
	9469296742		
98.	Jamia Tul Banaat Gani Tul Uloom,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Akhyarpur, Jakyas, Tehsil Chilli Pingal,		Programmes
	District Doda		
	9906296528		
99.	Jamia Taiyab ul Uloom, Taiyab Nagar,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Loran, District Poonch – 185102		Programmes
	7051357697		
100.	Madrasa Islamia Arabia Dawat ul Haq,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Gulhota Harni, Tehsil Mendhar, District		Programmes
	Poonch – 185211		
	9596742605		
101.	Jamia Taleem ul Quraan & Jamia Tus	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Salihat, Village Arai Haveli, Tehsil Mandi,		Programmes
	District Poonch – 185102		
	& 8082208099		
102.	Madrasa Tut Tauheed, Jamia Masjid,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Thanna Mandi, District Rajouri – 185212		Programmes
	\ 7006391524		
103.	Jamia Fatima Zahra, Mutahhary	Kar Shanasi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Complex, Fore Shore Road, PO Kargil –		Programmes
	194103		
	\ 9622146796		
104.	Jamia Imam Khomanie, Minji Gund,	Kar Shanasi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kargil – 194103	_	Programmes
	\$ 9419991746		
		Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
105.	Madrasa Fathima-Tu-Zohra (RA), Peer		I D.A. All DIDIOIDA & CELLULATE

	Markella Condi Monaga Kanaga District		Duranamana
	Mohalla, Gundi Wusan, Kangan, District		Programmes
	Ganderbal, Jammu & Kashmir \$\&\cdot 9906515543\$	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9900515545		History)
106.	Darul-Uloom Hanfia Arabic College,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Noor Bagh Chowk, Srinagar, Jammu &		Programmes
	Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	6006523604		History)
107.	Al Jamia-tul-Qadria, Trigam, Shadipora,	Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	District Bandipora, Jammu & Kashmir		Programmes
	9419252502	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
108.	Jamia Zia-ul-Islam, Pupwon, Hafroo,	Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Tehsil Chadura, District Budgam –		Programmes
	191113	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	\ 9149870617		History)
109.	Madrasa Islamia Arabia Islah-ul-Banat,	Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Dedikoot, PO Pazipora, District Kupwara		Programmes
	- 192222	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	\ 7889422815		History)
110.	Jamia Islamia Arabia Aisha Siddiqa,	Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Tehsil Bunjwah, District Kishtwar –		Programmes
	182203		
	9797687023		
111.	Idara Islamia Fatima Tuz Zahra	Almiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Educational Trust, Lower Rangora,		Programmes
	Sidhra – 180017, Jammu & Kashmir	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9622056403		History)
112.	Women's Educational Institute Jamiat-	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	ul-Banaat, Umer Colony B Lane No. 4,		History)
	Lalbazar, Srinagar – 190023, Jammu &		
	Kashmir		
	9541991034		
JHARK	HAND		
113.	Madrasa Faizul Uloom, Dhatki Deh,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jamshedpur, Jharkhand		Programmes
114.	Jamia Umme Salma, Dhanbad,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jharkhand		Programmes
115.	Jamia Rashidul Uloom, Chatra – 825401,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jharkhand		Programmes
116.	Jharkhand Academic Council, Gyandeep	Molvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Campus, Argawan, Namkum, Ranchi –		Programmes
	834010, Jharkhand	Alimiyat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
117.	Hindi Vidyapith (हिन्दी विद्यापीठ), Deoghar,	साहित्यालंकार	M.A. (Hindi)
	Jharkhand	Sahityalankar	
	•		•

KARNATAKA				
118.	Jamia Muhammadiyah Mansoora, Thanisandra, P.B. 4516, Bengaluru, Karnataka	Alimiyat Thanvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
119.	Jamia Islamia , Jamiaabad, Chowk Bazar, Bhatkal, Karnataka	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
120.	Darul Uloom Sabeel ur Rashad , Arabic College, Bengaluru, Karnataka	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
121.	Jamia Islah-ul-Banat, Huda Education Trust, 4-100, Kufartod Street, Humnabad – 585330, Karnataka	Aalima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
122.	Imaam Sayyid Nazeer Husain Ad- Dehlawi University, #10, Beside Masjid- e-Noor Ahle Hadees, 7th Street, Umar Nagar, 14th Cross, Govindapur, Arabic College Road, Bengaluru – 560045, Karnataka	Shahadaah Al- Lesance	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
123.	Al Jamia Al Islamia Maseehul Uloom, #141/1, New Airport Road, Kadusonnappanahalli, Kannur, Bengaluru – 562149, Karnataka	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
124.	Shaheen Jamiat-Ul-Mominat, Ahmed Bagh, Gole Khana, Bidar – 585401,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
	Karnataka	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
125.	Jamia Rauzatul Banat, Ali Bagh, Near Masjid-E-Siddique, Taleem Siddique	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
	Shah Rah, Bidar, Karnataka	Kamil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
126.	Jamia Ghaisul Huda, Shikaripalya, Near Electronic City, Hosur Road, Bengaluru –	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
	560105, Karnataka 9845016443	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
127.	Madani Miya Arabic College, Budarsingi, P.B. Road, Hubli – 580028,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
	Karnataka 9886019710	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
128.	Darul Uloom Shah Waliullah , Tannery Road, Bengaluru – 560005, Karnataka	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	
	9972861200	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	
129.	Furqan Islamic Arabic College, Al-Furqan Centre, Post Mithabail, Puthige, Moodbidri – 574226, Karnataka	Alimiyat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)	

8722038664 130. Al-Jamiyatul Ashrafia Khadijatul Kubra Fazilat M.A. (Arabic,	
I I I Al-lamivatul Ashratia Khadiiatul Kuhra Fazilat M A (Arahic	
	, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
Lil Banat, Bahar Bada, Old Hubli, History)	
Dharwad – 580024, Karnataka	
837394165	
131. मैसूर हिन्दी प्रचार परिषद (Mysore Hindi रत्न M.A. (Hindi)	
Prachar Parishad), Bengaluru, Karnataka Ratna	
KERALA	
132. Ansar Arabic College, Valavanoor, Afzalul Uloom M. A. (Arabic Kerala	<i>:</i>)
133. Anwarul Islam Arabic College, Kerala Afzalul Uloom M. A. (Arabic	:)
134. Anwarul Islam Women's College, Afzalul Uloom M. A. (Arabic	<u> </u>
Kondoty, Kerala	•
135. University of Calicut, Kerala B.A. Afzalul M. A. (Arabic	c)
Ulama	
Adeeb Fazil M.A. (Arabic,	, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
History)	
136. Darul Uloom Arabic College, Kerala Afzalul Uloom M. A. (Arabic)
137. Jamia Nadviya , Edavanna, Kerala Fazilat M. A. (Arabic	:)
138. University of Kerala, Kerala Afzalul Uloom M. A. (Arabic	:)
139. Imam Gazzali Academy, Wayanad, Alimiyat M.A. (Arabic	& Islamic Studies)
Kerala	
140. Madinatul Uloom Arabic College, Afzalul M.A. (Arabic))
Pulikat, Kerala Uloom	
141. Rouzataul Uloom Arabic College, Afzalul Uloom M. A. (Arabic	:)
Calicut, Kerala	
142. Sultanassalam Arabic College, Kerala Afzalul M. A. (Arabic	:)
Uloom	
143. Al-Madrasa Tul Ulia of Darul Huda Alimiyat B.A, All Diplo	oma & Certificate
Islamic Academy, Malappuram, Kerala Programmes	
144. Markazu Saquafathi Sunniyya, PO Alimiyat B.A, All Diplo	oma & Certificate
Karanthur, Kunnamangalam, Kozhikode, Programmes	;
Kerala Fazilat M.A. (Arabic,	, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
History)	
	, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
Pattikkad, Malappuram – 679325, Kerala Bachelor History)	
(Usooludheen /	
Sharia)	
	oma & Certificate
Nagar, Chammad, PO Box No. 3, Secondary Programmes	
Tirurangadi, Malappuram, Kerala Fazilat M.A. (Islamic	Studies, Arabic)
147. Madrasa Nooriya Arabic College, Fazilat	

1.40	w	F. 11 ·	
148.	Tanseequl Kulliyat Al-Islamia (CIC),	Fazilat	
	Markaz Al-Tarbiyatul Islamia, PO		M.A. (Arabic)
	Karthala, Kuttipuram, District		
	Malappuram, Kerala		
149.	Madrasa Jamia Rahmania Islamia,	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic)
	Nadwath Nagar, Alappuzha, Kerala		
150.	Jamia Sadia Arabia, Sadabad PO,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Lalanad, Kasaragod, Kerala		Programmes
		Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
151.		Higher	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	College of Islamic Studies, Poonur,	Secondary	Programmes
	Kerala	course	
		Islamic Studies	
152.	Al-Jamia Al Jalaliyya, Malappuram,	Aliya	MA (Islamic Studies, Arabic)
	Kerala		
153.	Ma'din Saquafathil Islamiyya, Swalath	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Nagar, Melmuri Post, Malappuram –		Programmes
	676517, Kerala	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
154.	Sirajul Huda Educational Complex,	Alim Suraij	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kuttikattoor, District Kozhikode –		Programmes
	673508, Kerala	Fazil Suraij	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
155.	Jamia Ainul Huda, Kappad,	Bakaloris	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Chemanchery, Calicut – 673304, Kerala		History)
MADE	IYA PRADESH		
		T	
156.	Darul Uloom Tajul Masajid, Bhopal	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
			Programmes
157.	Idara Hayat-ul-Uloom Niswan, Moti	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Masjid, Bhopal – 462001, Madhya		Programmes
	Pradesh		
	\(9300612709		
158.	Darul-Uloom Noori, A Khidwai Marg,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Bdoli Chowk, Indore, Madhya Pradesh		Programmes
	\ 9009330033	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
159.	Jamia Islamia Arabia, Tarjume Wali	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Masjid, Motia Park, Bhopal, Madhya		Programmes
	Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9893338971		History)
160.	Jamia Ghosia Gharib Nawaz, Near	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pakiza Life Style, Ghosia Road, Gharib		Programmes
	Nawaz Nagar, Khajrana, Indore –	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	452016, Madhya Pradesh		History)
1	132010, Ividaliya i idacsii		THIS COLY J

	9826061443		
МАНА	RASHTRA		
161.	Jamia Islamia Kashiful Uloom, Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
162.	Madrasa Usman Ghani, Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
163.	Jamiatul Madina Faizane Attar, Nagpur, Maharashtra	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
164.	Jamia Mohammadia, Malegaon, District Nashik, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
165.	Jamia Islamia , Kausa, Thane, Mumbai, Maharashtra	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
166.	Darul Uloom Mahboob Subhani , Kurla, Mumbai, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
167.	Darul Uloom Mohammedia , Minara Masjid, Mumbai, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
168.	Jamia Islamia Ishaatul Uloom, Akkalkuwa, District Dhule, Maharashtra	Alimiyat Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
169.	Jamia Husainia Arabia, Raigad,	Fazilat	History) B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Maharashtra		Programmes
170.	Jamia Mohammadia Education Society, Bickla, Mumbai, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
171.	Mahade Millat, Malegaon, District Nashik, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
172.	Jameatus Swalehat, Malegaon, District Nashik, Maharashtra	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
173.	Darul Uloom Imam Ahmed Raza, Post Razanagar (Kondivare), Sangameshwar,	Alim/Alima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	District Ratnagiri, Maharashtra	Fazil/ Fazila	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
174.	Jamia Ilsamia Abul Hasan Ali Hasni Nadvi, Laye Gaon, Aurangabad, Maharashtra	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
175.	Jamia Islamia Darul Uloom, Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar, Maharashtra	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
176.	Madrasa Arabiya Darul Uloom Hanfiya Sunniya, Malegaon, District Nashik, Maharashtra	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
177.	Yateem Khana Darul Uloom Mehboob- e-Subhani, A.H. Wadia Marg, Bazar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	Ward, Halau Pull, Kurla West, Mumbai, Maharashtra	Fazeelat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)

178.	Darul Uloom Imame-e-Rabbani,	Alimiyat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
270.	Mamdapur, Neral, District Raigad –	, ,	History)
	410101, Maharashtra		
179.	Gulshan-E-Aayesha, Aayesh Colony,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Khori Gali, Mohalla Khori, Latur,		Programmes
	Maharashtra		
180.	Al Jameatul Amjadiya Trust, H.No. 650,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Gaibi Peer Road, Gaibi Nagar, Post		Programmes
	Bhiwandi – 421302, District Thane,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
101	Maharashtra	A 1:	History)
181.	Markaz Al Imam Al Bukhari Al Talimi	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Wa Al Khairi , Taloli, Padgha, Taluka Bhiwandi, District Thane – 421101,		Programmes
	Maharashtra		
182.	Jamia Mohammadia Kokan, Mhasla,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	District Raigad – 402105, Maharashtra	,	Programmes
183.	Darul Uloom Sonori, National Highway	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	No. 06, Taluka Murtizapur, District Akola		Programmes
	– 444107, Maharashtra	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
184.	Aljamiatul Tawheed, Amin Baugh, Katai,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Khadipur, Bhiwandi, District Thane –		Programmes
	421302, Maharashtra		
185.	Jamia Khuzaima Lilbanat, Survey No. 33,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kolthanwadi Road, Khuzaima Park,	E. H.	Programmes
	Harsul, Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar – 431008	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
	9049877786		HISTORY)
186.	Jamia Islamia Islahul Banat, Talimabad,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
100.	Near Sarosh School, Mitmita Padegaon,	/ diffingat	Programmes
	Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9168439888		History)
187.	Jamiya Islamia Faize Qasim, Near	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Dargah Qasim Barri, Mitmita,		Programmes
	Chhatrapati Sambhaji Nagar	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	\ 9168439888		History)
188.	Jamiatul Madina for Boys, Nagpur,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Maharashtra		Programmes
189.	Jamia-tul-Hussain Lilbanat, Mastan Hall,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Rasheedpura, Majnu Hill, Chhatrapati		Programmes
	Sambhaji Nagar – 431001	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
100	9028116832	Alimaia	History)
190.	Al-Jameatur Rahmania Wa Tahfizul	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Quran , Salafi Gali No. 3, Gandhi Nagar, Jamea Rahmania Road, Charkop,	Fazilat	Programmes M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Kandivali West, Mumbai – 400067	i aziiat	History)
	7977512662		
	₩ 131131Z00Z		

101	Jamietul Maneinet Nei Desti Demoli	Alimairmat	D.A. All Diplomas Q. Contificato
191.	Jamiatul Mominat, Nai Basti, Boryoli,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Post Padgha, Bhiwandi, District Thane – 421101		Programmes
	9823424213		
192.	Madrasa Al-Banatus Salehat, Lohara,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
174.	Taluka Balapur, District Akola – 444311	Fazilat	History)
	9604262525	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	3004202323	Ammyac	Programmes
193.	Jamia Aayesha Siddiqa Lil-Banat, Room	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	No. 201, Millennium Tower, Plot 21,		Programmes
	Sector 12B, Kopar Khairane, Navi		
	Mumbai, District Thane		
	& 8652448338		
194.	राष्ट्रभाषा प्रचार समिति (Rashtrabhasha	रत	M.A. (Hindi)
	Prachar Samiti), Wardha, Maharashtra	Ratna	
195.	मुंबई हिन्दी विद्यापीठ (Mumbai Hindi	साहित्य सुधाकर	M.A. (Hindi)
	Vidyapith), Mumbai, Maharashtra	Sahitya	
		Sudhakar	
196.	महाराष्ट्र राष्ट्रभाषा सभा (Maharashtra	पंडित	M.A. (Hindi)
	Rashtrabhasha Sabha), Pune,	Pandit	
	Maharashtra		
ODISH	A		
197.	Jamia Ashraful Uloom, Mahmoodabad,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	PO/Dist. Kendrapara, Odisha		Programmes
		Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
198.	Madrasa Programmes, Recognized by	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Odisha State Board of Madrasa		Programmes
	Education	Fazil e Hadith	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
100			History)
199.	Jamia Al-Habib, At/PO Rasulpur, District	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jagatsinghpur – 754104, Odisha	E. Tu	Programmes
	9777788666	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
PUNJA	_	l =	
200.	Jamia Darus Salam, Delhi Gate,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Malerkotla, Punjab		Programmes
RAJAS	THAN		
201.	Jamea Tul Hidaya, Jaipur, Rajasthan	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
			Programmes
202.	Darul Uloom Ishaqia, Mohalla	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Khairadian, Jodhpur, Rajasthan		Programmes
203.	Jamia Faizane Ashfaq, Jajulai, District	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Nagaur, Rajasthan		Programmes
204.	Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnat Faizan-e-	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate

History History M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies History M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies History M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies History History M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies History History M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies History M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies History Histo				
History		Ashraf, Basni, District Nagaur, Rajasthan		Programmes
Jodhpur Road, Tehsil Pokaran, District Jaisalmer - 345021, Rajasthan 206. Darul Uloom Al Arabia Al Islamia, Dali Bai Circle, Choukha, Gangana Road, Jodhpur, Rajasthan			Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
Bai Circle, Choukha, Gangana Road, Jodhpur, Rajasthan ♣ 8005520126 207. Jamiah Ayesha Siddeequah Lil-Banat, Stadium Road, Outside Merti Gate, Jodhpur – 342006, Rajasthan ♣ 9828032456 208. Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnat Moinul Islam, Shekh Nagar, Pipar City, Jodhpur – 342606, Rajasthan ♣ 9950533804 TAMIL NADU 209. University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 210. Baquiatus Salihat, Vellore, Tamil Nadu 211. Jamia Darus Salam, Umrabad, Tamil Nadu 212. Bharathidasan University, Tamil Nadu 213. Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu 214. Madrasa-e-Manbaul Hasanath, No. 10, Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District – 632509, Tamil Nadu 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu ♣ 9944656942	205.	Jodhpur Road, Tehsil Pokaran, District	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
Stadium Road, Outside Merti Gate, Jodhpur − 342006, Rajasthan \$\subseteq 9828032456 208. Darul Ulom Ahle Sunnat Moinul Islam, Shekh Nagar, Pipar City, Jodhpur − 342606, Rajasthan \$\subseteq 9950533804 TAMIL NADU 209. University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu Adeeb Fazil Baquiatus Salihat, Vellore, Tamil Nadu Alim Adeeb Fazil M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 210. Baquiatus Salimat, Vellore, Tamil Nadu Alim Nadu Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazil M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 211. Jamia Darus Salam, Umrabad, Tamil Nadu Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 212. Bharathidasan University, Tamil Nadu Ulama Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai − 600018, Tamil Nadu 214. Madrasa-e-Manbaul Hasanath, No. 10, Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District − 632509, Tamil Nadu 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore − 635810, Tamil Nadu \$\subseteq 9944656942 Programmes Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	206.	Bai Circle, Choukha, Gangana Road, Jodhpur, Rajasthan	Alimiyat	
Shekh Nagar, Pipar City, Jodhpur – 342606, Rajasthan	207.	Stadium Road, Outside Merti Gate, Jodhpur – 342006, Rajasthan	Alimiyat	· '
University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	208.	Shekh Nagar, Pipar City, Jodhpur – 342606, Rajasthan	Almiyat	
Nadu Adeeb Fazil	TAMIL	NADU		
210. Baquiatus Salihat, Vellore, Tamil Nadu Alim B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazil M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 211. Jamia Darus Salam, Umrabad, Tamil Nadu Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 212. Bharathidasan University, Tamil Nadu A. Afzalul Ulama Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	209.	University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil	Afzalul Ulama	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
Programmes Fazil M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 211. Jamia Darus Salam, Umrabad, Tamil Nadu Programmes Fazilat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 212. Bharathidasan University, Tamil Nadu 213. Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu 214. Madrasa-e-Manbaul Hasanath, No. 10, Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District – 632509, Tamil Nadu 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu 4 9944656942		Nadu	Adeeb Fazil	History)
History 211. Jamia Darus Salam, Umrabad, Tamil Nadu	210.	Baquiatus Salihat, Vellore, Tamil Nadu	Alim	· ·
Programmes Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) 212. Bharathidasan University, Tamil Nadu 213. Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu 214. Madrasa-e-Manbaul Hasanath, No. 10, Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District – 632509, Tamil Nadu 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu 9944656942 M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes Programmes Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes			Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
History) 212. Bharathidasan University, Tamil Nadu A. Afzalul Ulama Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu 214. Madrasa-e-Manbaul Hasanath, No. 10, Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District – 632509, Tamil Nadu 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	211.	, ,	Alimiyat	
Ulama Al-Azan Arabic Institute, 11 Murrays Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu 214. Madrasa-e-Manbaul Hasanath, No. 10, Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District – 632509, Tamil Nadu 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu Ulama M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studie History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes				M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018, Tamil Nadu 214. Madrasa-e-Manbaul Hasanath, No. 10, Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District – 632509, Tamil Nadu 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu 316. History) Alimiyat B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes	212.	Bharathidasan University, Tamil Nadu		M.A. (Arabic)
Hasanath Street, Melvisharam, Ranipet District – 632509, Tamil Nadu Fazilat M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies History) Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu 9944656942	213.	Gate Road, Alwarpet, Chennai – 600018,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
History) 215. Madrasa Raziya Lithaleemil Quran & Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu 9944656942	214.		Alimiyat	· ·
Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu 9944656942		District – 632509, Tamil Nadu	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
216 Madrasa I Mazahirul I II om Arabic Fazilat M.A. (Arabic Urdu Islamic Studie	215.	Sunnah, No. 10, Raziyama Manzil, Bilal Nagar, Near Tharaikadu, Pernambut, Vellore – 635810, Tamil Nadu	Alimiyat	
College, Chettichavedi, Salem – 636012, History)	216.	Madrasa-I-Mazahirul Uloom Arabic College, Chettichavedi, Salem – 636012,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)

	Tamil Nadu		
217.	9443391412	प्रवीण	M A (Hindi)
217.	दक्षिण भारत हिन्दी प्रचार सभा (Dakshin	Praveen	M.A. (Hindi)
	Bharat Hindi Prachar Sabha), Chennai,	riaveen	
	Tamil Nadu		
TELAN	GANA		
218.	Jamia Nizamia, Shibli Ganj, Hyderabad,	Aalimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Telangana.		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
240			History)
219.	Jamiatul Mominath, Moghalpura,	Aalima/	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Hyderabad, Telangana	Urdu Munshi	Programmes
		Kamil Fazila	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		1 dZild	History)
220.	Al-Mahadul Aali Al-Islami, Hyderabad,	Ikhtisas	
	Telangana	Takkassus fil	M.A (Translation Studies)
		Lugha Wal	
		Dawah	
221.	Jamia Aaisha Niswan, Madannapet,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		/Takhassus	History)
222.	Jamia Islamia Darul Uloom, Shewram	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
222	Pally, Hyderabad, Telangana		History)
223.	Darul Uloom Rahmania, Talab Katta, Hyderabad, Telangana	Fazilat	
224.	Darul Uloom Sabeelussalam, Balapur,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
<i>22</i> T.	Ranga Reddy District, Telangana	Aiiiiiyat	Programmes
	Transa reday District, Felangana	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
225.	Jamiatul Banat, Sayeedabad,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
226.	Jamiatul Muflihaat, Barkas, Hyderabad,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Telangana		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
205		5 11 .	History)
227.	Jamia Riyaz-us-Salehat, Azampura,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
220	Hyderabad, Telangana	Alima	Programmes P. A. All Diploma & Cortificate
228.	Jamia Riyazul Banat, Old Malakpet, Hyderabad, Telangana	Alima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	Tryderabad, Telangana	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		I delidt	History)
229.	Jamiatul Banaat Al-Islahiyyah, New	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
		,,	

	Malakpet, Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
			9
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
230.	Jamiatul Falah, Barkas, Hyderabad,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Telangana		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
231.	Al Jamiatul Islamia Hidayatul Banat,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Shaheen Nagar, Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
232.	Jamia Islamia Irshadul Banaat,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Erragadda, Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
233.	Madrasa Tur Rashad, Begumpet,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
234.	Jamia Darul Huda, Pahadi Shareef Road,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
235.	Jamia Islamia Banatul Abrar, Azad	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Nagar, Hyderabad, Telangana		Programmes
236.	Jamia Fatima Niswan, Zaheerabad,	Alima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Telangana		Programmes
237.	Al Jamiatul Islamia Noorul Furqaan Lil	Alima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Banaat, LB Nagar, Warangal, Telangana		Programmes
238.	Madrasa Islamia Islahul Banaat, Sahet	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Nagar, Karimnagar, Telangana		Programmes
239.	Madrasa Rouzatul Banath, Godavari	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Khani, Peddapalli, Telangana		Programmes
240.	Al Mahad Al Dini Al Arabi, 20-4-	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	194/7/C, Khilwat New Road, Shah		Programmes
	Alibanda, Hyderabad – 500002,	Bachelor of Art	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Telangana	_	History)
241.	Idara Ashraful Uloom, Sayeedabad,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
0 : -	Hyderabad, Telangana		History)
242.	Jamia Darul Furqan (Girls Wing),	Aalimiyah	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sayeedabad, Hyderabad, Telangana	F 11 :	Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
242		E. T.	History)
243.	Jamia Darul Mohammedia, 8-163, O.S.	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Garden, Beside Osmania Restaurant,		Programmes
	Shaheen Nagar, Airport Road,		
244.	Hyderabad, Telangana	Alimiyat	P.A. All Diploma & Cortificate
444.	Jamia Ihyaul-Uloom, Yousuf Nagar,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Tappa Chabutra, Hyderabad – 500006, Telangana	Fazilat	Programmes M.A. (Arabic Urdu Islamic Studies &
	ıcıalığalla	raziial	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
245.	Jamia Islamia Zia-Ul-Quraan, H. No.	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
27J.	Jamia isiailila 21a-01-Qui ddil, 11. IVO.	Alliniyat	D.A. All Diplottia & Certificate

	749/B, Type N.R.R. Puram, Site III,		Programmes
	Borabanda, Hyderabad, Telangana	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
246.	Madrasa Arabia Nomania, Prashant Nagar, Rajampet Road, Sangareddy –	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	502001, Telangana	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
247.	Jamia Riyaz-ul-Banath, Old Malakpet, Opp. Idara-E-Millia, Hyderabad –	Alima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	500036, Telangana	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
248.	Jamia Anwar-ul-Huda, Nadi Moosa Guda, Bahadurpura, Hyderabad –	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	500264, Telangana	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
249.	Jamia Arifia Nooria, Bait-ul-Arif, Noori Nagar, Bandlaguda, Chandrayangutta,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	Hyderabad, Telangana	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
250.	Madrasa Dar-ul-Aman, H. No. 14-1- 179/162, Padmavati Nagar, Borabanda,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	Hyderabad, Telangana & 809610105	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
251.	Jamiat-ul-Huda Lil Banath Islamic Centre, Jalal Bagh, Sangareddy – 502001, Telangana 9440003635	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
252.	Jamia Al Saria Al Asaria Lil Banath, 18- 12-418/O/48/4,5, Hafiz Baba Nagar,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	Hyderabad – 500058, Telangana 630023839	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
253.	हिन्दी प्रचार सभा (Hindi Prachar Sabha), Hyderabad, Telangana	Vidwan (विद्वान)	M.A. (Hindi)
UTTAF	R PRADESH		
254.	Darul Uloom Nadvatul Ulama , Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
255.	Jamiatul Falah, Bilariyaganj, Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
256.	Jamia-Tus-Salafiah , Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)

255		A 1:	D.A. All D. I
257.	Markazi Darsagah-e-Islami, Rampur,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
250	Uttar Pradesh	Alt.	Programmes
258.	Jamia Alia Arabia, Maunath Bhanjan,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
0.70	Mau, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
259.	U.P. Board of Madrasa Education,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Fazilat/ Kamil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		(Persian/Arabic)	History)
260.	Darul Uloom al-Islamia, Basti, Uttar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pradesh		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
261.	Darul Uloom Deoband, Saharanpur,	Fazilat	History)
	Uttar Pradesh		
262.	Darul Uloom Deoband (Waqf),	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Saharanpur, Uttar Pradesh	,,	Programmes
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
263.	Jamieatur Rashad, Azamgarh, Uttar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pradesh	,,	Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
264.	Jameatus Salehat, Rampur, Uttar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pradesh	,	Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
0.15			History)
265.	Jamia Miftah ul Uloom, Maunath	Fazilat	
0.11	Bhanjan, Mau, Uttar Pradesh		
266.	Jamia Qasmia, Madrasa Shahi,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh	5 0 .	Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
267.	Madrasa Mazahir Uloom (Waqf),	Fazil	History)
	Saharanpur, Uttar Pradesh		
268.	Madrasa tul Islah, Sarai Meer,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
269.	Mazahirul Uloom, Saharanpur, Uttar	Fazilat	M.A (Islamic Studies, Arabic, Urdu,
	Pradesh		Persian)
270.	Al-Jamiatul Ashrafia, Mubarakpur,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
271.	Darul Uloom Faizur Rasool, Barawn	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sharif, Siddharthnagar, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
272.	Darul Uloom Matlaul Uloom, Gher	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Mardan Khan, Rampur, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
273.	Jamia Noorul Islam Niswa, Lucknow,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Uttar Pradesh	, ·	Programmes
]	_1	

274.	Lucknow University Lucknow Litter	Alim / Fazil a	P. A. All Diploma & Cortificate
2/4.	Lucknow University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	Alim/ Fazil-e- Adab/ Dabeer	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pradesn	Kamil	Programmes
275.	Safa Shariat College, Siddharthnagar,	Alim	P. A. All Diploma & Cartificate
2/5.	Uttar Pradesh	Allfii	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
276.	Babul Ilm, Mubarakpur, Azamgarh,	Maulvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
270.	Uttar Pradesh	Iviauivi	Programmes
277.	Jamia Haidariya, Khairabad, Mau, Uttar	Maulvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
2//.	Pradesh	Ividuivi	Programmes
	riauesii		Frogrammes
278.	Jamia-e-Immamia Tanzeemul Makatib,	Dabeer-e-	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
270.	Golaganj, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	Mahir	Programmes
	Colagany, Edoknow, Cetar Fradesii	Alim	
279.	Jamia Imania , Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	Maulvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
			Programmes
280.	Jamia Sultania Sultanul Madaris,	Maulvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Sanadul Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
281.	Jawadia Arabic College , Varanasi, Uttar	Maulvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
000	Pradesh		Programmes
282.	Nazmia Arabic College, Lucknow, Uttar	Maulvi	B.A.
	Pradesh	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
283.	Wasiqa Arabic College, Miyan Ganj,	Maulvi	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Faizabad, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Sultanul Afazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
284.	Madrasah Aliya, Rampur, Uttar Pradesh	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
285.	Jamia Misbahul Uloom, Chaukania,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Bharat Bhari, Siddharthnagar, Uttar		Programmes
	Pradesh		
286.	Darul Uloom Alimiah, Jamdashahi, Basti,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
0.5.5			History)
287.	Kulliya Fatima Al-Zehra Girls School, al-	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
0.5.1	Islamia Lil Banat, Mau, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
288.	Jamia Islamia, Muzaffarpur, Azamgarh,	Alimiyat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Uttar Pradesh		History)
200	Levis Alexandra (Citation 1)	Alt	BA All Birth Con 197
289.	Jamia Ahsanul Banat (Girls School),	Alima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pallpurwa, Delhi Road, Ahsanabad,	Facile	Programmes
	Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh	Fazila	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)

290.	Al-lamitul Islam Lil Banat (Girla Sahaal)	Alim	R A All Diploma & Cartificate
290.	Al-Jamitul Islam Lil Banat (Girls School),	AIIIII	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Town Dhaunra, Tanda, Nainital Road,		Programmes
201	Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh	A1:	2.4 4112: 1 0.0 1/5
291.	Al-Mahadul Islami As-Salafi (Jamiatul	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Tauheed Al-Islamia), Richa, Nainital		Programmes
	Road, Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
292.	Jamia Imamia Anwarul Uloom, 39/62	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Mirza Ghalib Road, Prayagraj		Programmes
	(Allahabad), Uttar Pradesh	Siqqatul Islam	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		Umdatul Alaam	History)
293.	Arabia Islamia Wasitul Uloom, 23/25,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Bakshi Bazar, Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
294.	Jamia Ummahatul Momineen Lil Banat,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Sonar Gaon, Tendwa, Raebareli, Uttar		Programmes
	Pradesh		
295.	Madrasa Banatul Muslimin (Girls	Alima	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	School), Jairajpur, Azamgarh, Uttar		Programmes
	Pradesh		
296.	Jamia tul Imam Ahmed bin Irfan Ash-	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Shaheed, Vill. Ahmadabad, Katauli,	,	Programmes
	Malihabad, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh		
297.	Madrasa Faize Aam, Mau Nath Bhanjan,	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Uttar Pradesh		History)
298.	Darul Hadees, Mau Nath Bhanjan, Uttar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pradesh	,	Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
299.	Madrasa Sirajul Uloom, Bondhriyar,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Gonda, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
300.	Darul Huda, Yusuf Pur, Basti, Uttar	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
5001	Pradesh	. 42	Programmes
301.	Jamia Farooquia, Sabrabad via	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
5011	Shahganj, Jaunpur, Uttar Pradesh	. 42	Programmes
302.	Darul Uloom Arabic College, Meerut	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
302.	City, Uttar Pradesh	1 0211	Programmes
303.	Madrasa Markaz-e-Ahl-e-Sunnat, Darul	Alim	•
303.	·	Allili	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Uloom Mohammadiya, Hasanpur, JP		Programmes
204	Nagar, Uttar Pradesh	Facil	D.A. All Diploma 9. Contilling
304.	Madrasa Jamia Islamia, Rirhi Tajpura,	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
205	Saharanpur, Uttar Pradesh	A.I	Programmes
305.	Madrasa Al-Jamia-Tul Islamia, Raunahi,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Faizabad, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes

		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
306.	Madrasa Al-Jamiatul Islamia Ahl-e-	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Hadeeth , Dariyabad, Sant Kabir Nagar,	,	Programmes
	Uttar Pradesh	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
307.	Madrasa Jamia Aayshatul Quds,	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Jalalabad, Najibabad, Bijnor, Uttar		Programmes
	Pradesh		
308.	Jamia Arifia, Saiyed Sarawan,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kaushambi, Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
		Faizeelat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
309.	Madrasa Jamia Arabia, Hathaura,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Banda, Uttar Pradesh		History)
310.	Madrasa Jamia Naimia, Deewan Bazar,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
044	Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
311.	Madrasa Al-Jamiatul Mohammadia,	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Khedura, Maunath Bhanjan, Uttar		Programmes
242	Pradesh	Alt	
312.	Madrasa Taibatul Olma, Jamia Amjadia	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
212	Razvia, Ghosi, Mau, Uttar Pradesh	Alima	Programmes
313.	Madrasa Jame-a-tu-Banat, Jiyanpura, Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
314.	Madrasa Ummahat-ul-Momineen Lil	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
314.	Banat , Pahasu House, Near Tasveer	Aiiii	Programmes
	Mahal, Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh		Trogrammes
315.	Madrasa Al-Jamiatul Islamiah, Tlikhana,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
0101	Post Shivpatinagar, Siddharthnagar,	,yuc	Programmes
	Uttar Pradesh		
316.	Madrasa Nisarul Uloom, Shahzadpur,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Akbarpur, Ambedkar Nagar, Uttar	,	Programmes
	Pradesh		-
317.	Al-Jamia Al-Islamia Darul-Uloom,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Maunath Bhanjan, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
318.	Darul Uloom Warsia, Vishal Khand,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
319.	Jamiatul Banat Almuslimat, Moradabad,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
320.	Jame-ul-Uloom Furquania, Rampur,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
321.	Jamiatul-Taiyebat, Kanpur, Uttar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pradesh		Programmes
322.	Al-Jamiah-al-Islamia Khairul Uloom,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Domariaganj, Siddharthnagar, Uttar		Programmes

	Pradesh		
	1 I duesii		
323.	Jamia Manzar Islam, 82 Saudagaran, Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
324.	Al-Markazul Islami Darul Fikr, Ghazi Nagar, Dargah Road, Bahraich, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
325.	Jamia Arabia Gulzar-e-Husainia , Ajrara, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
326.	Madrasa Eram Convent (for Girls & Boys), Indira Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
327.	Madrasa Ihyaul Uloom, Mubarakpur, Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
328.	Madrasa Faizanul Uloom, Bahadurganj, Ghazipur, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
329.	Al-Jamia-tul-Qadria, Richha Railway Station, Nainital Road, Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
330.	Jamia Nooria Razvia, Baqar Ganj, Eidgah, Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
331.	Jamia Deeniat Urdu , Deoband, Uttar Pradesh	Mahir	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes A.A. (Arabia Urdu Islamia Studios &
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
332.	Falah-e-Darain Educational Society, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	Perthoma Course	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
333.	Jamia Urdu, Dodhpur, Civil Lines, Aligarh – 202002, Uttar Pradesh	Adeeb-e-Mahir	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
		Adeeb-e Kamil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
334.	Jamiatul Mominat Al Islamia, Dubagga, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
335.	Jame Ashraf, Kachocha Sharif, Ambedkar Nagar, Uttar Pradesh	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
		Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
336.	Madrasa Arabia Ahle Sunnat Manzar-e- Islam, Tanda, Ambedkar Nagar, Uttar	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate Programmes
	Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
337.	Madrasa Islamia Arabia Jama Masjid, Amroha, Uttar Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies & History)
338.	Madrasa Arabia Imdadia, Moradabad,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &

	Uttar Pradesh		History)
220		Fasilat	
339.	Madrasa Islamia Arabia Baitul Uloom,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
340.	Saraimeer, Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh Darul Uloom Jais , Amethi, Uttar Pradesh	Alim	History) B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
340.	Darui Gloom Jais, Ametin, Ottar Pradesn	Allm	Programmes
341.	Jamia Sufiya, 337/8, Dargah Kichowcha	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
341.	Sharif, Ambedkar Nagar, Uttar Pradesh	Aiiii	Programmes
	Sharif, Ambeukar Nagar, Ottar Fradesii	Fazil	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
		1 4211	History)
342.	Madrasa Jamia Chishtiya Khanqah	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
0 12.	Hazrat Shaikhul Alam, Makhdoomzada,	, ,	Programmes
	Rudauli Sharif, Faizabad, Uttar Pradesh		
343.	Jamia Al-Farooq Al-Islamiah, Itwa Bazar,	Al-Alemiah	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Siddharthnagar, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
344.	Markaz Uddarasatul Islamia Jamiatur	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Raza, Markaz Nagar, Mathurapur, CB		Programmes
	Ganj, Bareilly Sharif, Uttar Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
345.	Jamia al-Tayyebat, At. P.O. Towa,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh		Programmes
346.	Jamia Hanfia Razvia , Mohalla Aliganj,	Certificate of	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Raji Hamid Shah Road, Manikpur Sharif,	Sanwiya	Programmes
0.1=	Pratapgarh, Uttar Pradesh		
347.	Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnat Gharib Nawaz	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	& Technical Institute, Bedola Carh		Programmes
	Chauraha, Domariaganj, Siddharthnagar	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
348.	– 272189, Uttar Pradesh Jamia Qasimia Darul Uloom Zakariya,	Alimiyat	History) B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
340.	Transport Nagar, Moradabad – 244001,	Aiiiiiyat	Programmes
	Uttar Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	9927006100	Tuznut	History)
349.	Madrasa Darul-Uloom Jamia Razvia,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kemri, Rampur – 244928, Uttar Pradesh	,,	Programmes
	9012550383	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	_		History)
350.	Darul Uloom Zakariyya, GT Road, Near	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Civil Court, Deoband, Saharanpur –		History)
	247554, Uttar Pradesh		
	& 8077535208		
351.	Jamia Islah-ul-Banat, Mohalla Pathan	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Tola, AT & PO Saraimeer, Azamgarh,		Programmes
	Uttar Pradesh		
352.	Madrasa Al-Salehat, Loniya Deeh,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Phoolpur, Azamgarh – 276304, Uttar		Programmes
	Pradesh		
	979504947		

252	Madraca Archia Chamard Illa am	Fa-ilat	NA A /Amabia Hudu Jalamaia Chudiaa Q
353.	Madrasa Arabia Shamsul Uloom,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Tandhera, Muzaffarnagar, Uttar Pradesh		History) Studies)
0.5.4	9634257160		
354.	Jamea Mazharul Uloom, J4/71	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Hainstale, Pilikothi, Varanasi – 221001,		Programmes
	Uttar Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	8009905554		History)
355.	National Institute of Urdu, Railway	12th (Senior	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Road, Saharanpur – 247001, Uttar	Secondary)	Programmes
	Pradesh		
	Q 935991149		
356.	Jamia Sumyya (Rz), Idgah Road,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kailashpur, Saharanpur – 247001, Uttar		Programmes
	Pradesh		
	9358307104		
357.	Jamiatut Tayyibat Niswan College,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Habib Garh Road, Azad Colony,		History)
	Saharanpur – 247001, Uttar Pradesh		
	\ 7417580974		
358.	Jamia Badr-Ul-Uloom, Garhi Daulat,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Kandhla, Shamli, Uttar Pradesh		History)
	\ 9410418325		
359.	Jamia Khushtar Raza-e-Fatima, Mohalla	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Kashipur Swar, Tehsil Swar, Rampur –		Programmes
	244924, Uttar Pradesh	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	\$ 9368846108		History)
360.	हिन्दी साहित्य सम्मलेन, इलाहबाद	मध्यमा उत्तमा	M.A. (Hindi)
	Hindi Sahitya Sammelan, Allahabad,	Madhyama	
	Uttar Pradesh	(Visharad)	
		Uttama (Sahitya	
		Ratna)	
361.	प्रयाग महिला विद्यापीठ, इलाहबाद	सरस्वती	M.A. (Hindi)
	Prayag Mahila Vidyapith, Allahabad,	Saraswati	
	Uttar Pradesh		
362.	अखिल भारतीय हिन्दी परिषद, आगरा	पारंगत	M.A. (Hindi)
	Akhil Bharatiya Hindi Parishad, Agra,	Parangat	
	Uttar Pradesh		
UTTAR	RAKHAND		
363.	Uttarakhand Madrasa Education Board,	Alim	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Dehradun, Uttarakhand		Programmes
WEST	BENGAL		
364.	West Bengal Madrasa Education Board,	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
	Kolkata, West Bengal		History)
365.	Madrasah Aliya, Calcutta (Kolkata),	Fazil	
	West Bengal		

366.	Madraca Iamia Egizania Haggaria A+ 0	Alimiyat	B A All Diploma & Cortificate
300.	Madrasa Jamia Faizania Haqqania, At &	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	PO Shershahi, District Malda, West		Programmes
	Bengal		
367.	Madrasa Jamia Islamia Madinatul	Fazil	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Uloom , Madina Market, Memari,		Programmes
	Burdwan, West Bengal		
368.	Calcutta Madrasah College, Kolkata,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	West Bengal		Programmes
369.	Bhado Jamia Islahul Muslemeen,	Fazilat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Malda, West Bengal		Programmes
370.	Jamiatul Imam Al-Albani, Burihan,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Magnavita, Karandighi, Uttar Dinajpur –		Programmes
	733201, West Bengal		
371.	Al-Jamiatul Jalalia Al-Alaiya Al-Ashrafia,	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Pandua, PO Qutub Shahar, District		Programmes
	Malda – 732102, West Bengal	Fazilat	M.A. (Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Studies &
			History)
372.	Mahad Umar Bin Al-Khattab Li-Tahfiz	Alimiyat	B.A, All Diploma & Certificate
	Al-Quran & Al-Uloom Al-Islamia, At:		Programmes
	East Fatepur, Magnavita, Karandighi,		
	Uttar Dinajpur – 733201, West Bengal		
	L Phone: 9733412486		

Part III

General Information for all Programmes

11. Cancellation of Admission

Admissions shall be cancelled without any refund of fee on the following grounds:

- I. Claim of wrong eligibility
- II. Submission of incomplete documents
- III. Submission of incorrect documents
- IV. Disciplinary grounds
- V. Any other, on the discretion of the University

12. Table of Miscellaneous Fees

S. No.	Item	Fee			
1.	Name Correction	Rs. 200/-			
2.	Date of Birth Correction	Rs. 200/-			
3.	Change of Address	Rs. 100/-			
4.	Change of LSC	Rs. 500/-			
5.	Migration Certificate & Bonafide Certificate	Rs. 200/-			
6.	In-Service Bonafide Certificate (For the student of J&K region)	Rs. 500/-			
7.	Recounting of Per Answer Script	Rs. 200/-			
8.	Scanned copy Per Answer Script through Email only	Rs. 500/-			
9.	Degree Certificate	Rs. 300/-			
10.	Degree Certificate Tatkal	Rs. 800/-			
11.	Duplicate Provisional Certificate	Rs. 200/-			
12.	Duplicate Degree Certificate	Rs. 300/-			
	Examination Fee for Backlog Courses				
13.	Per Course (for Post Graduation)	Rs. 100/-			
14.	Per Course (for UG/Diploma/Certificate)	Rs. 75/-			
15.	Marksheet	Rs. 75/-			

Weblink for payment: https://manuudde.samarth.edu.in/feeportal/index.php/site/login

Note: DD/Challan/Cash will not be accepted.

13. General Instructions

- 1. UGC vide letter No D.O.No.1-6/2007 (Cpp-II) (New), dated 13th April 2022 for Pursuing Two Academic Programmes Simultaneously allows a candidate to study two programmes simultaneously. The Guidelines are given below:
 - I. A student can pursue two full-time academic programmes in physical mode provided that in such cases, class timings for one programme do not overlap with the class timings of the other programme.
 - A student can pursue two academic programmes, one in full-time physical mode and another in Open and Distance Learning (ODL)/Online mode; or up to two ODL/Online programmes simultaneously.
 - Degree or diploma programmes under ODL/Online mode shall be pursued with only such III. HEIs which are recognized by UGC/Statutory Council/Govt. of India for running such programmes.
- IV. Degree or diploma programmes under these guidelines shall be governed by the Regulations notified by the UGC and the respective statutory/professional councils,

wherever applicable.

V. These guidelines shall come into effect from the date of their notification by the UGC. No retrospective benefit can be claimed by the students who have already done two academic programmes simultaneously prior to the notification of these guidelines.

Note: The rules and regulations devised by MANUU for allowing students to pursue two academic programmes simultaneously shall be applicable.

- 2. The university reserves the right to withdraw any course/Programme without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- 3. While filling out the Online Application Form, candidates are required to provide their active Mobile Numbers and Email IDs so that free flow of communication between Learners and MANUU can be ensured.
- 4. While filling out the Online Application Form, candidates may choose an LSC of their choice from the list provided. (Click here)
- 5. The selection of an LSC at the stage of filling out the application form shall be provisional because the University may cancel any LSC due to compelling reasons.
- If a candidate wishes to change the opted LSC after completing the admission process, then they 6. may write to the Students Support Services Unit ssu.dde@manuu.edu.in within a period of 30 days from the date of final admission. The candidate may apply for change of LSC at a later stage on payment of Rupees 500/-. No request for change in LSC will be entertained once the semester examination notification is issued.
- 7. The University arranges counselling classes for a course when there are a minimum of 10 students enrolled at the Learner Support Centre for that academic year. If the number is below 10 for a course at any Learner Support Centre, then counselling will not be arranged for that course. If there are 10 or more students enrolled in a particular course at a study centre, but the attendance is below 10 for three consecutive counselling sessions, the University shall not allow further counselling.
- 8. Minimum 75% attendance is compulsory in counseling-cum-contact classes or as specified by UGC-DEB.
- 9. For counselling classes, assignments and any other academic purposes, students should remain in touch with the concerned Coordinators at the Learner Support Centres.
- No change in the Programme/course will be entertained after submission of Online Admission 10. Form

14. Contact Details for Grievances

Student Support Service Unit:

Phone: 040-23008463, 040-23120600 (Ext: 2207 & 2208)

e-mail ID: ssu.dde@manuu.edu.in

Examination Branch:

Phone: 040-23006605, 040-23008405, 040-23120600 (Ext: 2083, 1511, 1515 & 1501)

e-mail ID: distance.exam@manuu.edu.in

15. List of Regional and Sub-Regional Centres (RCs & SRCs)

S. No.	Name and Address	Name of the Regional	Contact Details
	of the Regional Centre	Director/In-Charge	
1.	MANUU Regional Centre – Bangalore #7, 1st Floor, Al-Ameen Commercial Complex, Hosur Road, Near Lal Bagh Main Gate, Bangalore – 560027, Karnataka	Prof. Khazi Ziaullah Regional Director	(M): 9886080471 (Off): 080-22115687 (Fax): 080-22115707 email: rd.bangalore@manuu.ac.in
2.	MANUU Regional Centre – Bhopal MANUU Bhopal Campus, Shanti Nagar, Behind Holy Family School, Near Prakash Vidyalaya, Airport Road, Gonder, Bhopal – 462036, Madhya Pradesh	Dr. Mohd. Ahsan Regional Director	(M): 9425016862 (Off): 0755-2736930, email: rd.bhopal@manuu.edu.in
3.	MANUU Regional Centre – Darbhanga 2nd Floor, Imambari, Ismailganj, Back of Eidgah, Laheriasarai, Darbhanga – 846001, Bihar	Dr. M. Mazhar Quadri Assistant Regional Director	(M): 9849034125 (Off): 06272-221138, email: rd.darbhanga@manuu.edu.in
4.	MANUU Regional Centre – Delhi First & Second Floor, Building No. 1, Malhan Business Centre, Sunlight Colony – 2, Ashram, New Delhi – 110014	Mrs. Ruchika Kem Regional Director	(M): 09990005679 (Off): 011-26934762 email: rd.delhi@manuu.edu.in, ruchika.kem@gmail.com
5.	MANUU Regional Centre – Kolkata 1A/1 Chatu Babu Lane, 3rd Floor, Mohsin Hall, Kolkata – 700014, West Bengal	Prof. Rafeed Ali In-charge	(M): 9961031072 (Off): 033-22654568 email: rd.kolkata@manuu.edu.in
6.	MANUU Regional Centre – Mumbai Plot No. 60, Lane G, Near Modern School, Sector 8, Vashi, Navi Mumbai – 400703, Maharashtra	Dr. Shaik Abul Barkat Regional Director	(M): 9423363028 (Off): 022-2782051 email: rd.mumbai@manuu.edu.in
7.	MANUU Regional Centre – Patna 2nd Floor, Masjid Mulla Shadman Annexe Building, Near NIT, Golakpur, Patna – 800006, Bihar	Dr. Hasanuddin Haider <i>In-charge</i>	(M): 9431011516 (Off): 0612-2678044 email: rd.patna@manuu.edu.in
8.	MANUU Regional Centre – Ranchi House No. 1/2, First Floor, Rasaldar Nagar, Doranda, Ranchi – 834002, Jharkhand	Dr. Md. Umar Farooque Azam Assistant Regional Director	(M): 9011004970 (Off): 0651-2491105 email: ard.ranchi@manuu.edu.in
9.	MANUU Regional Centre – Srinagar House No. 18-B, Opposite Beeco Gallery, Jawahar Nagar, Srinagar – 190008, Jammu and Kashmir	Dr. Mohd Aijaz Ashraf Regional Director	(M): 9419529585 (Off): 0194-2310221 email: rd.srinagar@manuu.edu.in
	gional Centres		
10.	MANUU Sub Regional Centre – Amravati Sagar Nagar, Near Camp Masjid, Old Bypass Road, Chaprasi Pura, Amravati – 444602, Maharashtra	Dr. Mohd. Ahsan (In-charge) Regional Director	(M): 9425016862 (Off + Fax): 0721-552654 Emal:

			src.amravati@manuu.edu.in
11.	MANUU Sub Regional Centre – Hyderabad Room No. 607, 6th Floor, Haj House Building, Opp. Public Garden, Nampally, Hyderabad – 500001, Telangana	Dr. Shamsuddin Ansari Regional Director	(M): 9493598298 (Off): 040-24526656 email: src.hyd@manuu.edu.in rd.hyderabad@manuu.edu.in
12.	MANUU Sub Regional Centre – Jammu House No. 64, Lane No. 1, Gujjar Colony, Stadium Morh, Bypass, Channi Himmat, Jammu – 180015, Jammu & Kashmir	Dr. Abdul Ghani Regional Director	(M): 9419963002 (Off): 0191-2460150 email: ard.jammu@manuu.edu.in
13.	MANUU Sub Regional Centre – Lucknow 504/122, Tagore Marg, Near Shabab Market, Lucknow – 226020, Uttar Pradesh	Dr. Huma Yaqub In-charge	(M): 08127158103 email: src.lucknow1@gmail.com
14.	MANUU Sub Regional Centre – Nuh MANUU Satellite Campus, Village Palla, Nuh, District Mewat – 122107, Haryana	Dr. Reyaz Ahmad In-charge	(M) 9052112740 email: rd.nuh@manuu.edu.in manuusrcnuh@gmail.com
15.	MANUU Sub Regional Centre – Varanasi Ground Floor, H. No. C19/187-7A-1, 2, Gulab Bagh, Sigra, Varanasi – 221010, Uttar Pradesh	Dr. Mohd Shamsuddin Assistant Regional Director	(M): 9911487568 email: srcvaranasi@manuu.edu.in shamsaziz@manuu.edu.in
16.	MANUU Sub Regional Centre-Hyderabad Extension Centre, SAMANA College of Design Studies, Opp. HDFC Bank, M. G. Road, Vijayawada – 520010, Andhra Pradesh	Professor Samana Hussaini In-charge	(M): 9106528786 email: scds.manuu@gmail.com

16. Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

S. No	Question	Answer
1.	Are all the Programmes recognised	Yes, all Programmes offered by MANUU through Distance
	by UGC-DEB and NCTE?	Mode are recognised by UGC-DEB and NCTE wherever
		applicable. All programmes are approved by statutory
		bodies of the University.
2.	Can I shift from one programme to	There is no provision for transferring from one Programme
	another after taking admission?	to another after taking admission in a Programme.
3.	Can I take admission into a UG	Only as per the equivalence list provided in the current
	programme without intermediate	Prospectus (<u>Click here</u> for list)
	(10+2) 12 th Class qualification?	
4.	What is the website address of	https://manuu.edu.in
	MANUU?	http://www.manuu.ac.in
5.	What is the fee for backlog papers?	Please refer to the current year Prospectus. For further
		details, contact the coordinator of concerned Learner
		Support Centre (LSC).
6.	What is the admission process?	For admission, a candidate has to fill in the Online
		Application Form along with supporting documents to be
		uploaded and pay the fee through Online mode only. For

		more details, please refer to the current year Prospectus.
7.	What documents are to be scanned	I. Proof of Date of Birth
	and uploaded along with the	II. Qualifying Exam Certificate
	application form?	III. Proof of the knowledge of Urdu (If applicable)
		IV. Service Certificate (If applicable)
		V. Category Certificate (If applicable)
		VI. Passport Size Photograph
		VII. Signature. For more details, please refer to the
		current year Prospectus
8.	Does the University have Learner	Yes, the University has Learner Support Centres,
	Support Centres, Programme	Programme Centres and Exam Centres
	Centres, Exam Centres?	
9.	Can a foreigner / NRI residing	Only a learner residing in any part of India can take
1.0	abroad take admission?	admission in ODL Programmes offered by the University.
10.	Are any assignments to be	Yes, assignments are to be submitted only at the
	submitted?	respective Learner Support Centre/ Programme centre as
11.	What marks have been prescribed	per the schedule. 30% marks for assignments and 70% marks for Term end
11.	for assignments and term end	Examinations.
	examinations?	LAGITITIALIOTIS.
12.	What should I do if I do not receive	Send an email with details of enrolment number,
	the Self Learning Material (study	Programme and correct address to: ismail@manuu.edu.in
	material)?	
13.	What is the mode of payment of	Payment is acceptable through Online mode -
	admission and examination fee?	
14.	What is the last date for submission	Please refer to the Academic Calendar of the current year
	of assignments?	
15.	What is the last date for submission of Project?	Please refer to the Academic Calendar of the current year
16.	What is the validity of Re-	For PG Programmes it is 2-years, for UG it is 3-years and
	admission?	for Diploma and Certificate Programmes it is 1-Year.
17.	What is the Re-admission	Please contact the Student Support Service Unit.
	procedure?	04023008463
		ssu.dde@manuu.edu.in
18.	What is the Programme duration of	Please refer to the current year Prospectus.
	the CDOE courses?	
19.	What is the maximum age limit for	There is no upper age limit.
00	ODL Programmes?	
20.	Can I move to the next	Yes, but you must pay next year's fee as per schedule.
	semester/year without appearing	
21.	/passing in the examination?	
21.	Can I pursue any other course of any other University, in parallel to this	Yes, as per UGC guidelines
	ODL Programme?	res, as per ode guidelliles
22.	How can I get Marks Memos after	You can download it from the University website after
22.	the declaration of results?	declaration of results. The consolidated marks memo will
	1 2	and the state of t

37.	How can I create my ABC ID?	Students may apply through their student portal
		(SAMARTH)

17. Forms

- I. Application form for University's Convocation/ Degree Certificate
- II. Application form for Correction in name
- III. Multi-Purpose form
- IV. Bonafide and Migration form
- V. EWS Certificate format
- VI. PWD Certificate format
- VII. SC/ST Certificate format



مولانا آزاد شیشنل اردو بو نیورسی Maulana Azad National Urdu University (Accredited 'A+' Grade by NAAC from December 2022)

death with most of provides	درخواست			Attested Photograph				
Mariana Con			for University'					1
	'کے پاس جمع کی جانی میا ہیے۔ورخ			**************************************				
	مل اور ضرورت کے مطابق تصدیق							
	in application form							
information in the	niversity, Gachibov application form.	vII, Hyder	abad - 500 032 1	elangana" ine	Applica	ant must tur	nish ali require	Эа
Please (ي ہوں گی۔	منسلك كر في	. دستاویز ات کی کا بی	روار کوذیل میں دیے گئے	امیا
l			رکا بی اور شناختی کار ڈ	م م آ ف مارکس کی تصدیق شده		•	50 E - E 5	200
Tatkal □ N	ا Normal كاكتين - ل	پی فارم کے ساتھ	بن فیس جمع کریں اور رسید کی کا	The second secon		and the last the last		
تصویر کوبغیر دستخطاورمهر کے	یں اور تصدیق کروا کمیں اور دوسری	هٔ جگه پر چسیال کر	نید ہو۔ایک تصویر کودیے ہوئے	، تصاویر ^ج ن کا بیاک گراؤ نڈسف	سائز رنگین	موجوده دويا سپورٹ	(iii	
				-	iv	منسلک کریں۔		
Candidates, alon	g with The Applica	tion Form	re seems se sont	No. 10 May 17: 18:00	cume	nts:		
ií) R iii) P th	n attested copy of P s. 800/- (Tatkal), / R resent Two passpor e application atteste gnature. iv)	s. 300/- (Note to size colored by the (Normal) fee, pay to oured photographs	hrough online po s with white back and other should	rtal and	d attach pay , one should	ment receipt. I be pasted or	
			or transitives	مروف میں) جبیا کہ	دو میں جلی .	م (انگریزی اور ار	1. امیدوار کا پورا نا	
			بدوارکانام :	اميا		0.00 (0.00)	يو نيورشي ريڪار ڙميس لکھ	
Candidate's Na	me :				The name of the Candidate must be writted			
					in block letters and should be writted in Urdu and English as it is in University records.			
			: :	die l	2. والد کانام (انگریزی اوراردومیں جلی حروف میں) Father's Name must be written in block			
Father's Name	1			··· letters.				
				5		1000		
			ره کانام :	Ja			3. والده كانام(انگريز	
			. , 008)	Mother's Na	Mother's Name must be written in block			
Mother's Name	e :			letters.				
Permanent Address (مستقل پَنة) Mailing Address				(مراسلاتی پیة)		Full address	امیدوارکا پورا پیةاورفوار & Phone No. date in English	
					Ema	ül :		
Phone No. :	Phone No.:Adhaar No.:				Date	of Birth:		
Please Specify in	n the Degree/Diplom	a to which		لددیا جانا ہے(ورج ذیل کالم pe admitted at the			ڈگری 1 ڈیلوماجس	.5
ڙ وي <u>ژن</u>	رامتحان کامهینه اورسال مامتحان کامهینه اورسال		انر دلمنٺ نمبر	رول نمبر			يروگرام 1 كور	1
Month & Year of the last				Roll No.		Nam	ne of the nme/Course	
DIVISION examination passed Enrollment No.				1.0140.		Progran	ime/Course	+

		. فين كاتفصيلات :
بق	ئارىخ	آن لا ئىن جىخ كى گى فىيس كا ٹرانزا كشن ريفيرنس نبسر
Amount	Date	Online Fee Transaction Reference Number
e Candidate must necessarily spec xes given below :	ify the mode of receiving	ا کانشان لگا کرا پی وگری حاصل کر بختے ہیں۔ بیلم حسب ذیل (م م) کانشان لگا کرا پی وگری حاصل کر بختے ہیں۔ his / her degree by marking (م م) in one of
In Abser	غیر موجودگی میں itia	In Person موجودگی شل
امیدوار کی کلمل د منتخط		تارخ :
Full Signature of the Cand	lidate	: Date
ں ہے۔ کی دی ہوئی تفصیلات سطح ہیں۔ امیدوار کے م	2 میرن خوبودن بی _ن ن ان سرن میلیگ پرد خو	تصدیق کرتاہوں 1 کرتی ہوں کہ میں امیدوارکوجانتا 1 جانتی ہوں۔ اس تصدیق کی جاتی ہے کہ جناب 1 محترمہ 1 کماری
I certify that I know the Cand	lidate and the photograp	h on the form is of the Candidate only. He / She I
gned this certificate in my presence.		
I hereby certify that the partic	ulars given by Mr. / Ms.	are correct. He / S
ars the following Identification mark	SS:	
1		
2		
Signature of Certifying Offi	تصدیق کنندهافسر کی دستخط cer	: ئرىخ
Designation (Sea		Date : نوٹ : ناکمسل یا غلطیۂ کیے گئے درخواست فارم کودوکر دیاجا برنگا۔

Incomplete and incorrect application forms shall not be accepted.



CENTRE FOR DISTANCE & ONLINE EDUCATION STUDENTS SUPPORT SERVICES UNIT

APPLICATION FORM FOR CORRECTION IN NAME

Please enclose the supporting document and online fee receipt along with this Application

enclo	n. Attested Copy of SSC / Madrasa equivalent certificate/ Gazette notification should be used for correction of Student's Name, Father's Name, if mentioned wrongly at the time of dission.
	(Fill the form in Block Letters only)
i)	Wrongly Mentioned Name at the time of admission
	a) Student's Name:
	b) Father's Name:
	c) Mother's Name:
ii)	Proposed correction in Name
	a) Student's Name :
	b) Father's Name:
	c) Mother's Name:
iii)	Enrolment NoProgramme:
	Date: Signature of the Student
	The filled in form is to be sent to:
	The Director
	Centre for Distance & Online Education
	Maulana Azad National Urdu University
	Gachibowli, Hyderabad – 500 032 (Telangana)
	<u>For Office Use</u>
	The Name was corrected as above on
	Computer Assistant
	(Signature)

Centre For Distance & Online Education

ہے۔مقصدی سنارم Multipurpose Form

اج نمبر(.Enrollment No):			
ام(Programme)			
y centre code/Name)،اسٹڈی سز 'کاکوڈ کام	: (Old		
ئەرىر ئوكاكوۋارام (New Study Centre):			
علم کام م(Student Name):			
:(Father's name)			
.)رانه پید (Old Address)		(ب) نیاچه -New Addres	(
بائيل/فون نمبر (Mobile/phone)		:(E-ma	
ل تفصیلات: (مختلف مقاصد کے لیے طے شدہ فیس کی رقم کم	(_		
Please mention the purpose and a	Fee Det		
ر (Purpose) مقصد (Purpose) S	مضمون پر	(Subject Paper No.)چ	رق _ر (Amount)
nline Payment ID) اَن لا رُن پيد مَعْمُ وَ آنَى دُى,			
(ب)نرخ(Date):		:(Ar	
وستخطط علم (gnature of the Student		(Date) 🖔 t	
	یر(owledgement	(Acknow	
(Student Name)	اندراج نمبر (. ٥	(Enrollment No.)	
(Purpe			
آنگوی (Online payment ID)		(Date)&/t	
(Am			
وستخطاو صول کننده(Receiver's Signature		(Date)どっt	

re for Distance & Online Education, MANUU, Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500 032, Telangana, India. Tel: (040), 23008463

manuuhydofficial officialmanuu memanuu memanuuhydofficial memanuuhydofficia

Centre For Distance & Online Education APPLICATION FORM FOR MIGRATION CERTIFICATE / BONAFIDE CERTIFICATE B.A., B.Com. B.Sc., M.A.

- i. The Migration Certificate / Bonafide Certificate will be issued to the student upon Submitting this form to the Centre for Distance & Online Education, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, T.S. 500 032. duly filled in and with prescribed fees of Rs. 200/- online payment through the link https://manuudde.samarth.edu.in/feeportal and a photocopy of the Provisional Certificate given by this University.
- ii. Applicant is instructed to be very careful about the entries to be made and He/she will be held personally responsible for any incorrect entry that He / She makes.
- iii. The name of the applicant and that of his / her father given here should correspond to those mentioned in the qualifying certificate (Eligibility Test), an intermediate of its equivalent Exam).
- iv. Photo Copy of the Consolidated Memo must be enclosed.

1.	Student Name	:	
2.	Father's Name	:	
3.	Enrollment No.	:	
4.	Gender	:	Male / Female / Other
5.	Month & Year of th	ie	
	Last exam passed	:	
6.	Name of the Cours	e:	
7.	Payment Id	:	
8.	Address	:	
			Pin code:
			Mobile No:

Signature of the Applicant

Note: The Migration Certificate will be issued after 2 (two) working days from the date of submission of the form in person/post.

Centre for Distance & Online Education, MANUU, Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500 032, Telangana, India. Tel: (040), 23008463

I manuuhydofficial ☑officialmanuu Simcmanuu ⊚manuuhyd dir.dde@manuu.edu.in || www.manuu.edu.in

(Name	Govern & Address of the	nment of ne authority		ertificate)	
INCOME & ASSETS CE SECTIONS	RTIFICATE TO	BE PRO	DUCED BY	ECONOMICALI	Y WEAKER
Certificate No	17			Date:	
8	VALID FOR	THE YEAR_			
This is to certify the Post Of Pin Economically Weaker Section II. Residential plot of 10 IV. Residential plot of 20 Post Of Pin Post Of Pin Economically Weaker Section II. Section II. Residential plot of 10 IV. Residential plot of 20 IV. Residential plot of 20 IV.	ons, since the gonly) for the final assets***: al land and above 00 sq. ft. and about 00 sq. yards and	whose p gross annual ancial year _ e; ove; above in noti	income* of h H	attested below is/her 'family"** i is/her family doe	s below Rs. 8 s not own or
2. Shri/Smt./Kumari recognized as a Scheduled	Caste, Schedule	b d Tribe and 0	elongs to the Other Backwa	e caste rd Classes (Centr	which is not al List)
		;	Name _	seal of Office	
Recent Passport size attested photograph of the applicant					
ar er er					

*Note1:. Income covered all sources i.e. salary, agriculture, business, profession, etc.

^{**}Note 2:The term "Family" for this purpose include the person, who seeks benefit of reservation, his/her parents and siblings below the age of 18 years as also his/her spouse and children below the age of 18 years

^{***}Note 3: The property held by a "Family" in different locations or different places/cities have been clubbed while applying the land or property holding test to determine EWS status.

FORM-VI (As per RPD Act, 2016) **Certificate of Disability** (In cases of multiple disabilities) {See Rule 18(1)} (Name and Address of the Medical Authority issuing the Certificate)

> Recent Passport size Attested Photograph (Showing face only) Of the

Cer	Certificate No.: Date :									
This	is is	to	certify	that	we	have	carefully	examined		
						,	son/wife/da	-	of	Shri
				, [Date of	Birth (DI	D/MM/YY)			Age
			_ years,	male/fer	nale				Registration	n No.
			- •			per	manent	resident	of	House
No.				,		•		W	ard/Village/	Street
-						Po	st Office		-	District
					Sta	ite	·			whose
pho	tograph	is affixe	ed above a	and am sa	-	_				
•	(A) he/she is a case of Multiple Disability. His/Her extent of permanent physical impairment / disability has been evaluated as per guidelines (number and date of issue of the guidelines to be specified) for the disabilities ticked below, and is shown against the relevant disability in the table below:									
	Sr	Disa	bility		Affe	ect	Diagnosis	Perma	nent Phys	sical
			•		ed		_		ment / Me	
	No					t of		-	lity (in %)	

Sr	Disability	Affect ed	Diagnosis	Permanent Physical Impairment / Mental
No		Part of		Disability (in %)
•		Body		
1	Locomotor disability	@		
2	Muscular Dystrophy			
3	Leprosy cured			
4	Dwarfism			
5	Cerebral Palsy			
6	Acid Attack Victim			
7	Low Vision	#		
8	Blindness	#		
9	Deaf	*		
1	Hard of Hearing	*		
0	_			
1	Speech & Language			
1	disability			
1	Intellectual disability			
2	•			
1	Specific			
3	learning			
	disability			

2.

3.

1	Autism		
4	Spectrum		
	Disorder		
1	Mental Illness		
5			
1	Chronic		
6	Neurological		
	Conditions		
1	Multiple Sclerosis		
7	·		
1	Parkinson's disease		
8			
1	Haemophilia		
9			
2	Thalassemia		
0			
2	Sickle Cell disease		
1			

@ e.g. Left / Right / Both Arms / Legs # e.g. Single Eye

(B)	In the light of the abo guidelines (is as follows:	·		•	•
(C)	In figures :	percent			
(D)	In words :	poroom	percent		
This	condition is progressive /	non-progressive / likely	y to improve / not	likely to improve	∋.
Reas	ssessment of disability is:				
i)	not necessary,				
	or				
ii)	is recommended / after	Veare	monthe	and therefore	thic

(DD)____

_(MM)__

4. The applicant has submitted the following document as proof of residence:

Name of Document	Date of Issue	Details of Authority issuing Certificate

5. Signature and Seal of the Medical Authority

certificate shall be valid till_

Name & Seal of Member	Name & Seal of Member	Name & Seal of the Chairperson

Signature / thumb impression of the person in whose favour certificate of disability is issued

^{*} e.g. Left / Right / Both Ears

FORM-SC-ST

SC/ST Certificate Format

FORM OF CERTIFICATE TO BE PRODUCED BY SCHEDULED CASTES (SC) AND SCHEDULED TRIBES (ST) CANDIDATES 1. This is to certify that Shri/ Shrimati/ Kumari*

1. This is to certify that	Shri/ Shrimati/ Kumari*		son/daughter* of
	of Village/Town*		District/Division*
	of State/Union Territory*		belongs to the
	Scheduled Caste / Scheduled Tribe* under :-		
* The Constitution (Scheduled Cas			
* The Constitution (Scheduled Trib			
	astes) (Union Territories) Order, 1951		
* The Constitution (Scheduled Trib	es) (Union Territories) Order, 1951		
	and Scheduled Tribes Lists (Modification Order) 1956, the Bombay R h Eastern Areas (Reorganisation) Act, 1971, the Scheduled Castes and ment) Act, 2002]		
	Kashmir) Scheduled Castes Order, 1956; nd Nicobar Islands) Scheduled Tribes Order, 1959, as amende	ed by the Scheduled Castes and Schedule	ed Tribes Order (Amendmen
	Nagar Haveli) Scheduled Castes Order, 1962;		
	Nagar Haveli) Scheduled Tribes Order, 1962;		
) Scheduled Castes Order, 1964;		
	sh) Scheduled Tribes Order, 1967;		
* The Constitution (Goa, Dama	and Diu) Scheduled Castes Order, 1968;		
* The Constitution (Goa, Dama	and Diu) Scheduled Tribes Order, 1968;		
* The Constitution (Nagaland)			
* The Constitution (Sikkim) Sci			
* The Constitution (Sikkim) Sci			
	Kashmir) Scheduled Tribes Order, 1989;		
	Castes) Order (Amendment) Act, 1990;		
	ribes) Order (Amendment) Act, 1991;		
The Constitution (Scheduled	Tribes) Order (Second Amendment) Act, 1991.		
	ted on the basis of the Scheduled Castes / Scheduled father/mother* of Shri /Shrimati /Kumari*	of '	Village/Town*
	in District/Division*	of th	
Territory*	who belong to the Caste / Tribe* wh	ich is recognised as a Scheduled Caste	e / Scheduled I nbe* in the
State / Union Territory*	issued by the and / or	dated	() to the control of
3. Shri/ Shrimati/ Kur			
\$4	ofDistrict/Division* of th	e State Union Territory* of	
		Signature	£
		Designatio	n
• 000000			(With seal of the Office)
lace:	State/Union Territory*	—	
Date:			
Please delete the word(s) w			
Applicable in the case of S	C/ST Persons who have migrated from another State/U)1.	
MPORTANT NOTES			
ha tarm "ardinarily racida(c)	**" used here will have the same meaning as in Section	on 20 of the Depresentation of the B	conla Act 1050
officers competent to issue (an 20 of the representation of the P	copic Act, 1930.
	nal District Magistrate / Collector / Deputy Commissioner /	Additional Deputy Commissioner / Dep	uty Collector / Ist Class
	Magistrate / Sub-Divisional Magistrate / Taluka Magistrate		
Chief Presidency Magistrate	/ Additional Chief Presidency Magistrate / Presidency Magi		
. Revenue Officers not below			
	area where the candidate and/ or his family normally reside		
	Administrator / Development Officer (Lakshadweep Island).		
Certificate issued by any oth	a aumonity will be rejected		

: manuuadmission.samarth.edu.in

@: cdoeadm2025@manuu.edu.in

2: 040-23008463

18. Prospectus Committee

S. No.	Name	Designation
1.	Prof. Nikhath Jahan (Professor of Urdu), Center for Distance and	Chairperson
	Online Education	
2.	Prof. Gulfishaan Habeeb (Professor of English), Center for	Member
	Distance and Online Education	
3.	Prof. Mushtaq Ahmed I. Patel (Professor of Education), Center for	Member
	Distance and Online Education	
4.	Prof. Md. Sadat Shareef (Professor of Commerce), Center for	Member
	Distance and Online Education	
5.	Dr. Shaikh Wasim (Associate Professor of Education), Center for	Member
	Distance and Online Education	
6.	Dr. Mohd Jamaluddin Khan (Deputy Registrar), Center for Distance	Member
	and Online Education	
7.	Mr. Shams Imran (Assistant Professor of Journalism), Center for	Member
	Distance and Online Education	
8.	Dr. Mohammad Haziq (Assistant Professor of Islamic Studies),	Member
	Center for Distance and Online Education	
9.	Dr. Aftab Alam Baig (Assistant Registrar), Center for Distance and	Member
	Online Education	
10.	Mr. Md. Shahnawaz Haidar (Section Officer), Center for Distance	Member
	and Online Education	
11.	Mr. Mohd Waseem (Assistant Professor [Cont.]), Center for	Special Invitee
	Distance and Online Education	
12.	Dr. Shafiq Ahmad (Assistant Regional Director), Center for	Member Convener
	Distance and Online Education	

2: 040-23008463



भारतीय विश्वविद्यालय संघ

16, काटला मार्ग, नई दिल्ली-110002

ASSOCIATION OF INDIAN UNIVERSITIES

AIU HOUSE, 16 KOTLA MARG, NEW DELHI-110002

NO: EV/H(80)/2003/ June 30, 2003

The Registrar Member Universities/Institutes

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad is a Central University established by an Act of Parliament in 1998 and Member of the Association of Indian Universities.

Your kind attention is invited towards our Circular letter of even number dated 21 May, 1998 through which we had requested all the Member Universities to accord recognition to the Degrees/Diplomas awarded by Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad 500008 (AP).

We have been informed by the University Authorities that the Degrees awarded by them are not accepted by other Universities in the country. Since, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, is a member of AIU, we once again request to kindly accept their Degrees on reciprocal basis in terms of the following AIU resolution:

"Resolved that the examinations of one university should be recognized by another on a reciprocal basis, provided that the entrance qualifications, duration of course and the general standard of attainment are similar to those prescribed by the recognizing university.

Further resolved that in case of degrees awarded by Open Universities, the conditions regarding entrance qualifications and duration of the course be relaxed provided that the general standard of attainment are similar to those prescribed by the recognizing university."

2: 040-23008463

Thanking you,

Section Officer (Evaluation)



University Grants Commission Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg New Delhi-110 002

F. No. UGC/DEB/ 2013 Dated 14.10, 2013

The Registrar/Director
Of all the Indian Universities
(Deemed, State, Central Universities/
Institutions of National importance)

Subject: Equivalence of Degrees awarded by Open and Distance Learning (ODL) Institutions at par with Conventional Universities/Institutions

Sir/ Madam,

There are a number of Open and Distance Learning Institutions (ODLIs) in the country offering Degree/ Diploma/Certificate programmes through the mode of non formal education. These comprise Open Universities, Distance Education Institutions (either single mode or dual mode) of Central Universities, State Universities, Deemed to be Universities, Institutions of National Importance or any other Institution of Higher learning recognized by Central/State/Statutory Council/Societies registered under the Society Registration Act 1860.

- 2. A circular was earlier issued vide UGC letter F1 No- 52/2000(CPP-II) dated May 05, 2004 (copy enclosed) mentioning that Degrees/Diplomas / Certificates/ awarded by the Open Universities in conformity with the UGC notification of degrees be treated as equivalent to corresponding awards of the traditional Universities in the country.
- 3. Attention is also invited to UGC circular No F1-25/93(CPP-II) dated 28th July 1993 (copy enclosed) for recognition of degrees and diplomas as well as transfer of credit for courses successfully completed by students between the two types of universities so that the mobility of students from Open University stream to traditional universities/ institutions is ensured without any difficulty.

2: 040-23008463

- 4. The Government of India, in exercise of its power conferred under section 20(1) of UGC Act 1956, issued directions dated 29th December 2012 entrusting UGC with the responsibility of regulating higher education programme in open and distance learning (ODL) mode. Consequently, Universities/ Institutions desirous of offering any programme through distance mode would require recognition of UGC.
- 5. As you are aware, the Government of India has envisaged a greater role for the Open and the Distance Education System. The envisioned role may be fulfilled by recognizing and treating the Degrees / Diplomas/ Certificates awarded through distance mode at par with the degrees obtained through the formal system of education. Open and Distance Education System in the country is contributing a lot in expansion of Higher Education and for achieving target of GER, without compromising on quality. Non recognition/ non equivalence of degrees of ODL institutions for the purpose of promotion/ employment and pursuing higher education may prove a deterrent to many learners and will ultimately defeat the purpose of Open and Distance Education.
- 6. Accordingly, the Degrees/ Diplomas/ Certificates awarded for programmes conducted by the ODL institutions, recognized by DEC (erstwhile) and UGC, in conformity with UGC Notification on specification of Degrees should be treated as equivalent to the corresponding awards of the Degree/Diploma/Certificate of the traditional Universities/ institutions in the country.

(Vikram Sahay) 14 >

Tel: 011 2323 0405

Email: vikramsahay7@gmail.com

Encl: As above

Copy to:

 Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Department of Higher Education, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110 001.

2. Secretary, All Indian Council for Technical Education, 7th Floor, Chandra Lok Building, Janpath, New Delhi.

 Secretary, Association of Indian Universities, AIU House, 16 Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg (Kotla Marg), New Delhi-110002.

www.ugc.ac.in/deb



UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION DISTANCE EDUCATION BUREAU 35-FEROZE SHAH ROAD NEW DELHI-110 001

F. No. 1-9/2018 (DEB-I)

23rd February, 2018

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Government of India has envisaged a greater role for the Open and the Distance Education System. The envisioned role may be fulfilled by recognizing and treating the Degrees/Diplomas/Certificates awarded through distance mode at par with the corresponding awards of Degrees/Diplomas/Certificates obtained through the formal system of education. Open and Distance Education System in the country is contributing a lot in expansion of Higher Education and for achieving target of Gross Enrolment Ratio, without compromising on quality. Non recognition/non equivalence of degrees of Open and Distance Learning (ODL) institutions for the purpose of promotion/employment and pursuing higher education may prove a deterrent to many aspiring students and will ultimately defeat the purpose of Open and Distance Education.

Accordingly, the Degrees/Diplomas/Certificates awarded for programmes conducted by the ODL institutions, recognized by the erstwhile DEC/UGC, in conformity with UGC Notification on Specification of Degrees should be treated as equivalent to the corresponding awards of the Degree/Diploma/Certificate of the traditional Universities/Institutions in the country.

UGC has notified UGC (Open and Distance Learning) Regulations, 2017 in the official Gazette on 23/06/2017. As per UGC (Open and Distance Learning) Regulations, 2017 under Part-I (2)(p), the programmes in engineering, medicine, dental, pharmacy, nursing, architecture, physiotherapy and such other programmes which require hands-on training are not permitted to be offered under Open and Distance Learning mode.

2: 040-23008463

(Prof. Rajnish Jain) Secretary

EXPERT COMMITTEE INTERFACE MEETING – ASSESSMENT FORMAT $\mathbf{ODL}\ \mathbf{PROGRAMMES}$

HEI details

Name of HEI:	Maulana Azad National Urdu University
State:	Telangana
Year of establishment of HEI:	Jan 1998
Type of HEI:	State
Registration ID:	HEI-P-U-0023
Date of submission of proposal on Portal:	09-04-2025
Whether the HEI is recognized by UGC as per UGC (Open and Distance	Yes
Learning) Regulations, 2017 / UGC (Open and Distance Learning	
Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020	PG:06

Proposed programme(s) details

Total No. of Proposed Programme(s):	05
Number of Proposed UG programmes:	Total:04 UG (Hons. programme(s) with 4 years duration): 03
Number of Proposed PG programmes:	01
Number of Proposed Post Graduate Diploma programmes:	NIL
Number of Science based programmes:	NIL

Expert Committee Observations/Recommendations

1. Institutional level assessment:

Sr. No.	Provisions	Documentary evidence submitted (Yes/No)	Complied (C) / Not Complied (NC)
a.	HEI under 2(f) or Section 3	Yes, Section 2(f)	Complied
b.	For Dual Mode University:		Complied
	NAAC: NAAC score>=3.01; valid as on 10th November, 2024 or	Yes	
	NIRF: In top 100 university category at least once in two preceding cycles	NAAC score - 3.36	
	internation to the root university category at least once in two preceding cycles	Valid upto 19.12.2027	
		valid upto 13.12.2027	
	For Open University:		
	NAAC: Any Valid NAAC score; valid as on 10th November, 2024		
c.	Affidavit submitted:		
	Original (Hard copy)	Yes	Complied
	In the prescribed format	Yes	
	Duly notarized	Yes	
	Duly signed (For Dual Mode Universities- VC/Registrar and Director CDOE) and (For Open Universities - VC and Registrar)	Yes	
d.			
u.	Undertaking submitted:	Yes	Complied
	Original In the prescribed format		
	Duly signed ((For Dual Mode Universities – VC/Registrar and Director		
	CDOE) and (For Open Universities - VC and Registrar)		
e.	Appointment of Director/ Head of School(s)	Yes	Complied
	For Dual Mode University: Centre of Distance and Online Education Regular, full time, atleast Associate Professor		
	For Open University:		
	For Open University, Head for each school at Associate Professor level		
f.	Availability of Administrative staff as per Regulations	Yes	Complied
g.	Territorial Jurisdiction as per UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 based on TYPE of the HEI	Yes	Complied
h.	Built up area is adequate as per Regulations	Yes	Complied
i.	A copy of the application is displayed on HEI website	Yes	Complied
j.	Only For Central/State/Private HEIs:	NA	NA
	Submission of Affidavit for offering UG, PG and PGD programmes falling under the discipline of Management, Computer Applications and Travel and Tourism:		
	Original (Hard copy)		
	In the prescribed format along with proposed programmes name		
	Duly notarized		

k. For 4-	year Bachelor's Degree (Hons.) programme:	NA	NA
1 1 1 1 1 1	val of statutory body of HEI for offering the 4-year Bachelor's Degree) programme, based on NEP recommendations		

2. Programme Level Assessment

1. Proposed Programmes Name (other than Science programme(s))

Assessment Points	l. No. of Credits	II. Programme offered in Conventional mode along with no. of batch passed out (For Dual Mode HEIs)	III. Equivalence to Conventional mode (For Dual Mode HEIs)	Ⅳ. Faculty	V. PPR & SLM	VI. Assessment	VII. Regulatory Authority (RA) Approval; if applicable	VIII. Proposed Intake	Complied (C) / Not Complied (NC)
Name of									
Programme(s) with Duration									
1. BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (02 years)	80	Yes (18)	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	NA	Complied
2. BACHELOR OF ARTS (HONS) (WITH DUAL MAJOR) (04 years)	160	Yes (08)	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	NA	NA	Complied
3. BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (HONS) (ACCOUNTING & FINANCE) (04 years)	160	Yes (08)	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	NA	Complied
4. MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (FINANCE AND MARKETING) (02 years)	106	Yes (18)	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	NA	1000	Complied

Note: Checklist of Assessment points -I (1AP), II (4APs), III (5APs), IV (3APs), V (7APs), VI (1AP) and VII (2AP) are given below the table.

2.2 Proposed Science based Programme

HEI eligible for offering science programme(s)	Yes
(Eligibility: NAAC score of 3.26 and above or by the Open universities or by the HEI having rank in top-100 in University category of NIRF, at least twice in three preceding cycles)	NAAC Score: 3.36

Programme(s)
with Duration
1.BACHELOR

SCIENCE

(WITH DUAL MAJOR) (04 years) Yes

Yes

NA

Yes

Complied

Note: Checklist of Assessment points - I(1AP), II(4APs), III (5APs), IV (3APs), V (7APs), VI(1AP), VII(2AP) and VIII(3APs) are given below the table.

Yes

Programme Level Assessment Checklist:

OF 160

(HONS

Yes (08)

I. No. of Credits	II. Programme offered in Conventional mode (For Dual Mod- HEIs)
a. Number of Credits for proposed programme(s) as per UGC Guidelines/Norms/Regulations.	 a. Programme offered in conventional mode with same nomenclature b. One batch passed out c. Compliance of programme offered not only through affiliate colleges d. For 4-year Bachelor's Degree (Hons.) programme: points a, b and above shall be applicable to corresponding 3 year Bachelor' Degree programme
III. Equivalence to Conventional mode (For Dual Mode HEIs)	W. Faculty
a. Same Entry Level Qualifications b. Same Curriculum c. Same Teaching-Learning Scheme d. Same Pattern of Question Papers for End Semester Examination or Term End Examination e. Same Pass or Fail Criteria	a. Adequate Faculty availability b. Faculty on 'full-time' dedicated basis c. Appropriate designations
V. PPR & SLM	VI. Assessment
a. PPR approved by HEI Statutory Authorities b. SLM approved by HEI Statutory Authorities c. Format of PPR as per Annexure V d. Minimum 60% contents developed in-house and details of outsourced content (if applicable) e. SLM preparedness f. Plagiarism check report g. For 4-year Bachelor's Degree (Hons.) programme only: PPR mentioning major subjects	a. Minimum 70% summative assessment (term end examination) and Maximum 30% formative assessment
VII. Regulatory Authority Approval; if applicable	VIII. Intake & LSC
a. Specific approval of the programme mentioning the mode of delivery & academic year b. As per 578th Commission decision, Central or State or Private Universities don't require prior approval/recommendation/NOC from AICTE for offering of Undergraduate, Postgraduate and Postgraduate Diploma programmes falling under the discipline of Management, Computer Applications and Travel and Tourism. However, Deemed to be Universities are still required to seek prior approval/recommendation/ NOC of AICTE for offering of such programmes in ODL and/or Online mode.	under conventional mode at least for seven years. c. In case of Open University, intake shall be commensurate with the capacity of the Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning only) to provide lab facilities to the admitted learners.

	Copy of approval of statutory bodies for PPR & SLMs of 4 year UG programme(s) is to be submitted	Yes	Yes	Complied	
Γ	All defects/deficiencies complied		Yes	Complied	

Note:-

- a) Programme(s) under the ambit of Regulatory Authorities have been considered on the basis of communication/recommendation received separately from respective Regulatory Authority. In case of approval/recommendation received from Regulatory Authority, HEI shall abide the conditions such as number of seats, valid academic year etc. mentioned in the relevant Regulatory Authority letter.
- b) As per 578th Commission decision, Central or State or Private Universities don't require prior approval/recommendation/NOC from AICTE for offering of Undergraduate, Postgraduate and Postgraduate Diploma programmes falling under the discipline of Management, Computer Applications and Travel and Tourism. However, Deemed to be Universities are still required to seek prior approval/recommendation/NOC of AICTE for offering of such programmes in ODL and/or Online mode.
 - 4. Recommendations Summary:

Sr. No.	Programme Name	Recommended /Not Recommended	Remarks, if recommended/ Reason(s); if not recommended
1.	BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (02 years)	Recommended	
2.	BACHELOR OF ARTS (HONS) (WITH DUAL MAJOR) (04 years)	Recommended as BACHELOR OF ARTS (HONS) (4 Years)	
3.	BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (HONS) (ACCOUNTING & FINANCE) (04 years)	Recommended as BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (HONS) (4 Years)	
4.	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (HONS) (WITH DUAL MAJOR) (04 years)	Recommended as BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (HONS) (4 Years)	
5.	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (FINANCE AND MARKETING) (02 years)	Recommended as MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION with an intake of 1000 learners	

5. Overall Remarks, if any:

HEI shall offer programmes found recommended in Table 4 above from the academic year 2025-26, academic session beginning July-August, 2025 and onwards.

HEI shall offer Master of Business Administration Programme found complied in Table 4 above with an intake of 1000 learners from the academic year 2025-26, academic session beginning July-August, 2025 and onwards.



UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION DISTANCE EDUCATION BUREAU 35-FEROZE SHAH ROAD NEW DELHI-110 001

Speed Post

F.No. 8-2/2021 (DEB-III)

0 2 MAR 2022

February, 2022

The Registrar, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana Pin Code: 500032

Sub:

Commission Order on the application, submitted online by the Higher Educational Institution for recognition of the programmes to be offered in Open and Distance Learning (ODL) mode from 2021-22, academic session beginning January, 2022 and onwards – regarding.

Sir/Madam,

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-sections (1) and (2) of section 26 read with clause (j) of section 12 of the University Grants Commission Act, 1956 (3 of 1956), the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 has been notified in the Gazette of India on 4th September, 2020.

- 2. The eligibility criteria for Higher Educational Institution is enumerated under Regulation 3 of Part II of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020. The Regulation 4 and 5 describes the process of applications for the Open and Distance Learning and Online Programmes and the approval process whereas Regulations 6 describe provisions of right to appeal by the Higher Educational Institutions aggrieved with the order of the Commission and Regulations 7 describe the process of withdrawal of Recognition.
- 3. The University Grants Commission has notified the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) (Amendment) Regulations, 2021, in the Gazette of India on 1st July, 2021. In accordance with these Regulations, the Commission had invited online applications from the eligible Higher Educational Institutions for offering Open and Distance Learning and Online Programmes from 2021-22, academic session beginning November, 2021 (revised from July, 2021) and onwards vide public notice F. No. 1-23/2021 (DEB-I) dated 14th July, 2021. The Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana has submitted its application and has been processed for academic session January, 2022, as per the Commission decision taken in its 553rd Commission Meeting held on 26th October, 2021.
- 4. Application received from The Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana has been scrutinized and deficiency(s) or defect(s) in application were communicated to HEI as per the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendment to remove or rectify such deficiency(s) or defect(s) with relevant documentary evidence.
- The Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana was invited for a Virtual Interface Meeting with the Expert Committee duly constituted by the Chairman of the Commission, held on 27/01/2022 in the UGC office, 35, Feroze Shah Road, New Delhi – 110 001.

1

0/0

- 6. The Interface Expert Committee, based on the submitted application, compliance to deficiency(ies) or defect(s) communicated earlier, the presentation made by the Higher Educational Institution in the Interface Meeting and as per the provisions of University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendment made recommendations for the consideration of the Competent Authority/Commission.
- 7. Based on the recommendations of Interface Expert Committee and its approval by Competent Authority/Commission, I am directed to issue this Order, thereby communicating the programme wise recognition for the programmes to be offered in Open and Distance Learning mode from academic year 2021-22, academic session beginning January, 2022 by The Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana; as detailed in point no. 8 below.

8. Programme wise recognition status

(i) Open and Distance Learning Programmes Recognised

S. No.	Name of the ODL Programmes	Period of Recognition
1	Bachelor of Commerce *	2021-22, academic session
2	Master of Arts (Urdu)	beginning January, 2022 to 2025 -26

Note: - The assessment sheet duly approved by Competent Authority has already been communicated to the Higher Educational Institution through UGC-DEB portal on 18/02/2022. *The Expert Committee has Recommended 'Bachelor of Commerce - Business Organisation, Management, Financial Accounting' as 'Bachelor of Commerce.

(ii) Open and Distance Learning Programmes Not Recognised:

S. No.	Name of the ODL Programmes	Reason(s) for refusal
1.	Bachelor of Arts (Combination of 3 Subjects)	Faculty requirements not complied as per provision of University Grants Commission
2.	Master of Arts (Hindi)	(Open and Distance Learning Programmes and
3.	Master of Arts (Arabic)	Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020. The
4.	Master of Arts (Islamic Studies)	faculty is shown as Guest faculty which is not acceptable/ not in compliance.
5.	Master of Arts (History)	acceptable/ not in compilance.
6.	Master of Arts (English)	 Based on the discussions held in the Expert Committee Meeting, HEI has submitted a order dated 28.01.2022 that "The designation of the Guest Faculty engaged in DDE shall be read as Assistant Professor (contractual)." This order is not considered as it cannot be implemented retrospectively & moreover, the appointment letters and joining reports are having faculty appointment as Guest Faculty. Accordingly, faculty deficiency still exists.
7.	Bachelor of Education	Non- submission of approval of Regulatory Authority for the year 2021-22.

- For the programmes recognized in 8(i) above, the Higher Educational Institution shall comply with all the provisions of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 while offering the programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode. Some specific provisions for compliance have been mentioned in Annexure-1.
- 10. For the programmes not recognised as per 8(ii) above, the Higher Educational Institution may prefer an appeal to the Commission within a period of 30 days from the date of communication of Interface Meeting Assessment Sheet on 18/02/2022 as per the provision at sub-regulation (1) of Regulations 6 of Part-II of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.
- 11. Provisions stipulated under Sub-Regulation 7 of Regulations 5 of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 states that:

"No Higher Educational Institution shall offer any Open and Distance Learning Programme and/or Online Programme and admit learners thereto unless it has been granted recognition by the Commission and admission shall not be made in anticipation of the recognition".

12. In the event of any Higher Educational Institution found offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode and/or Online mode without recognition of the Commission or in violation to any of the provisions of these regulations and guidelines or orders made there under, the Commission may take actions as per Regulations 7 of Part -II of University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.

Yours faithfully,

(Raj Verma) Under Secretary

Copy to:

- The Secretary, Higher Education, Govt of Telangana Secretariat Khairatabad, Hyderabad, Telangana-500013 with a request to ensure that HEI adheres to all the provisions of the UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.
- The Joint Secretary (Open & Distance/Online Learning), MoE, Govt. of India, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110 001.
- The Member Secretary, National Council for Teacher Education, Hans Bhawan, New Delhi.
- The Vice Chancellor, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, TELANGANA, Pin Code- 500032.
- The Joint Secretary, Central University Bureau, UGC, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi -110 002
- Guard file.

(Raj Verma) Under Secretary



www.deb.ugc.ac.in



UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
DISTANCE EDUCATION BUREAU
35-FEROZE SHAH ROAD
NEW DELHI-110 001

Speed Post

1 7 MAY 2022

F.No. 8-2/2018 (DEB-III) Part File

May, 2022

The Registrar, Maulana Azad National Urdu University Gachibowli, Hyderabad Telangana -500 032

Sub:- Commission decision on the appeal submitted by the HEI under Regulation 6 of Part II of University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 for offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode from academic year 2021-22, Academic session beginning July-August, 2022 (Academic year 2022-23)- regarding

Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation to the Commission Order of F.No. 8-2/2021 (DEB-III) dated 02/03/2022 wherein the details of recognition status were communicated to Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Telangana.

- 2. As per the provisions under Regulation 6 of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020, the Higher Educational Institution had been provided an opportunity to submit an appeal along with requisite fee and documentary evidence for the programmes not recognized as per the UGC letter cited in above para, if any, within 30 days from the date of the communication of assessment sheet as mentioned in the said UGC letter.
- 3. The appeal has been submitted by the Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Telangana and the same alongwith documents submitted had been placed before the duly constituted Standing Appellate Committee in its meeting held virtually on 24/03/2022. The Standing Appellate Committee based on the appeal received alongwith documentary evidences, interaction with HEIs representatives and the provisions of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020; made recommendations for consideration of the Competent Authority/ Commission.
- 4. Based on the recommendations of Standing Appellate Committee and its approval by the Competent Authority/Commission, I am directed to issue this Order, thereby communicating the decision, on the appeal submitted by the HEI for offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode from academic year 2022-23 session beginning July-August, 2022 and onwards (for 5 years), by the Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Telangana as detailed in point no. 5

olc

below. The assessment sheet of the Standing Appellate Committee (SAC) duly approved by Competent Authority has already been communicated to the Higher Educational Institution through UGC-DEB portal on 21/04/2022.

5. Programme-wise recognition status based on appeal (communicated to the HEI through UGC-DEB web portal on 21/04/2022):

(i) Reversal of earlier decision:

S. No.	Name of the ODL Programmes	Period of Recognition
1	BACHELOR OF ARTS (GENERAL)	2022-23, academic session
2	MASTER OF ARTS (ENGLISH)	beginning July-August,
3	MASTER OF ARTS (ISLAMIC STUDIES)	2022 to 2026-27

(ii) Appeal disposed off for the following programme(s):

S. No.	Name of the ODL Programme	Reason(s)
1	MASTER OF ARTS (HINDI)	Lack of supporting documentation as per UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes & Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its subsequent amendments.
2	MASTER OF ARTS (ARABIC)	
3	MASTER OF ARTS (HISTORY)	

- 6. For the programmes recognized in 5(i) above, the Higher Educational Institution shall comply with all the provisions of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, The specific provisions for compliance have been mentioned in **Annexure-1**.
- As stipulated under Sub-Regulation 7 of Regulations 5 of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

"No Higher Educational Institution shall offer any Open and Distance Learning Programme and/or Online Programme and admit learners thereto unless it has been granted recognition by the Commission and admission shall not be made in anticipation of the recognition".

8. In the event of any Higher Educational Institution found offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode without recognition of the Commission or in violation to any of the provisions of these regulations and guidelines or orders made there under, the Commission shall take actions as per Regulations 7 of Part-II of University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.



- The application stands closed and the HEI needs to apply afresh as and when UGC invites application for recognition of ODL programmes.
- 10. The decision of the Commission shall be final and binding on the Higher Educational Institution.

Yours faithfully,

(Neethu S. Thulaseedharan)
Deputy Secretary

Copy to:

- The Secretary, Higher Education, Government of Telangana Secretariat Khairatabad, Hyderabad, Telangana – 500 013 with a request to ensure that HEI adheres to all the provisions of the UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.
- 2. The Joint Secretary (Open & Distance/Online Learning), MoE, Govt. of India, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi 110 001.
- 3. The Vice Chancellor, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana, Pin Code 500 032.
- The Joint Secretary, Central University Bureau, UGC, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi -110 002
- 5. Guard file.

Sunil K. Pushkar)
Section Officer

3





विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग **University Grants Commission** दूरस्थशिक्षाब्यूरो DISTANCE EDUCATION BUREAU

35, Feroze Shah Road New Delhi - 110001 deb.ugc.ac.in Email: debtwo118@gmail.com Ph. No. 011-2360 4677

Speed Post/E-mail

0 4 DEC 2023

F.No. 30-14/2023 (DEB-II)

December, 2023

The Registrar Maulana Azad National Urdu University Gachibowli, Rangareddy, Hyderabad Telangana -500032

Sub: Commission Order on the application submitted online by the Higher Educational Institution (HEI) for recognition of the programmes to be offered in Open and Distance Learning (ODL) mode from academic year 2023-24, academic session beginning July-August, 2023 and onwards-regarding.

Sir/Madam,

- 1. In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-sections (1) and (2) of section 26 read with clause (j) of section 12 of the University Grants Commission Act, 1956 (3 of 1956), the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 was notified in the Gazette of India on 4th September, 2020. Subsequently, the first and second amendments in Principal Regulations have been notified on 01.07.2021 and 18.07.2022 respectively in the Gazette of India.
- 2. The eligibility criterion for Higher Educational Institution is enumerated under Regulation 3 in Part II of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments. The Regulation 4 and 5 describes the process of application and the approval process for the Open and Distance Learning and Online Programmes whereas Regulations 6 describes provisions of right to appeal by the Higher Educational Institutions aggrieved with the order of the Commission and Regulations 7 describes the process of withdrawal of Recognition.
- 3. The University Grants Commission had invited online applications from the eligible Higher Educational Institutions as per Regulation 3(A) and Regulation 3(B)(b) of UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments for recognition of the programmes under Open and Distance Learning (ODL) mode and/or Online mode from academic year 2023-24, academic session beginning from July-August, 2023 and onwards vide Public Notice F.No.1-1/2023(DEB-I) dated 01st March, 2023, mentioning therein that the online portal for submitting applications shall be open upto 31st March, 2023. Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana had submitted its application for recognition of the Open and Distance Learning Programmes.

Sully 2

Director, DDE AK

FM No: R-477 Inward Dt:07-12-23 Outward Dt:07 - 12-23

- 4. Application received from Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana had been scrutinized and deficiency(ies) or defect(s) in application were communicated to the HEI as per the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments to remove or rectify such deficiency(ies) or defect(s) along with relevant documentary evidence.
- The Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana was invited for a Virtual Interface Meeting with the Expert Committee duly constituted by the Chairman, UGC, on 31st May, 2023.
- 6. The Interface Expert Committee, based on the submitted application, compliance to deficiency(ies) or defect(s) communicated earlier, the presentation made by the Higher Educational Institution in the Interface Meeting and as per the provisions of University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendment made recommendations for the consideration of the Competent Authority/ Commission.
- 7. Based on the recommendations of Interface Expert Committee and its approval by Competent Authority/Commission, I am directed to issue this Order, thereby communicating the programme wise recognition for the programmes to be offered in Open and Distance Learning mode from academic year 2023-24, academic session beginning from July -August, 2023 by the Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, Telangana as detailed in point no. 8 below. The assessment sheet duly approved by Competent Authority has already been communicated to the Higher Educational Institution through UGC-DEB portal on 21.06.2023.
- 8. Programme-wise Recognition status
 - (i) Open and Distance Learning Programmes Recognized: 03 (Assessment sheet communicated to the HEI through UGC-DEB portal on 21.06.2023).

S. No.	Name of the ODL Programmes	Period of Recognition
1.	Bachelor of Science (Combination of 3 Subjects) (Zoology, Botany, Chemistry)	2023-24 academic session beginning from July-August, 2023 to 2027-28 (upto January, 2028 only)
2.	Bachelor of Science (Combination of 3 Subjects) (Physics, Mathematics, Chemistry)	
3.	Bachelor of Education*	Academic year 2023-24 only.

Note:

* HEI shall strictly adhere to the maximum student intake capacity, recognition period and other norms/ conditions stipulated in the concerned Regulatory Authority in respect of Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.) Programme.

(ii) Open and Distance Learning Programmes Not Recognized - NIL

9. For the programmes recognised in 8(i) above, the Higher Educational Institution shall comply with all the provisions of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes & Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 while

- 10. As stipulated under Sub-Regulation 7 of Regulations 5 of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:
 - "No Higher Educational Institution shall offer any Open and Distance Learning Programme and/or Online Programme and admit learners thereto unless it has been granted recognition by the Commission and admission shall not be made in anticipation of the recognition".
- 11. In the event of any Higher Educational Institution found offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode and/or Online mode without recognition of the Commission or in violation to any of the provisions of these regulations and guidelines or orders made there under, the Commission may take actions as per Regulations 7 of Part -II of University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.
- 12. The application of the HEI for academic year 2023-24, academic session July-August, 2023 stands closed.
- 13. The decision of the commission shall be final and binding on the Higher Educational Institution.

Yours faithfully,

(Neethu S. Thulaseedharan) Deputy Secretary

Encl. As above Copy to:

- 1. The Secretary, Higher Education, Government of Telangana, Secretariat Khairatabad, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500013 with a request to ensure that HEI adheres to all the provisions of the UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.
- 2. The Joint Secretary (Open & Distance Learning/Online Learning), Ministry of Education, Govt. of India, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110 001.
- 3. The Member Secretary, National Council for Teacher Education, G-7, Sector-10, Dwarka, Near Metro Station, New Delhi - 110075.
- 4. The Vice-Chancellor, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana -500032.

3